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VIA OVERMNIGHT MAIL mmm
December 22, 1999 U,’C 21 1

: Oar
Tl UTILITIES Conmpantde

Pierre, 8D 57501-5070
ATTN: Deputy Directory — Fixed Utilities Division

Re: Application and Request for Authority of Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.

Dear Madam or Sir:

Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. hereby submits the enclosed Application and Request for Authority
seeking authority 10 operste as a reselier of inlerexchange services within the State of South Dakota,
An original and ten (10) copies are provided in this packet. Also enciosed please find a check made
payable (o0 South Dakota Utilities Commission in the amount of $250.00 for the fee associated with this
request. Kindly date stamp the copy of this transmittal letter and retumn it in the self-addressed stamped
enveiope which have been provided for your convenience.

Shouid you have any questions or additional information is required, please do not hesitate 1o contact
the undersigned at (412) 220-5717. Thank you for your courlesies and cooperation in this matter.

A-ld) - ‘\;))b‘:‘lj‘ AN ‘b;
Jostle Bisho-Sinciaw, Esquire

Enclosures (10)
cc:  John B, Glicksman, Esquire (w/o enc.)




1099-122

BEFORE THE
SOUTH DAKOTA UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN RE: )
) Docket No.
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. ) RECEIVED
Application for Authority to Provide Resold ) 0CC 231899
Interexchange Telecommunication Services ) »
In the State of South Dakota ) SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTIUITIES COMMISSION

APPLICATION AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY OF
ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Adclphia Telecommunications, Inc. (hereinafier referred to as “Applicant”™). pursuant to
the rules, regulations and orders of the South Dakota Utilities Commission, hereby files this
Application and Request for Authority to provide interexchange telecommunication services 10
residential customers in the State of South Dakota. By this application, Applicant secks authority
1o provide resold interexchange telecommunications service.

In support of its application Applicant submits the following information, as required by
the South Dakota Utilities Commission:

1. Corporate Name and Address:

Adeclphia Telecommunications, Inc.

Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915

Phone No. (814) 274-9830

Fax No. (814) 274-9863

Federal Tax Identification No. 25-1759343

2 Organizational Structure:

Applicant is a Delaware corporation, having been incorporated on January 31, 1995.
Applicant has attached copies of the Certificate of Incorporation and Certificate of Foreign
Qualification 1o do Business in the State of South Dakota as Exhibits.




Other jurisdictions in which Applicant is certified:

Applicant is certified to provide interexchange telecommunication services in Colorado,
Idaho, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi,
Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Washington and Wyoming. Applicant
is in good standing in all aforementioned jurisdictions. In addition, there have been no
formal complaints filed in any of the aforementioned jurisdictions against Applicant for
charging customers for services not ordered or slamming.

Major Stockholders holding a 20% or greater ownership interest:

Adelphia Communications Corporation owns one hundred (100%) percent of the stock of
Applicant.

Registered Agent:
Corporation Service Company

503 South Pierre Street
Pierre, SD 57501

Geographic areas of service:

Applicant intends to provide interexchange telecommunication services to residential
customers statewide in South Dakota.

Corporate Officers:

John J. Rigas President

Michael J. Rigas Executive Vice President
James P. Rigas Executive Vice President

Timothy J. Rigas Executive Vice President/Treasurer
Daniel R. Milliard  Senior Vice President/Secretary
Randall D. Fisher Vice President/Assistant Secretary/General Counsel

Orby Kelley Vice President/Labor Relations

Daniel Liberatore  Vice President/Engineering

Jim Brown Vice President/Finance

Colin Higgin Assistant Secretary/Deputy General Counsel

Applicant’s management team is well qualified to execute its business plan, having
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extensive managenial, financial and technical experience in the telecommunications
industry. A description of the telecommunications and managerial experience of
Applicant’s key personnel is attached as an Exhibit.

Documentation of Applicant’s financial position:

Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia Communications Corporation, one of
the largest cable companies in the United States. Based on this fact, Applicant has an
extremely strong and stable financial position. The long distance services provided by
Applicant compliments the growing family of Adelphia services, including high speed
Internet access, paging services, home security, digital cable services and more. Applicant
has attached documentation of its financial position as an Exhibit.

General Description of Applicant’s Proposed Operations:

As a reseller of long distance telephone service, Applicant intends to provide intrastate
services to residential customers in the State of South Dakota for the direct transmission
and reception of voice, data and other types of telecommunication services. Applicant will
not own facilities in South Dakota. Instead, Applicant will purchase capacity from a
facilities-based provider of long distance services. Service will be available on a full-time
basis, twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. In addition to interstate and intrastate
1+ direct dial long distance service, Applicant will offer trav=l card (calling card) services,
international calling services, “1-800/888" services, prepaid calling card services (on a
promotional basis only). Operator services, including 911, will be provided by a third
party.

General Description of how Applicant intends to provide proposed services:

As a reseller, Applicant will not own its own facilities in the State of South Dakota.
Applicant will utilize an underlying camier, IXC Communications, Inc., to provide its
proposed services. IXC Communications, Inc., based out of Austin, Texas, is one of the
largest wholesale providers of long distance service in the United States. IXC
Communications, Inc. has the fifth largest digital fiber transmission network with 5 major
switching centers and over 100 points of presence. It maintains a national Network
Control Center that operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The customers’ calls flow
through the local exchange camier’'s (LEC) switch and is terminated at IXC
Communications’ point of presence. The call is then transported over IXC
Communications’ network and is terminated at the terminating LEC’s switch. The LEC’s
network then camies the call to the individual being called.
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Marketing of Services:

Applicant’s services will be marketed through television spot campaigns, which will be
aired on the cable television system, radio ads and occasional print advertisements.
Additionally, Applicant will market the existing cable television customers of its parent,
Adelphia Communications Corporation, through direct mail advertisements. The direct
mail advertisements and most of the print, television and radio advertisements will contain
a toll-free number for interested customers to contact Applicant. Trained representatives
will provide assistance and explanation of the long distance products, including travel
cards, international calling and toll-free service.

Regulatory and Tariff Contacts:

Janet S. Livengood, Esquire

DDI Plaza Two

500 Thomas Street, Suite 400

Bndgeville, PA 15017-2838

Phone No. (412) 221-1888 and (888) 472-6222
Fax No. (412) 220-5162

jlivengood@hyperion.net

Customer Service Contact and Complaint Procedures

Brnian Delphus

Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915

Phone No. (814) 274-6462 and (888) 472-6222
Fax No. (814) 274-8856
bdelphus@adelphia.net

Applicant has a toll-free customer service center (888/472-6222) that operates 24 hours a
day, seven days a week. The customer service center is managed by Brian Delphus, the
Customer Service Manager for long distance services. He is managed by Chris Hanlon
who is the Regional Manager for Corporate Customer Care. Mr. Hanlon reports to Jeffrey
W. Donahue, Director of Voice and Data Services. Mr. Donahue, in tun, reports to
Michael Rigas, Executive Vice President of Operations. Furthermore, every office of the
Applicant can accept payments and answer basic questions about the services provided.

Tarifl:

Applicant has attached a Proposed Tariff and marked as an Exhibit.
All taniff inquiries are to be directed to the Regulatory Contact listed above.




15.  Billing and Collection Information:

Rates will be determined based on market price and the underlying service provider’s
rates. The calls will be branded Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. Applicant will
establish the prices to be charged to the end-user. Billing invoices are sent on a monthly
cycle, and are usually received by the end-user on the tenth day of the month. Receipt of
payments is handled in-house. However, accounts that are delinquent for more than 60
days are tumed over to Credit Bureau, Incorporated, an outside collection agency. This
company is located at Suite 401, Sumner Nichols Building, 155 West 8™ Street, Erie,
Pennsylvania. Credit Bureau, Incorporated is a division of Experian, formerly TRW. It is
the leading credit/collection operation in the United States.

PUBLIC INTEREST STATEMENT

The entry of Applicant into the telecommunications business in South Dakota will serve the
public interest by creating greater competition in the interexchange marketplace and permitting
customers to achieve increased efficiencies and cost savings. Applicant’s proposed long
distance services will meet the needs of residential users in the State of South Dakota for
competitively priced and superior quality interexchange telecommunications services.
Accordingly, Commission approval of the instant Application will foster competition in the
interexchange telecommunication markets and generate significant benefits to South Dakota
users, including, low-priced, high-quality services, innovative telecommunications services and
increased consumer choice, and efficient use of existing telecommunications resources, as well
as increased diversification and reliability of the supply of telec ommunications services.
Applicant’s proposed telecommunication services will meet the needs of its users in the State of
South Dakota for competitively priced and superior quality interexchange telecommunication
services.

Respectfully submitted,

G ) ai i
j.u{';._-_dmu-_-:mm‘ )
oelle Blaho-Sinclair, Esquire

—

Dated:
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LIST OF EXHIBITS

d Certificate of Foreign
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Verification




T —

EXHIBIT A

Certificate of Incorporation

And

Centificate of Foreign Qualification To Do Business in the State of South Dakota
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota,
hereby certify that the Application for a Cenificate of Authority of
ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (DE) to transact
business in this state duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the

South Dakota Corporation Acts, have been received in this office and are found to
conform to law.
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ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, I hereby

issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplicate of the application
to transact business in this state.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, |
have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State of
South Dukota, at Pierre, the Capital,
this October 20, 1999.

/4

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Good Standing
Foreign Corporation

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota, do
hereby certify that ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

(DE) was authorized to transact business in this state on October 20, 1999 I,
further certify that said corporation has complied with the South Dakota law
governing foreign corporations transacting business in this state, and so far as the
records of this office show, said corporation is in good standing in this State at the
date hereof and duly authorized to transact business in the State of South Dakota.
This certificate is not to be constiued as an endorsement, recommendation or
notice of approval of the corporation’s financial condition or business activities
and practices. Such information is not available from this office.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, |
have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State of
South Dakota, at Pierre, the Capital,
this October 20, 1999.

/4

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State




State of Delaware PRGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, SDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED TS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF "ADELPHIA
TELECOHHUNICATIONS.';RCS'f’iiLEqﬂtﬁzfﬂts OFFTCE O THE

HIRTY-FIRST ~05_JANUARY, _A.D. 1995, AT 9 0'CLOCK A.M.
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Edward J. Freel, Secretary of State
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50022784 DATE: 01-31-95




CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

The name of the corporation is:
" Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.

The address of its registered office in the State of Delaware is 32 Loockerman Square,
Suite L-100 in the City of Dover, 19904, County of Kent. The name of its registered
agent at such address is The Prentice-Hall Corporation System, Inc.

The nature of the business or purpose to be conducted or promoted is:

To engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

The total number of shares of sock which the corporation shall have authority to issue is
one thousand (1,000) shares of Common Stock, and the par value of each of such shares is
one cent ($0.01), amounting in the aggregate to ten dollars ($10.00).

The name and mailing address of the sole incorporator is as follows:

Jalyn D. Tezik

Adelphia Communications Corporation
5 West Third Street

Coudersport, PA 16915

The corporation is to have perpetual existence.

A director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its
stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director for any act
or omission; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not eliminate or limit the liability
of a director (a) for any breach of the director’s duty or loyalty to the corporation or its
stockholders, (b) for any act or omission not in good faith or which involves intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (c) under Section 174 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or (d) for any transaction from which the
director derived an improper personal benefit. Any repeal or modification of this article by
the stockholders of the corporation shall be prospective only, and shall not adversely affect
any limitation on the personal liability of a director of the corporation existing at the time
of such repeal or modification.




8 In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the General Corporation
Law of the State of Delaware, the Board of Directors of the corporation is expressly
authorized to make, alter, or repeal the by-laws of the corporation.

L, Jalyn D. Tezik, being the Sole Incorporator hereinbefore named, for the purpose of
forming a corporation pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the Sate of Delaware, do
herein stated are true, and accordingly have hereunto set my hand this 27th day of January, 1995.

e




EXHIBIT B

Managerial and Technical Qualifications




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.

Officers and Directors
List of Officers:
NAME POSITION
John J. Rigas................ Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, President and Director
Michael J. Rigas.......... Executive Vice President, Operations and Director
Timothy J. Rigas............ Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Director
James P.Rigas............... Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Director
Daniel R. Milliard. ... Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director
Orby G Kelley...............Vice President/Labor Relations
Daniel Liberatore............ Vice President/Engincering
James R. Brown.......... ...Vice President/Finance
Randall D. Fisher........... Vice President/Assistant Secretary/General Counsel
Coln H. Higgm............. Assistant Secretary/Deputy General Counsel
List of Directors:
John J. Rigas
Michsel J. Rigas
Tumothy J. Rigas
James P. Rigas
Daniel R. Milliard

The street address for the above Directors and Officers is

Main at Water Street
Coudersport, Pennsylvania 16915




John J. Rigas 1s the founder, Chairman, Pressdent and Chaef Executive officer or Adelphia and 15 Presadent
of its subsidianies. He 1s also Chairman of Hypenon. Mr. Rigas has served as Presadent or general partner of most
of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsadiancs of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well
as the cable television operating compamies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by
members of the Rigas family. Mr. Rigas has owned and operated cable television systems since 1952 Among his
business and community service activities, Mr. Rigas 1s Chairman of the Board of Duectors of Citizens Bancorp.,
Inc., Coudersport, Pennsylvama, and a member of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Hospital. He 1s a director
of the National Cable Television Association and a past President of the Pennsylvania Cable Television
Association. He 1s also a member of the Board of Directors of C-SPAN and the Cable Advertising Bureau, and is a
Trustee of St. Bonaventure University. He graduated from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute with a BS. i
Management Enginecning wn 1950

John J. Rigas is the father of Michael J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas and James P. Rigas, cach of whom
currently serves as a director and executive officer of the Company

Michael J. Rigas 1s Executive Vice President, Operations of Adelphia and 1s a Vice President of 1ts
subsidianes. He 1s also Vice Chairman of Hypenion. Since 1981, Mr. Rigas has served as a Semor Vice President,
Vice Presadent, general partner or other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidianes
of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the
Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas family. From 1979 to 1981, he worked
for Webster, Chamberlain & Bean, a Washington, D.C. law firm. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University
(magna cum laude) in 1976 and received his Juns Doctor degree from Harvard Law School i 1979

Tumothy J. Rigas 1s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and
Treasurer of Adelphia and its subsidianies. He 1s also Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of
Hypenon. Since 1979, Mr. Rigas has served as Semior Vice President, Vice President, general partner or other
officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidianies of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986,
as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned
by members of the Rigas fanmuly. Mr. Rigas graduated from the University of Pennsylvania, Wharton School, with a
BS. degree in Economics (cum laude) in 1978,

James P. Rigas 1s Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning of Adelphia and 15 a Vice President of its
subsidianes, and also serves as Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Hypenon  Since February 1986, Mr.
Rigas has served as a Senior Vice President, Vice President or other officer of the constituent entities which became
wholly-owned subsidianies of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable television operating
companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas famuly.
Amoayg his business activities, Mr. Rigas 1s a member of the Board of Directors of Cable Labs. Mr. Rigas gradusted
from Harvard University (magna cum laude) in 1980 and received a Juns Doctor degree and a M A degree in
Economucs from Stanford University in 1984, From June 1984 1o February 1986, he was a consultant with Bain &
Co., a management consulting firm.

Damel R. Milliard 15 Senior Vice Presaden and Secretary of Adelphia and its subsidianes, and also serves
as Vice Chairman, Presadent and Secretary of Hypenon. Since 1982, Mr. Milliard served as Vice President,
Secretary and or General Counsel of Adelphia and the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries
of Adelphia, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or
partially owned by members of the Rigas famuly. He served as outside general counsel to the Company's
predecessors from 1979 10 1982, Mr. Milhard graduated from Amencan University in 1970 with a Bachelor of
Science degree in Business Administration. He received an MA. degree 'n Business from Central Missoun State
University in 1971 and received a Juns Doctor degree from the University of Tulsa School of Law in 1976, He isa
Director of Citizens Bancorp., Inc. in Coudersport, Pennsylvamia and a member of the Board of Duectors of Charles
Cole Memonal Hospital

Orby G. Kelley jomned the Company i 1986 and currently holds the position of Vice President of
Admumistration’Labor Relations. From 1981 until joining the Company, Mr. Kelley served as Vice President
Human Resources — Columbus Operations for Warner Amex Cable Communications, Inc. Prior to that time he
served in a sumular capacity for Colony Communications, Inc. and Landmark Communications, Inc. Mr. Kelley




received his B A degree from Old Domimion University in 1958 and his M.B.A. from California Western University
n 1980

Dansel Liberatore has been Vice President of Engineening since 1986. He is responsible for technical
operations, engincering and related supervisory and management functions for the Company Systems. Mr
Liberatore received a B.S. degree in Electrical Engineering from West Virginia University and a Masters Degree in
Eagineening Management from the University of Massachusetts. He previously served as director of engincering for
Wamer Amex Cable Communications, Inc. from June 1952 until joining the Company. From December 1980 to
June 1982, Mr. Liberatore served as a Project Admunistrator for Warner Amex Cable Communications, In¢

James R. Brown joined the Company in 1984 and currently holds the position of Vice President of Finance.
Mr. Brown graduated with a B.S. degree in Industnial and Management Engineening from Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute in 1954

Randall D. Fisher joined the Company i 1991 and 1s Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant
Corporate Secretary. Previously Mr. Fisher was in private practice with the Washington, D.C. law firm of BarafT,
Koemer, Olender & Hochberg, P.C. Mr. Fisher camed his J.D. from Texas Tech University. He received a Masters
Degree in Public Admumistration from Midwestern University in Wichita Falls, Texas, and a B.A. degree in
Journalism from the Universaty of Texas at Austin

Colin H. Higgin jomned the Company in November 1992 as Deputy General Counsei and Assistant
Secretary. Mr. Higgin was an associate at Proskauer Rose Goetz & Mendelsohn from 1991 10 1992 and Latham &
Watkins from 1987 to 1991. Mr. Higgins graduated from the University of Pennsylvania, Wharton School, with a
B.S. degree in Economics in 1983 and received his J.D. from Indiana University in 1987,
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Financial Qualifications




¢ UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

RECEIVED

D7C 22 1599
—X_ Quarterly Report under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Actof 1934 8OUTH 0~
ununssc%lc
For the guarterly period ended June 30, 1999
___ Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from to

B Commuission File Number: 0-16014

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATION =

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 23-2417713
(State or other junsdiction of (LR.S. Employer
INCOrporation Or Organization) Identification No.)

Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915-1141
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

814.274-9830
(Registrant’s telephone number including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required 10 be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934 dunng the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject 1o such filing requirements for the past 90
days.

Yes X No
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, as of the latest
practicable date:

At August 13, 1999, 50,328,343 shares of Class A common stock, par value $.01 per share, and 10,834,476
shares of Class B common stock, par value $.01 per share, of the registrant were outstanding.




PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 1998 and
June 30, 1999

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations - Three and Six Months Ended
June 30, 1998 and 1999

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Six Months Ended
June 30, 1998 and 1999

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
PART I - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

Item 2. Changes in Securities and Use of Proceeds.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security HOlers............covovveencemeensenrenovnne
Item 5. Other Information

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

SIGNATURES
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statemants

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except share amounts)

December 31, June 30,
1998 1999
ASSETS: i
Property, plant and equipment - net $ 1207655 § 1,581,065
Intangible assets - net 1,029,159 1,167,479
Cash and cash equivalents 398,644 802,701
U.S. government securities - pledged 58,054 44,178
Investments 196,893 179,905
Subscriber receivables - net 53911 79,886
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 114,625 196,492
Investment in and amounts due from Olympus 191,408 703,754
Related party receivables - net 44,108 86,001
Total X E
Subsidiary debt $ 1,717,240 $ 1388412
Parent debt 1,810,212 2,406,127
Accounts payable 96,985 91,692
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 19377 20,436
Accrued interest and other liabilities 137,131 149,957
Deferred income taxes 109,609 105,530
Total lisbilities 3,890,554 4,162,154
Minority interests 48,784 19,146
Hyperion Redeemable Exchangeable Preferred Stock 228,674 244,153
13% Series B Cumulative Redeemable Exchangeable Preferred Stock 148,191 148,277
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Convertible preferred stock, common stock and

other stockholders' equity (deficiency):

8 1/8% Series C convertible preferred stock ($100,000 hiquidation preference) 1 1
5 1/2% Series D convertible preferred stock ($575,000 i»quidation preference) - 29
Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 200,000,000 shares suthorized,

31,258,843 and 51,419,867 shares issued, respectively 313 514
Class B comunoa stock, $.01 par value, 25,000,000 shares authorized,

10,834,476 shares issued and outstanding 108 108
Additional paid-in capital 738,102 2,317,383
Accumulated deficit (1,760,270) (1,842,991)
Class A common stock beld in escrow . (58,099)
Treasury stock, at cost, 0 and 1,091,524 shares of Class A common stock and

0 and 20,000 shares of 8 1/8% Series C convertibie preferred stock, respectively - (149,213)

Convertible preferred stock, common stock aad

other stockholders’ equity (deficiency) (1,021,746) 267,732
Total T 3294457 S 4Bl 462

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

7 (Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1998 1999 1998 1999
Revenues $ 144756 § 226300 S 283293 §  4324%
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 48,738 72,635 94,102 139,930
Selling, general and administrative 29,111 61,616 54,757 110,727
Depreciation and amortization 3_té 63,736 79,030 120,551
Total 197987 227,889 371,208
Operating income 28,348 28313 55,404 61286
Other .ocome (expense).
Pnu:y investment income from Olympus 12,000 12,000 24,000 24,000
Other income 1,000 - 1,000 -
Interest expense - net (62,745) (59,729) (122,511) (131,783)
Equity in loss of Olympus and other joint ventures (18.316) (23,074) (34,355) (37,935)
Equity in loss of Hyperion joint ventures (3,190) (3,291) (6,873) (7,094)
Minority interest in net Josses of subsidianies 5460 13,146 5,460 26,060
Hyperion preferred stock dividends (6,946) (7,860) (13,640) (15,479)
Gain on sale of investment - - 1,520 2,354
Toul —(2737) __ (68808) _ (145399) __ (139.877)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary loss (44,389) (40,495) (89,995) (78,591)
Income tax benefit 5614 1,149 11,779 4,046
Loss before extraordinary loss (38,775) (39.346) (78,216) (74,545)
Extraordinary loss on carly retirement of debt (2.604) (1.438) (2,604) (10,027)
Net loss (41.379) (40,784) (80,820) (84,572)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stock (6.906) (6.500) (13,758) (13,000)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders S_(48285)S (47284) S (94.578) S (97.572)
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share of
common stock before extraordinary loss s (148) S 07 $ (298) § (1.61)
Basic and diluted extraordinary loss on early retirement of
debt per weighted average share of common stock (0.08) (0.02) (0.08) (0.18)
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share
of common stock S (156) S (081) s (3.06) S (1.79)
Weighted average shares of common stock
outstanding (in thousands) 30,988 58141 30,860 34381

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statemnents.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

7 (Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1998 1999 1998 1999
Revenues $ 144756 § 226300 S 283293 §  4324%
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 48,738 72,635 94,102 139,930
Selling, general and administrative 29,111 61,616 54,757 110,727
Depreciation and amortization 3_té 63,736 79,030 120,551
Total 197987 227,889 371,208
Operating income 28,348 28313 55,404 61286
Other .ocome (expense).
Pnu:y investment income from Olympus 12,000 12,000 24,000 24,000
Other income 1,000 - 1,000 -
Interest expense - net (62,745) (59,729) (122,511) (131,783)
Equity in loss of Olympus and other joint ventures (18.316) (23,074) (34,355) (37,935)
Equity in loss of Hyperion joint ventures (3,190) (3,291) (6,873) (7,094)
Minority interest in net Josses of subsidianies 5460 13,146 5,460 26,060
Hyperion preferred stock dividends (6,946) (7,860) (13,640) (15,479)
Gain on sale of investment - - 1,520 2,354
Toul —(2737) __ (68808) _ (145399) __ (139.877)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary loss (44,389) (40,495) (89,995) (78,591)
Income tax benefit 5614 1,149 11,779 4,046
Loss before extraordinary loss (38,775) (39.346) (78,216) (74,545)
Extraordinary loss on carly retirement of debt (2.604) (1.438) (2,604) (10,027)
Net loss (41.379) (40,784) (80,820) (84,572)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stock (6.906) (6.500) (13,758) (13,000)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders S_(48285)S (47284) S (94.578) S (97.572)
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share of
common stock before extraordinary loss s (148) S 07 $ (298) § (1.61)
Basic and diluted extraordinary loss on early retirement of
debt per weighted average share of common stock (0.08) (0.02) (0.08) (0.18)
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share
of common stock S (156) S (081) s (3.06) S (1.79)
Weighted average shares of common stock
outstanding (in thousands) 30,988 58141 30,860 34381

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statemnents.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands)

Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
Wbymm

Equity in loss of Olympus and other joint ventures

Equity in loss of Hyperion joint ventures

Gain on sale of investments

Minority interest in losses of subsidiaries
Extraordinary loss on carly reti-- nent of debt
Decrease in deferred income ta- - . net of effect of acquisitions
M-m-ﬂﬂ*udcﬁa

w
Subscriber receivables

Mmdu&m
Accounts payable
Subscriber advance payments and deposits
Accrued interest and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activitics

Cnibn.edﬁtm“

Mhm plant and equipment
Investments in Hyperion joint ventures
Investments in other joint ventures
Purchase of minority interest

Sale of U.S. government securities - pledged
Amounts invested in and advanced to
Olympus and related parties

Other

Cash flows provided by financing activitics:
Proceeds from debt

Net proceeds from issuance of Class A cosmon stock

Net proceeds from issuance of Hyperion Class A commmon stock
Payments t0 acquire treasury stock

Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash cquivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of penod
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Six Months Eaded June 30,
1998 1959
S (808200 S (84572)
79,030 120,551
15344 16,376
13,640 15,479
34355 37,935
6873 7,094
(2,130) (2.354)
(5.460) (26.060)
2,604 10,027
(11,825) (4,311)
(1,360) (20997)
(19.465) (47.538)
17,955 (7.362)
217 1,059
11,417 13,094
— 60375 2842+
(81,099) (182,265)
(140.280) (226,786)
(21.046) (24,672)
(13,581) (7,755)
(15.580) -
15,653 15322
(30,111) (590,134) -
3,065 (22,100)
QR __(10383%)
315,467 1,050,000
(192,924) (861,582)
(2,008) (19,537)
(2.095) (7.413)
- 557.649
- 857,122
191,682 -
- (149.213)
(14.245) (13,000)
295,877 1414026
727 404,057
381,403 398,644
$ 454676 _S 802701

See notes o condensed comsobdated financial statements.



ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of Adelphia
Communications Corporation and its majority owned subsidiaries ("Adelphia® or the “Company™) have been
prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commussion.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of only normal recurring accruals
necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position of Adelphia at June 30, 1999, and the results of
operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999, have been included. On March 30,
1999, Adelphia elected to change its fiscal year from a year ending on March 31 to a year ending on
December 31. The decision was made to conform to general industry practice and for certain administrative
purposes. The change was effective for the nine months ended December 31, 1998. The Company filed its
Transition Report on Form 10-K for the nine months ended December 31, 1998 on May 25, 1999. These
condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with Adelphia’s consolidated
financial statements included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 1998 and its
Transition Report on Form 10-K for the nine months ended December 31, 1998. The results of operations for
the three and six months ended June 30, 1999 are not necessanly indicative of the results to be expected for
the year ending December 31, 1999.

1. Significant Events Subsequent to December 31, 1998:

On January 13, 1999, Adelphia completed offerings of $100,000 of 7 1/2% Senior Notes due 2004
and $300,000 of 7 3/4% Senior Notes due 2009. Net proceeds from these offerings, after deducting offering
expenses, were approximately $393,700. Of this amount, Adelphia used approximately $160,000 to pay
accrued interest and retire a portion of its 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004. Adelphia used the
remainder to repay borrowings under revolving credit facilities of its subsidianes which may be reborrowed
and used for general corporate purposes. The terms of these notes are similar to those of Adelphia’s other
publicly held senior debt.

On January 14, 1999, Adelphia completed offerings totaling 8,600,000 shares of its Class A common
stock. In those offerings, Adelphia sold 4,600,000 newly issued shares of Class A common stock to
Goldman, Sachs & Co. at $43.25 per share and it alsc sold 4,000,000 shares of its Class A common stock at
$43.25 per share to entities controlled by the Rigas family. Adeiphia used the proceeds of approximately
$372,000 from these offerings o repay subsidiary bank debt, which may be reborrowed and used for general
COTpOrate purposes.

On January 21, 1999, Adelphia acquired Verto Communications, Inc. (“Verto™) pursuant to a merger
agreement between Adelphia, Verto and Verto's sharcholders. These systems served approximately 56,000
subscribers in the greater Scranton, PA area at the date of acquisition. In connection with the Verto
acquisition, Adelphia issued 2,561,024 shares of its Class A common stock to the former owners of Verto
and assumed approximately $35,000 of net Liabilities of Verto. The acquisition was accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the financial results of the acquired systems are included in the
consolidated results of Adelphia effective from the date acquired.

On January 29, 1999, Adelphia purchased from Telesat shares of Adelphia's stock owned by Telesat
for a price of $149,213. In the transaction, Adelphia purchased 1,091,524 shares of Class A common stock
and 20,000 shares of Series C Cumulative convertible preferred stock which are convertible into an
additional 2,358,490 shares of Class A common stock. These shares represent 3,450,014 shares of common
stock on a fully converted basis. Adelphia and Telesat also agreed to a redemption of Telesat's interests in

6




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION -+ SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unsudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Olympus Communications, L.P., which is expected to close during the third quarter of 1999, for
approximately $108,000. The redemption is subject to applicable third party approvals.

On February 23, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a definitive agreement to acquire
FrontierVision Partners, L.P. (“FrontierVision™) for approximately $2,100,000. Under that agreement
Adelphia would acquire 100% of FrontierVision in exchange for approximately $550,000 in cash, 7,000,000
shares of Adelphia Class A common stock and the assumption of approximately $1,110,000 of debt. The
transaction is subject to customary closing condit:-ns. As of June 30, 1999, FrontierVision had
approximately 710,000 basic subscribers.

On March 2, 1999, Hyperion issued $300,000 of 12% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 (the
“Subordinated Notes™). An entity controlled by members of the Rigas family purchased $100,000 of the
Subordinated Notes directly from Hyperion at a price equal to the aggregate principal amount less the
discount to the initial purchasers. The net proceeds of approximately $295,000 were or will be used to fund
Hyperion's acquisition of interests held by local partners in certain of its markets and will be used to fund
capital expenditures and investments in its networks and for general corporate and working capital purposes.

On March S, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a definitive merger agreement to
acquire Century Communications Corp. (“Century™) for approximately $5,200,000. Under the agreement,
Adelphia would acquire 100% of the outstanding common stock v. . entury for approximately $826,000 in
cash, 48,700,000 shares of Class A common stock and the assumption of approximately $1,600,000 of debt.
This transaction is subject to sharcholder approval by Century and Adelphia and other customary closing
conditions. As of May 31, 1999, Century had approximately 1,610,000 basic subscribers after giving effect to
Century's pending joint venture with AT&T. In addition, Adelphia has agreed to purchase the 50% interest
in the Citizens-Century Cable Television Joint Venture owned by Citizens Cable Company at a purchase
price of approximately $157,500, comprised of approximately $27,700 in cash, approximately 1,850,000
shares of Adelphia Class A common stock and the assumption of indebtedness. The transaction is subject to
customary closing conditions.

On March 31, 1999, Hyperion consummated purchase agreements with subsidiaries of MediaOne of
Colorado, Inc. (“MediaOne™), its local partner in the Jacksonville, FL and Richmond, VA networks, whereby
MediaOne received approximately $81,520 in cash for MediaOne's ownership interests in these networks. In
addition, Hyperion will be responsible for the payment of fiber lease liabilitics due to MediaOne in the
amount of approximately $14,500 over the next ten years. As a res:lt of the transactions, Hyperion's
ownership mnterest in each of these networks increased to 100%.

On April 9, 1999, Adelphia entered into a stock purchase agreement with Highland Holdings, a
genenal partnership controlled by members of the family of John J. Rigas, in which Adelphia agreed to sell to
Highland Holdings, and Highland Holdings agreed to purchase, from $250,000 to $375,000 of Adelphia's
Class B common stock. The purchase price for the Class B common stock will be equal to the public
offering price in the April 28, 1999 public offering of Class A common stock described below, less the
underwriting discount, plus an interest factor. Closing under this stock purchase agreement is to occur by
January 23, 2000.

OnApti!lllm.mmmathbdmwm:deﬁniuwmr-'mtwwqm
cable television systems from Harron Communications Corporation (“Harron™) fco approximately
$1,170,000. The transaction is subject to customary closing conditions. As of March 31, 1999, Harron had
approximately 301,000 basic subscribers after giving effect to recent and pending acquisitions involving
approximately 5,000 basic subscribers.

7




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

On April 28, 1999, Adelphia completed an offering of $350.000 of 7 7/8% Senior Notes due 2009.
Net proceeds from this offering, after deducting offering expenses, were approximately $345,500. Adelphia
used the proceeds to repay borrowings under revolving credit facilities of its subsidianies, which may be

reborrowed and used for general corporate purposes, including acquisitions, capital expenditures and
investments. The terms of these notes are similar to those of Adelphia's existing publicly held senior debt.

On Apnl 28, 1999, Adelphia sold 8,000,000 shares of its Class A common stock. Net proceeds of
the offering, after deducting offering expenses, were approximately $485,500. Adelphia used the net
proceeds to repay borrowings under subsidiary credit agreements, which the Company plans to reborrow and
use to fund one or more of the recently announced acquisitions.

On Apnl 30, 1999, and, in a related transaction on May 14, 1999, Adelphia sold an aggregate
2,875,000 shares of 5 1/2% Senes D convertible preferred stock with a liquidation preference of $200 per
share. The preferred stock accrues dividends at S$11 per share annually and is convertible at $81.45 per share
mnto an aggregate of 7,059,546 shares of Class A common stock of Adelphia. The preferred stock is
redecmable at the option of Adelphia on or after May 1, 2002 at 103% of the liquidation preference. Net
proceeds from the convertible preferred stock offering were approximately $557,000 after deducting
underwriter discounts and commussions and offering expenses. Adelphia used the net proceeds to repay
borrowings under subsidiary credit agreements, which the Company plans to reborrow and use to fund one or
more of the recently announced acquisitions.

On May 6, 1999, certain subsidianes and affiliates of Adelphia and Olympus closed on an $850,000
credit facility. The credit facility consists of a $600,000, 8 1/2 year reducing revolving credit loan and a
$250,000, 9 year term loan. Proceeds from initial borrowings were held as cash and used to repay existing
indebtedness, which may be reborrowed and used for capital expenditures, mvestments, and other general
COrporate purposes.

On May 26, 1999, the Company announced that it had agreed to swap certain cable systems with
Comcast Corporation ("Comcast™) and Jones Intercable, Inc. ("Jones™) mn a geographic rationalization of the
companies' respective markets. Adelphia will add approximately 440,000 subscribers in the Los Angeles,
CA area and the West Palm/Fort Pierce, FL area. In exchange, Comcast and Jones will receive systems
currently owned, managed or under contract to be purchased by Adelphia serving approximately 464,000
subscribers in suburban Philadelphia, PA, Ocean County, NJ, Ft. Myers, FL, Michigan, New Mexico and
Indiana. All systems involved in the transactions will be valued by agreement between the parties or,
following a failure to reach agreement, by independent appraisals, with any difference in relative value o be
funded with cash or additional cable systems. Thmmnabyeabmychqm
and regulatory approvals and are expected to close by mud-2000.

On July 1, 1999, Adelphia and Hyperion announced their decision to further combine the efforts of
both companies and that Hypenion was changing the name under which it will be doing business to Adelphia
Business Solutions. With this decision, Adelphia and Hypenion will align the strengths of both organizations
and develop a single brand in the communications market place.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

2. Debt:
Debt is summarized as follows:
Subsidiary Debt:
December 31, June 30,
1998 1999
Notes to banks and mstitutions $ 1200970 § 535340
13% Semior Disco 1 Notes of Hypenion due 2003 220.784 236,745
12 1/4% Semior Sc. ired Notes of Hypenion due 2004 250.000 250,000
12% Semior Subordmated Notes of Hypenon due 2007 - 300,000
Other subsidiary debt 45.486 66,327
Total subsidiary debt $ 1717240 § 1388412

The following information updates to June 30, 1999, unless otherwise noted, certain disclosures
included m Note 3 10 Adelphia’s consolidated financial statements contained in the Transition Report on
Form 10-K for the nine months ended December 31, 1998.

Commutments for additional borrowings.

as of June 30. 1999 S 1.428.120
Weighted average mnterest rate pavable by subsidianes
under credit agreements with banks and mstitutions 8.78%

Percentage of subsidiary notes to banks and mstitutions that
bear interest at fixed rates for at least one year (including the effects

of interest rate swap agreements) 84 83%
Parent Debt:
December 31, June 30,
1999

10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 s %53 s 9.960
9 1/4% Semior Notes due 2002 325,000 325,000
8 1/8% Senior Notes due 2003 149,285 149,350
10 1/2% Senior Notes due 2004 150,000 150,000
7 1/2% Semor Notes duc 2004 - 100,000
9 7/8% Semior Notes due 2007 347,586 347,686
8 3/8% Senior Notes due 2008 299,197 299227
7 3/4% Semior Notes due 2009 - 300,000
7 7/8% Semior Notes due 2009 - 350,000
11 7/8% Senior Debentures duc 2004 124,613 124,038
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 128,531 128,619
9 1/2% Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 186,347 31,847

Total parent debt s 1,810,212 s 2,406,127




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share a:mounts)

3. Investments:
Adclphia's nonconsolidated investments are as follows:
December 31, June 30,
1998 1999
Hyperion investments in joint ventures $ 138614 § 106214
Benbow PCS Ventures, Inc. 17,170 17,227
Mobile communications 18,249 18,875
Other 2,308 3,407
Total 176,341 145,723
Nt Pt Hockey'LP: = 44,897 48,675
SuperCable ALK International 3,190 3,190
Programming ventures 1,469 3,470
Mobile communications 2,925 3,069
Other 672 668
Total 53,153 59,072
Total investments before cumulative equity in net losses 229494

Cumulative equity in net losses 3 1 124,890[
Total investments 3 %..% s 179,
4. Related Party Investments and Receivables:

Related party receivables - net represent advances to managed partnerships, the Rigas family and
Rigrs family controlied entities. No related party advances are collateralized.

Investment in and amounts due from Olympus is comprised of the following:

December 31, June 30,
1998 1999
Cumulative equity in loss over investment in Olympus s (102.“3) s (m.sas)

Amounts due from Olympus

m.;__



ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR'ES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (U naudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

The investment in Olympus represents a 50% voting interest in such partnership and is being
accounted for using the equity method. Summarized unaudited results of operations of Olympus are as
follows:

Six Months Er--4
June 30,
1998 1999
Revenues s 102116 § 128217
Net loss (8,908) (23,931)
Net loss of general and limited partners after priority retum (51,623) (74,497)

5. Net Loss Per Weighted Average Share of Common Stock:

Basic net loss per weighted average share of common stock is computed based on the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding after giving effect to dividend requirements on the
Company's preferred stock. Diluted net loss per common share is equal to basic net loss per common share
because the Company's convertible preferred stock had an antidilutive effect for the periods presented;
however, the convertible preferred stock could have a dilutive effect on eamings per share in future periods.

6. Saupplemental Financial Information:

Cash payments for interest were $118,134 and $130,298 for the six months ended June 30, 1998 and

1999, respectively. Accumulated depreciation of property, plant and equipment amounted to $730,873 and
$805,330 at December 31, 1998 and June 30, 1999, respectively. Accumulated amortization of intangible
assets amounted to $249,618 and $282,898 at December 31, 1998 and June 30, 1999, respectively. Interest
expense - net includes interest income of $8,080 and $27,935 for the three months ended June 30, 1998 and
1999 and $16,887 and $36,013 for the six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999, respectively. Interest
income includes interest mcome from affiliates on long-term loans and for reimbursement of interest expense

on revolving credit agreements related to short-term borrowings by such affiliates.

On February 15, 1999, Adelphia issued 1,000,000 shares of Class A common stock t0 an escrow
account as a deposit for the acquisition of FrontierVision.
7. Income Taxes:

Income tax benefit for the three and six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999 was substantially
comprised of deferred tax.

8. Commitments and Contingeacies:

Reference is made to Note 1 and to Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations and Legal Proceedings for a discussion of material commitments and
S :
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

9. Reclassifications:
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform wath the current period presentation.

10. Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS™) No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities,” establishes accounting and reporting standards for denvative
instruments and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity recognize all denivatives as either assets or
liabilities in the statement of financial position and measure those instruments at fair value. Management of
the Company has not completed its evaluation of the impact of SFAS No. 133 on the Company's consolidated
financial statements. In July 1999, SFAS No. 137 was issued to delay the effective date of SFAS No. 133 to
fiscal quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000.

11. Basiness Segment Information:

Refer to Item 2 of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for information regarding business segments
as of December 31, 1998 and June 30, 1999 and for the three and six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in thousands)

Introduction

During the period January 29, 1999 through April 12, 1999, the Company announced the pending
acquisition of the Olympus partnership interests held by FPL Group, Inc., and the pending acquisitions of
FrontierVision Partners, L.P., Century Communications Corp. and Harron Communications Corp.
(collectively, the "Pending Acquisitions”). See Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements contained in this Form 10-Q. As of the time of filing of this Form 10-Q, all of these
transactions were pending and therefore are not reflected in the results of operations of the Company for
the three and six months ended June 30, 1999. After the completion of the quarter ended March 31,
1999, the Company filed unaudited financial information, audited financial staternents and unaudited pro
forma financial information related to the Pending Acquisitions on a Form 8-K. In addition, during the
period January 13, 1999 through April 30, 1999, the Company entered into several financing
transactions, the proceeds of which will or may be used to fund one or more of the Pending Acquisitions
or for other general corporate purposes. See Note | totthmdcnsedConsohdawdqulSum
contained in this Form 10-Q.

Results of Operations

The Pnivate Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor™ for forward-
looking statements. Certain information included in this Form 10-Q, including Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, is forward-looking, such as
mnformation relating to the effect of future regulation, future capital commitments and the effects of
competition. Such forward-looking information involves important risks and uncertainties that could
significantly affect expected results in the future from those expressed in any forward-looking statements
made by, or on behalf of, the Company. These nsks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to,
uncertainties relating to economic conditions, acquisitions and divestitures, the availability and cost of
capital, government and regulatory policies, the pricing and availability of equipment, materials,
inventonies and programming, product acceptance, technological developments, year 2000 issues and
changes in the competitive environment in which the Company operates.

Adeclphia Communications Corporation and its subsidianies (“Adelphia” or the “Company™)
operate pnmarily in two lines of business within the telecommunications industry: cable television and
related mnvestments (“Adelphia, excluding Hypenon™) and competitive local exchange camer (“CLEC™)
telephony (“Hyperion™). The balance sheet data as of December 31, 1998 and June 30, 1999, and the
other data for the three and six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999, of Hyperion presented below have
been denived from the consolidated financial statements of Hyperion not included herein.

A majority owned subsidiary of the Company, Hyperion, together with its subsidiaries owns
CLEC networks and investments in CLEC joint ventures and manages those networks and joint ventures.
Hyperion is an unrestricted subsidiary for purposes of the Company’s indentures. For further information
regarding Hypenon, which also files reports pursuant to the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934, see

Hypenion's Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1999.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Dollars n thousands)
Summarized unauditec nancial information of Adelphia, Hyperion and Adelphia, excluding
Hyperion is as follows:
Balance Sheet Data: December 31, June 30,
1998 1999
Total assets $ 3294457 § 43841462
Total debt 3,527,452 3,794,539
Cash 398,644 802,701
Investments (a) 229454 204,795
Redeemable preferred stock 376,865 392,430
Convertible preferred stock - net (liquidation preference) 100,000 675,000
qohl assets s 836342 § 1,113,091
Total debt 454,109 830,842
Cash 242,570 261,460
Investments (a) 135,614 106,214
Redeemable preferred stock 228,674 244,153
excinding Hyperion
Total assets $ 2458115 S 3728371
Total debt 3,033,343 2,963,697
Cash 156,074 541,241
Investments (a) 90,880 98,581
Redeemable preferred stock 148,191 148277

Convertible preferred stock - net (liquidation preference) 100,000 675,000
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Dollars in thousands)
Other Data: Three Months Ended  Six Moaths Ended
June 30, June 30,
1998 1999 1998 1999
Adelphia Consolidated
Revenues $ 144756 § 226300 S 283293 § 432,4%4
Priority investment income from Olympus 12,000 12,000 24,000 24,000
Operating expenses (b) 77,849 134,251 148859 250,657
Depreciation and amortization expense 38,559 63,736 79030 120551
Operating mcome 28,348 28313 55404 61286
Interest expense - net (62,745)  (59,729) (122.511) (131,783)
Preferred stock dividends (13852) (14360) (27398) (28.479)
Capita! expenditures 74,255 145,234 140280 226,786
Cash paid for acquisitions 22,769 70,893 81099 182265
ash used for investments 9,966 11,019 34,627 32427
Hyperion
Revemues $ 7635 $ 34215 §S 12455 § 55653
Operating expenses (b) 13,421 44,308 21,177 73,821
Depreciation and amortization expense 6,120 13,586 10,570 27,121
Opcrating loss (11,906) (23,679) (19292) (45.289)
Interest expense - net (7,645) (4246) (15,692) (14,953)
Preferred stock dividends (6,946) (7.860) (13,640) (15479)
Capital expenditurcs 43,464 92147 77259 131831
Cash paid for acquisitions - 36518 58330 126,268
Cash used for investments 2,905 6,100 21,539 24,672
Adelphia, excluding Hyperion
Revenues $ 137,121 $ 192085 § 270838 S 376,841
Priority investment income from Olympus 12,000 12,000 24,000 24,000
Operating expenses (b) 64,428 89,943 127,682 176,836
Depreciation and amortization expense 32439 50,150 68,460 93,430
Operating income 40,254 51,992 74,696 106,575
Interest expense - net (55,100)  (55.483) (106,819) (116,830)
Preferred stock dividends (6,906) (6,500) (13,758) (13,000)
Capital expenditures 30,791 53,087 63,021 94,955
Cash paid for acquisitions 22,769 34375 22,769 55,997
Cash used for mvestments 7,061 4919 13,088 7,755

(2) Represents total investments before cumulative equity in net losses.

(b) Amount excludes depreciation and amortization.
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Adelphia earned substantially all of its revenues in the three and six months ended June 30, 1998 and
1999 from monthly subscriber fees for basic, sateilite, premium and ancillary services (such as installations
and equipment rentals), CLEC telecommunications services, local and national advertising sales, high speed
data services and pay-per-view programming.

The changes in Adeiphia’s operating results for the three and six months ended June 30, 1999
compared to the same peniod of the prior year, were primanily the result of acquisitions, rate increases and
expansion of existing operations.

The high level of depreciation and amortization associated with the significant number of
acquisitions in recent years, the continued upgrade and expansion of systems and interest costs associated
with financing activities will continue to have a negative impact on the reported results of operations. Also,
significant charges for depreciation, amortization and interest are expected to be incurred in the future by

Olympus, which will adversely impact Adelphia’s future results of operations. Adelphia expects to report net
losses for the next several vears.

The following tables set forth certain cable television system data at the dates indicated for Company
Owned, Olympus and Managed Systems. The “Olympus Systems™ are systems currently owned by Olympus.
The “Managed Systems™ are affiliated systems managed by Adelphia.

Percent
June 30, Increase
1998 1999 (Decrease)

Homes Passed by Cable
Company Owned Systems 1,696,294 2,259,151 332%
Olympus Systems 752,012 965,163 28.3%
Managed Systems 348 441 178,615 (48.7%)
Total Systems 2,796,747 3,402,929 21.7%
Basic Subscnibers
Company Owned Systems 1,244310 1,628,101 30.8%
Olympus Systems 493,258 641,228 30.0%
Managed Systems 260,843 134,264 (48.5%)
Total Systems 1998411 2,403,593 20.3%

Managed Systems’ data, as of June 30, 1999, reflect the sales of sysiems consisting of approximately
64,900 and 75,900 homes passed and apyroximately 44,000 and 62,100 bssic subscribers to Adelphia and
Olympus, respectively.
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The following table is derived from Adelphia’s Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
that are included in this Form 10-Q and sets forth the historical percentage relationship to revenues of the
components of operating income contained in such financial statements for the periods indicated.

Three Months Ended  Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
1998 1999 1998 1999
Revenues 1000% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 33.7% 32.1% 33.2% 324%
Selling, general and administrative 20.1% 271.2% 19.3% 25.6%
Depreciation and amortization 26.6% 28.2% 27.9% 27.9%
Operating income 19.6% 12.5% 19.6% 14.1%

Revenues. The primary revenue sources reflected as a percentage of total revenues were as-follows
for the three months ended June 30, 1998 and 1999: ot

Three Months Ended
June 30,
1998 1999
Regulated service and equipment 74% 66%
Premium programming 10% 8%
Adveruising sales and other services 11% 11%

Competitive local exchange carrier services 5% 15%

Revenues increased approximately 56.3% and 52.7% for the three and six months ended June 30,
1999 compared with the same periods of 1998. The increases are attributable to the following:

Three Months Six Months

Ended Ended

June 30, June 30,

1999 1999
Basic subscriber growth 2% 3%
Cable rate increases 12% 13%
Premsum programmung (2%) 2%)
Competitive local exchange carrier services 13% 14%

Effective August 1, 1998, certam rate increases related to regulated cable services were implemented
in substantially all of the Company's systems. Advertising revenues and revenues derived from other
had a positive impact on revenues for the three and six months ended June 30, 1999. The Company expects
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Extraordinary Loss on Early Retirement of Debt. During the six months ended June 30, 1999,
Adelphia redeemed $154,500 of its 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 at 103.56% of principal and
repaid certain institutional indebtedness. As a result of these transactions, Adelphia recognized an
extraordinary loss of $10,027 for the six months ended June 30, 1999.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The cable television and other telecommunication businesses are capital intensive and typically
require continual financing for the construction, modemization, maintenance, expansion and acquisition of
cable and other telecommunication systems. The Company historically has committed significant capital
resources for these purposes and for investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities. These
expenditures were funded through long-term borrowings, stock offerings and, to a lesser extent, internally
generated funds. The Company’s ability to generate cash to meet its future needs will depend generally on its
results of operations and the continued availability of external financing.

The Company has made a substantial commitment to the technological development of its systems
and is aggressively investing in the upgrade of the technical capabilities of its cable plant in a cost efficient
manner. The Company continues to deploy fiber optic cabic and to upgrade the technical capabilities of its
broadband networks in order to increase network capacity, digital capability, two-way communication and
network reliability.

The design of the current system upgrade, when completed, will deploy on average one fiber optic
node for every two system plant miles or approximately one fiber node for every 180 homes passed compared
to the industry norm of 500 to 1,000 homes passed per fiber optic node. Approximately 75% of the system
will be upgraded 1o 750 Mhz. Approximately 25% of the plant will remain at 550 Mhz. The upgraded
system will be completely addressable and provide two-way communication capability. The additional
bandwidth will enable the Company to offer additional video programming and data services. A portion of
the bandwidth will be allocated to new service offerings such as two-way data, telephony and video-on-
demand.

Capital expenditures for Adelphia, excluding Hyperion for the six months ended June 30, 1998 and
1999 were $63,021 and $94,955, respectively. Capital expenditures, including Hyperion, for the six months
ended June 30, 1998 and 1999 were $140,280 and $226,786, respectively. Capital expenditures for Hyperion
for the six months ended June 30, 1999 compared with the six months ended June 30, 1998, increased
primarily due to the upgrade of plant in markets in which Hyperion purchased its local partners’ interests,
payments for indefeasible right of use agreements for fiber optic networks and the commencement of
switching services. The Company expects that capital expenditures excluding Hyperion and recently
announced acquisitions, for the year ending December 31, 1999 will be in the range of approximately
$172,000 to $192,000. Hyperion estimates that it will require approximately $400,000 to fund capital
expenditures, working capital requirements, operating losses and pro rata investments in its existing and its
planned new networks from July 1, 1999 through December 31, 2000.

The Company generally has funded its working capital requirements, capital expenditures and
investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities through long-term borrowings, primarily from banks
and insurance companies, short-term borrowings, internally generated funds and the issuance of parent
company public debt and equity and Hyperion public debt and equity. The Company generally has funded
the principal and interest obligations on its long-term borrowings from banks and insurance companies by
refinancing the principal with new loans or through the issuance of parent company debt or equity securities,
and by peying the interest out of internally generated funds. Adelphia has funded the interest obligations on
its public borrowings from internally generated funds.
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The Company’s financing strategy has generally been to maintain its public long-term debt at the
parent holding company level while the Company's consolidated subsidiaries have their own senior and
subordinated credit arrangements with banks and insurance companies or, for Hyperion, its own public debt
and equity. The Company's public indentures and subsidiary credit agreements contain covenants that, among
other things, require the maintenance of certain financial ratios (including compliance with certain debt to
cash flow ratios in order to incur additional indebtedness); place limitations on borrowings, investments,
affiliate transactions, dividends and distnbutions; and contain certain cross default provisions relating to
Adelphia or its subsidianes.

At June 30, 1999, the Company's total outstanding debt aggregated $3,794,539, which included
$2,406,127 of parent debt, $830,842 of Hyperion debt and $557,570 of other subsidiary debt. As of June 30,
1999, Adelphia’s subsidiaries had an aggregate of $2,230,821 in unused credit lines and cash and cash
equivalents, which includes $600,000 also available to affiliates, part of which is subject to achieving certain
levels of operating performance. During the quarter ended June 30, 1999, the Company made investments in
and advances to Olympus of approximately $362,000, most of which was used to repay Olympus subsidiary
debt, all of which may be reborrowed.

The Company’s weighted average interest rate on notes payable to banks and institutions was
approximately 7.32% at June 30, 1998 compared to 8.78% at June 30. 1999. At June 30, 1999,
approximately 84.83% of such debt was subiect to fixed interest rates for at least cne vear under the terms of
such debt or applicable interest rate swap agreements.

The following table sets forth the mandatory reductions in principal under all debt agreements for
cach of the next four years and six months based on amounts outstanding at June 30, 1999:

Six months ending December 31, 1999 S 20,178
Year ending December 31, 2000 127,950
Year ending December 31, 2001 50,706
Year ending December 31, 2002 381,809
Year ending December 31, 2003 523,024

The Company plans to continue to explore and consider new commitments, arrangements or
transactions to refinance existing debt, increase the Company’s liquidity or decrease the Company’s leverage.
These could include, among other things, the future issuance by Adelphia, or its subsidiaries, of public or
private equity or debt and the negntiation of new or amended credi facilities. These could also include
entering into acquisitions, joint ventures or other investment or financing activities, although no assurance
can be given that any such transactions will be consummated. The Company’s ability to borrow under current
credit facilities and to enter into refinancings and new financings is limited by covenants contained in
Adelphia's indentures and its subs.diaries' credit agreements, including covenants under which the ability to
incur indebtedness is, in part, a function of applicable ratios of total debt to cash flow.

For information regarding significant events and financings subsequent to December 31, 1998,
including the Pending Acquisitions and the related use of capi'z! resources to consummate them, see
“Introduction" above and Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form
10-Q.

The Company believes that cash and cash equivalents, internally generated funds, borrowings under
the existing credit facilities, and future financing sources will be sufficient to meet its short-term and
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long-term liquidity and capital requirements. Although in the past the Company has been able to refinance its
indebtedness or obtain new financing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do so in the
future or that the terms of such financings would be favorable.

Management believes that the telecommunications industry, including the cable television and
telephone industries, continues to be in a period of consolidation characterized by mergers, joint ventures,
acquisitions, sales of all or part of cable or telephone companies or their assets, and other partnering and
investment transactions of various structures and sizes involving cable or other telecommunications
companies. The Company continues to evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its
business through the acquisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing
regional markets or in locations that can serve as a basis for new market arcas. The Company, like other
cable television companies, has participated from time to time and is participating in preliminary discussions
with third parties regarding a variety of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects
to continue to consider and explore potential transactions of various types with other cable and
telecommunications companies. However, no assurances can be given as to whether any such transaction may
be consummated or, if so, when, or that additional competition from this industry consolidation will not have an
adverse effect on the Company.

Regulatory and Competitive Matters

The cable television operations of the Company may be adversely affected by changes and
developments in governmental regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry
and the Company are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and local levels. The 1992 Cable Act
significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the
cable industry, such as mandatory carriage of local broadcast stations and retransmission consent, and
increased the administrative costs of complying with such regulations. The FCC has adopted rate regulations
that establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable programming
services (other than programming offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark
methodology, and (i1) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit.
Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated
equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming scrvices
in response to complaints filed with the agency. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act®) ended
FCC regulation of cable programming service tier rates on March 31, 1999.

Rates for basic services are set pursuant to a benchmark formula. Alternatively, a cable operator may
elect to use a cost-of-service methodology to show that rates for basic services are reasonable. Refunds with
interest will be required to be paid by cable operators who are required to reduce regulated rates. The FCC
has reserved the right to reduce or increase the benchmarks it has established. The rate regulations also limit
increases in regulated rates to an inflation indexed amount plus increases in certain costs such as taxes,
franchise fees, costs associated with specific franchise requirements and increased programming costs. Cost-
based adjustments to these capped rates can also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes
channels or completes a significant system rebuild or upgrade. Because of the limitation on rate increases for
regulated services, future revenue growth from cable services will rely to a much greater extent than has been
true in the past on increased revenues from unregulated services and new subscribers than from increases in
previously unregulated rates.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requiremerits of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations Adclphia cannot predict the
effect of the 1996 Act or future legislative or rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations. No
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as .ace can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other regulatory authorities may
take or the effects thereof on Adelphia.

Cable television companies operate under franchises granted by local authorities which are subject to
renewal and renegotiation from time to time. Because such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there is a
potential for competition with the systems from other operators of cable television systems, including public
systems operated by municipal franchising authoritics themselves, and from other distnbution systems
capable of delivering television programming to homes. The 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Act contain
provisions which encourage competition from such other sources. The Company cannot predict the extent to
which competition will materialize from other cable television operators, local telephone companies, other
distribution systems for delivering television programming to the home, or other potential competitors, or, if
such competition materializes, the extent of its effect on the Company.

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on CLECs from providing video programming directly to
customers within their local exchange areas other than in rural areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The
1996 Act also authorized CLECs to operate "open video systems” ("OVS") without obtaining a local cable
franchise, although CLECs operating such a system can be required to make payments to local governmental
bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds capacity, up to two-thirds of the channels on an
OVS must be available to programmers unaffiliated with the CLEC. The statute states that the OVS scheme
supplants the FCC's “video dialtone” rules. The FCC has promulgated rules to impiemen: the OVS concept,
mdeJawyBellTekphanthsbemwmdpummmcmmmwdeoMme
authorization in Dover Township, New Jersey to an OVS authorization. New Jersey Bell Telephone
Company terminated its OVS operation in Dover Township, New Jersey at the end of 1998. Recently, RCN
Telecom Services, Inc. has been granted permission to convert its video dialtone authorization in the
Philadelphia Region to an OVS authorization.

The Company believes that the provision of video programming or other services by telephone.
companies in competition with the Company’s existing operations could have an adverse effect on the
Company's financial condition and results of operations. At this time, the impact of any such effect is not
known or estimable.

The Company also competes with DBS service providers. DBS has been available to consumers
since 1994. A single DBS satellite can provide more than 100 channels of programming. DBS service can be
received virtually anywhere in the United States through the installation of a small outdoor antenna. DBS
service is being heavily marketed on a nationwide basis by several service providers. Although the impact to
date has not been material, any future impact of DBS competition on the Company's future results is not
known or estimable.

Year 2000 Issue

The year 2 00 issue refers to the mability of computerized systenss and technologies to recognize and
process cates beyo: - December 31, 1999. The Company is evaluating the impact of the year 2000 issue on
its business applicanons and its products and services. The cvaluation includes a review of the Company's
information technology systems, cable network equipmen: :nd other embedded technologies. A significant
portion of the Company’s computerized systems and technc ) gies ha. e been developed, installed or upgraded
in recent years and are more likely to be year 2000 ready. The Comp.ny's evaluation also includes
evaluating the potential impact of its reliance on third-party systems that may have the year 2000 issue.
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Computerized business applications that could be adversely affected by the year 2000 issue include:
information processing and financial reporting systems;
customer billing systems;
customer service systems;
telecommunication transmission and reception systems; and
facility systems.

System failure or miscalculation could result in an inability to process transactions, send invoices,
accept customer orders or provide customers with products and services. Customers could also experience a
temporary inability to receive or use the Company's products and services.

hE 2 The Company has developed a program to assess and address the year 2000 issue. This program
consists of the following phases:
° inventorying and assessing the impact on affected technology and systems,
developing solutions for affected technology and systems;
modifying or replacing affected technology and systems;
testing and verifying solutions; 7o
implementing solutions; and
developing contingency plans.

The Company has completed its inventory and assessment of affected computerized systems and
technologies. The Company is in the final stages of its year 2000 compliance program with respect to the
remediation of the affected systems and technologies.

The Company has engaged a consulting firm familiar with its financial reporting systems. This firm
has developed and tested year 2000 solutions that the Company is in the process of implementing. The
Company has certified six of eight financial systems as year 2000 compliant. The Company expects its
financial reporting systems to be fully year 2000 compliant by September 1999.

A third-party billing vendor currently facilitates customer billing. This third-party vendor has
ce tified that it implemented and successfully tested its own year 2000 solution in April 1999.

Telecommunication plant rebuilds and upgrades in recent years have minimized the potential impact
of the year 2000 issue on the Company’s facilities, customer service, telecommunication transmission and
reception systems. The Company has substantially completed a comprehensive internal inventory and
assessment of all hardware components and component controlling software throughout its
telecommunication networks. The Company expects to implement any hardware and software modifications,
upgrades or replacements resulting from the internal review by October 1999.

Costs incurred to date directly related to addressing the year 2000 issue have been approximately
$868. The Company has also redeployed internal resources to meet the goals of its year 200C program. The
Company currently estimates the total cost of its year 2000 remedistion program to be approximately $3,725.
Although the Company will continue to incur substantial capital expenditures in the ordinary course of
meeting its telecommunications system upgrade goals through the year 2000, it will not specifically
accelerate its expenditures to facilitate year 2000 readiness, and accordingly such expenditures are not
included in the above estimate

The Company is communicating with others with whom it does significant business to determine
their year 2000 readiness and to determine the extent to which the Company is vulnerable to the year 2000
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issue related to those third parties. The Company purchases much of its technology from third parties. There
can be no assurance that the systems of other companies on which the Company’s systems rely will be year
2000 ready or timely converted into systems compatible with the Company systems. The Company's failure
or a third-party’s failure to become year 2000 ready or the Company's inability to become compatible with
third parties with which the Company has a material relationship, including companies that the Company
acquires, may have a material adverse effect on the Company, including significant service interruption or
outages; however, the Company cannot currently estimate the extent of any such adverse effects.

The Company is in the process of identifying secondary sources to supply its systems or services in
the event it becomes probable that any of its systems will not be year 2000 ready prior to the end of 1999.
The Company is also in the process of identifying secondary vendors and service providers to replace those
vendors and service providers whose failure to be year 2000 ready could lead to a significant delay in the
Company's ability to provide its service to its customers.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The Company uses fixed and vaniable rate debt and fixed rate redeemable preferred stock to fund its
working capital requirements, capital expenditures and acquisitions. These debt arrangements expose the
Company to market risk related to changes in interest rates. The Company enters into pay-fixed interest rate
swap agreements to effectively convert a portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt to reduce the nisk
of incumnng higher interest costs due to rising interest rates. As of June 30, 1999, the Company had interest
rate swap agreements covering notional principal of $525,000 that expire through 2008 and that fix the
interest rate at an average of 6.52%. The Company also enters into receive-fixed interest rate swap
agreements to effectively convert a portmn of its fixed-rate debt to a variable-rate debt which is indexed to
LIBOR to reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs in periods of falling interest rates. As of June 30,
1999, the Company had interest rate swap agreements covering notional principal of $45,000 that expire
through 2003 and that have a vanable rate at an average of 5.25%. The Company does not enter into any
interest rate swap or cap agreements for trading purposes. The Company is exposed to market risk in the
event of non-performance by the banks. No such non-performance is expected. The table below summarizes
the fair values and contract terms of the Company’s financial instruments subject to interest rate risk as of
June 30, 1999.

Expected Maturity Fair
199 2000 2001 2002 2003 Thereafter Total Value
Debt and Redeemable
Preferred Stock:
Fixed Rate $ 123758 112375 S 3000 S 325000 $ 453,000 $ 2,781,000 $ 1686750 $ 3626673
Average Interest Rate 1022% 1022% 1022% 10.24% 1017% 10.14% <
Variable Rate S 98365 156)7 S 460125 49823 5 68416 S 384,193 § STI0NT S 573017
Average Interest Rate 723% 744% 7.89% 789% 502% 7.76% i
Interest Rate Swaps:
Variable to Fixed $ 50000 § -8 -3 -3 - $ 475000 § 525000 § 14054
Average Pay Rate 652% - - - - 652% -
Average Receive Rate 509% . - - - 699%
Fixed to Vanable . - - - 45,000 - 45,000 780
Average Pay Rate . - . - 525% . #
Average Receive Rate - - - - 685%

Interest rates on variable debt are estimated by us using the average implied forward London
Interbank Offer Rate ("LIBOR") rates for the year of maturity based on the yield curve in effect at June 30,
1999, plus the borrowing margin in effect at June 30, 1999. Average receive rates on the variable to fixed
swaps are estimated by us using the average implied forward LIBOR rates for the year of maturity based on
the yield curve in effect at June 30, 1999.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On February 24, 1999, Hyperion was served with a summons and complaint filed in the United States
District Court for the Northern District of New York, Case Number 99-CV-268, by Hyperion Solutions
Corporation ("Solutions”), which is described in the complaint as a company in the business of developing,
marketing and supporting comprehensive computer software tools, executive information systems and
applications that companies use to improve their business performance. The complaint alleges, among uiher
matters, that Hyperion's use of the name "Hyperion" in its business infringes upon various trademarks and
service marks of Solutions in violation of federal trademark laws and violates various New York business
practices, advertising and business reputation laws. The complaint seeks, among other matters, to enjoin
Hyperion from using the name or mark "Hyperion" in Hyperion's business as well as to recover unspecified
damages, treble damages and attomey’s fees. Management of Hyperion believes that Hyperion has
meritorious defenses to the complaint and intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit. Although management
believes that this lawsuit will not in any event have a material adverse effect upon Hyperion, no assurance
can be given regarding the effect upon Hyperion if Solutions were to prevail in this lawsuit.

On or about March 10, 1999, a lawsuit was commenced by the filing of a class action complaint by
one of Century's Class A common stockholders on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated naming
Century’s Class B common stockholders and all of Century's directors as defendants for alleged breaches of
fiduciary duty in connection with approval of the merger consideration. The complaint was filed in the
Superior Court in the State of Connecticut under the caption Robert Lowinger v. Century Communications
Corp., et. al. Century and Adelphia were also named as defendants for allegedly aiding and abetting in the
foregoing alleged breaches of fiduciary duty. The complaint seeks damages in an unspecified amount and
such other relief as may be appropriate. On July 21, 1999, the cous: granted the defendants’ motion for
extension of time to answer or.otherwise respond to the complaint to the earlier of November 15, 1999 or
twenty days after the effective date of the merger.

There are no other material pending legal proceedings, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, to which the Company is a part of or which any of its property is subject.

Item 2. Changes in Securities and Use of Proceeds

On January 14, 1999. Adelphia sold 4,000,000 shares of Class A common stock in a private
placement under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act at $43.25 per share to Highland Holdings II, an entity
controlled by the Rigas family.

On January 21, 1999, Adelphia issued 2,561,024 shares of Class A common stock in a private
placement under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act to the former owners of the Verto cable system and
assumed approximately $35 million in net liabilities of Verto in connection with the acquisition of Verto
Communications, Inc. ("Verto™) which served approximately 56,000 subscnbers in the greater Scranton, PA
area at the date of acquisition.

On February 15, 1999, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of Class A common stock to
FrontierVision, as a deposit to be held in escrow for the acquisition of FrontierVision. This issuance was
made in reliance upon the - mption from registration contained in Section 4(2) of the Secunities Act of
1933,
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Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None

Item 5. Other Information
None

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) Exhibits:

Exhibit No. Descrint

2.01 First Amendment to Agreement and Plarof Merger dated as of July 12, 1999 with respect to
merger with Century Communications Corp. (incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit
2.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated July 12, 1999)

2.02 Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of July 29, 1999 with respect
to merger with Century Communications Corp. (incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit
2.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated July 12, 1999)

10.01 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of July 12, 1999, among Adelphia, the Century Class
B Holders and Ms. Claire Tow (incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated July 12, 1999)

10.02 Tag-Along Rights Agreement dated as of July 12, 1999, among Adelphia, the Century Class
B Holders, Ms. Claire Tow and the holders of Adelphia Class B Common Stock named
therein (incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K for the event dated July 12, 1999)

10.03 Purchase Agreement dated as of July 12, 1999, between Adelphia and Citizens Cable
Company (incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.03 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K for the event dated July 12, 1999)

27.01 Financial Data Schedule (supplied for the information of the Commission).
(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

Form 8-Ks were filed for events dated April 9, 1999, April 19, 1999, April 21, 1999, April 23, 1999,
April 27, 1999, Apn! 28, 1999, May 26, 1999, June 22, 1999 and July 12, 1999, which reported information
under items S and 7 thereof. No financial statements were filed with such Form 8-Ks, other than the financial
statements and proforma financial information filed under Item 7 for the Form 8-K for the event dated April
19, 1999 and June 22, 1999,
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
(Regstrant)

* Date: August 16, 1999 By: /s/TimothyJ.Rigas

officer), Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Accounting Officer and Treasurer
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PART1
(Dollars in thousands, except subscriber rates and per share amounts)

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Introduction

Adelphia Communications Corporation and subsidianes (“Adelphia® or the "Company”) 1s a leadser in the
teleccommunications industry with cable television and local telephone operations. Adelphia’s operations consist of
providing telecommunications services primanly over networks, which are commonly referred to as broadband networks
because they can transmut large quantities of voice, video and data by way of digital or analog signals. As of December 31,
1998, Adelphia owned or managed cable television systems ("Systems”) with broadband networks that passed in front of
3,252,830 homes and served 2,304,325 basic subscnibers. John J. Rigas, the Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer
and founder of Adelphia, has owned and operated cable television systems since 1952,

Cable systems owned by the Company (the "Company Systems”) are located in twelve states which are organized into
seven regional clusters: Western New York, Virgima, Western Pennsylvania, New England, Eastern Pennsylvania, Ohio and
New Jersey. The Company Systems are located primanly in suburban areas of large and medium-sized cities wathin the 50
largest television markets. As of December 31, 1998, the broadband networks for the Company Systems passed in front of
2,131,978 homes and served 1,528,307 basic subscribers.

Adelphia also provides management and consulting services to other partnerships and corporations engaged n the
ownership and operation of cable television systems (the “Managed Parmerships®). John J. Rigas and members of his
immediate family (collectively, the "Rigas famuly”), including entiies they own or control, have substantial ownership
interests in these parmerships and corporations. As of December 31, 1998, the broadband networks for cable systems
owned by these Rigas famuly partnerships and corporations passed in front of 177,250 homes and served 134,443 basic
subscribers.

Adclphia also owns a 50% votng mterest and nonvoting preferred hmited partnership mterests i Olympus
Communications, L.P. ("Olympus”). Olympus is a joint venture limited partership that operates a large cable system n
Flonda. As of December 31, 1998, the broadband networks for this system passed in front of 943,602 homes and served
641,575 basic subscnbers. On January 28, 1999, Adelphia entered into an agreement to acquire the Olympus partnership
interests owned by various Telesat Cablevision, Inc. ("Telesat”™) entities, which are wholly owned subsidianes of FPL Group,
Inc. for a price of $108,000, subject to definitive terms to be negotiated by both parties. Subsequent to the closing of this
transaction, Adelphia will own 100% of Olympus. Closing of this transaction 1s expected to occur during the third quarter of
1999.

Through Adelphia’s majority-owned subsidiary, Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc. ("Hypenon™), Adelphia owns and
operates a super-regional provider of communications services offering a full range of communications services to customers
that include businesses, governmental and educational end users and other telecommunications service providers throughout
the eastern United States. This means that Hypenon provides its customers with alternatives 1o the incumbent local
telephone company for local telephone and telecommunications services. Hypenon's telephone operations are referred to as
being facilities based, which means it generally owns the local telecommunications networks and facilines it uses to deliver
these services, rather than leasing or renting the use of another party’s networks 1o do so.  As of December 31, 1998,
Hyperion managed and operated 22 telecommunications networks, including two under construction, serving 46 markets.

On May 8, 1998, Hyperion completed an initial public offening ("IPO”) of uts Class A common stock ("Hypenon
Stock”). As part of the offering, Adelphia purchased an incremental 3,324,001 shares of Hypenon Stock for $49,900 and
converted indebiedness owed to the Company by Hyperion into 3,642,666 shares of Hypenon Stock. In additon, Adelphia
purchased warrants issued by Hyperion to MCI Metro Access Transmussion Services, Inc., and purchased shares of Hyperion
Class B common stock from certain executive officers of Hypenon for a total purchas price of approxamately $12,580 and
$3,000, respectively. Adelphia owns approximately 66% of the Hypenion common stock on a fully diluted basis and 86% of
the total voting power. Additional net proceeds of $191,411 to Hypenon were received as a result of the sale of 12,500,000
shares of Hyperion Stock to the public. In a related transaction on June 5, 1998, Hypenion issued and sold 350,000 shares of
its Class A common stock at the $16.00 [PO price pursuant to the underwriters’ over allotment option n the [PO. As a result




of the IPO, Adelphia’s additional paid-in capital increased approximately $147.000 and munonty interests increased
approximately $45,000

On March 30, 1999, the Board of Directors of Adelphia changed Adelphia’s fiscal year from March 31 to December
31. The decision was made to conform to general industry practice and for adnumistrative purposes. The change became
effective for the mine months ended December 31, 1998.

John J. Rigas, the Chairman, President. Chief Executive Officer and majonty stockholder of Adelphia, 1s a pioneer in
the cable television industry, having built his first system in 1252 in Coudersport. Pennsylvania. Adelphia was incorporated
in Delaware on July 1, 1986 for the purpose of reorgamizing five cable television companies, then principally owned by the
Rigas famly, into a holding company structure in connection with the imtial public offening of its Class A common stock.
The Company’s operations consist of providing isiecommunications services pnmanly over its broadband networks. The
Company did not have any matenial foreign operations or foreign sales i the nine months ended December 31, 1998

The Private Securnities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor™ for forward-looking statements. Certain
information included in this Transition Report on Form 10-K, including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, 1s forward-looking. such as information relating to the effects of future regulation,
future capital commutments and the effects of competinon. Such forward-looking information involves important risks and
uncertainties that could significantly affect expected results in the future from those expressed in any forward-looking
staterents made by, or on behalf of, the Company. These “forward looking statements” can be identified by the use of
forward-looking termunology such as "believes”, "expects.” "may.” "will” "should.” "intends” or "anucipates” or the
negative thereof or other vanations thereon or comparable termunology, or by discussions of strategy that involve nsks and
uncertamnties.  These nisks and uncertamnties include, but are not hmuted to, uncertainties relating to economic conditions,
acquisitions and divestitures, the availability and cost of capital, govemment and regulatory policies, the pncing and
availability of equipment, matenals, inventonies and programmung, product acceptance, Year 2000 issues, technological
developments and changes in the competitive environment in which the Company operates. Persons reading this Transition
Report on Form 10-K are cautioned that forward-looking statements herein are only predictions, that no assurance can be
given that the future results will be achieved. and that actual events or results may differ matenally as a result of the nsks and
uncertainties facing the Company

Cable Television Operations
Products and Services
Video Services

Systems receive a vanety of television, radio and data signals transmutted to receving sites ("headends™) by way of off-
air antennas, microwave relay systems and satellite carth statons. Signals are then modulated. amplified and distnbuted
pnmanly through fiber optic and coaxial cable 1o subscnibers, who pay fees for the service. Cable television systems are
generally constructed and operated pursuant to non-exclusive franchises awarded by state or local government authonties for

specified penods of time.

Systems typically offer subscribers a package of basic video services consisting of local and distant television broadcast
signals, satellite-delivered non-broadcast channels (which offer programmung such as news, sports, famuly entertainment,
music, weather, shopping, etc.) and public, govemnmental and educational access channels.

In addition, premium service channels, which provide mowvies, hive and taped concerts, sports cvents and other
programmung, are offered for an extra monthly charge. Systems also offer pay-per-view programmung, which allows the
subscriber to order special events or movies and to pay on a per event basis. Local, regional and national advertising time is
sold in the rajority of the Sysiems, with commercial adverisements inserted on certan satellite-delivered non-broadcast
channels.

Digital video services are now available to Adelphia subscnibers who lease or purchase a digital converter. Dignal TV
is a computenized method of defining, transmitting and storing information that makes up a television signal. Since Jgital
signals can be "compressed.” Adelphia can transmut up to 12 channels in the space currently used to transmut just one analog
channel. Adelphia’s digital TV subscribers may also receive “multichannel”™ premium services, such 25 HBO 1, 2, 3 and 4







contmue its introduction of additional services, such as digital video, high speed data and internet service and impulse-
ordered pay-per-view programmung, which expand customer choices and are expected to increase Company revenues.
Managenent believes that the Company is among the leaders of the cable industry in the deployment of fiber optic cable with
one of the most advanced cable network infrastructures.

Hyperion
Products and Services

Hyperion's products and services are designed to appeal to the sophisticated telecommunications needs of its business,
governmental and educational customers. Adelphia and Hyperion are not in competition for the same customer base.
Adelphia's concentration is on residential customers, while Hyperion concentrates on business, governmental and educational
customers.

Local Services

Hyperion provides local dial-tone services to customers, which allows them to complete calls in their calling area and to
acc:ss a long distance calling area. Local services and long distance services can be bundled together using the same
transport facility. Hyperion's networks are designed to allow a customer to easily increase or decrease capacity and alter
enhanced services as the telecommunications requirements of the business change. In addition to its core local services,
Hypenon also provides access to third party directory assistance and operator services.

Long Distance Services

Hypenon provides domestic and international long distance services for completing intrastate, interstate and
international calls. Long distance service 1s offered as an additional service to Hyperion's local exchange customers. Long
distance calls which do not termunate on Hyperion's networks (which are currently the bulk of such calls) are passed to long
distance camers whach route the remaining portion of the call.

Enhanced Services

In addition to providing typical enhanced services such as voicemail, call transfer and conference calling, Hyperion
offers additional valuc-added enhanced services to complement its core local and long distance services. These enhanced
service offerings include:

Access to Internet Services--Enables customers to use their available capacity for access to ISPs.

Data Networking Services--Hyperion can provide high-speed, broadband services to use for data and
Internet access such as Integrated Services Digital Network ("ISDN") and Primary Rate Interface ("PRI").

Specialized Application Services--Hyperion can create products and services that are tailored for target
industries with special telecommunications needs such as the hospitality industry. These services typically
include non-measured rate local calling, expanded local calling area, discounted long distance rates and
tailored trunking configurations.

Growth Strasegy

Hyperion provides their services to telecommunications-intensive customers that include businesses, governmental and
educational end users, and other telecommunications service providers. Hyperion believes that their target customers are a
large and under-served universe who generally have limited choices in their communications services purchasing decisions.
These customers generally seek reliability, high quality, broad geographic coverage, end-to-end service, soliions-oriented
customer service and timely introduction of new and innovative services. Hyperion offers dedicated acces: services on a
wholesale basis to interchange or long distance camiers ("IXCs") and has entered into national service ajeements with
AT&T and MCI WorldCom to be their preferred supplier.
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The broad deployment of fiber optic cable in Hypenon's markets typically enables connectivity among Hypenon, the
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operating markets. In addition, Hypenion has launched internet access services, frame relay and ATM services n certain

markets and plan to extend these services to all of thewr markets duning 1999. #o%gg RRRRRR
service offerings, Hyperion recently entered into a wholesale provider agreement with Intermedia onnga:ﬂ:
whereby they wall use ICT's frame relay network and data switches 1o offer data services to their customers and then move
their customers’ traffic onto their own network system as it becomes operational. Hyperion believes this approach provides an
efficient market-entry strategy and allows them to build a market presence under the Hyperion Tade name, while providing
better long-term operating margins through the use of their own network system.

The Company has focused on acquenng and developing systems in markets which have favorable histoncal growth
trends. The Company believes that the strong household growth trends m its Systems’ market areas are a key factor in
positioning itself for future growth in basic subscribers. For a description of acquisitions by the Company from Apnil 1, 1996
through the date of this filing, see Notes 1 and 13 10 Adelphia’s Consolsdated Financial Statements included i Item 8 o:vu
Form 10-K.

On January 21, 1999, Adelphia acquaed Verro Commumcations, Inc. ("Verto™). In comnection with the Verto
acquisition, Adelphaa issued 2,561,024 shares of s Class A comymon stock to the former owners of Verto. Verto provided
&gg 0 approximately 56,000 basic subscribers i the greater Scranton, Pennsylvania area at the date of

the third quarter of 1999.




On February 23, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a definitive agreement to acquire FrontierVision
Partners, L.P. ("FrontierVision™) for approximately $2,100,000. Under that agreement Adelphia would acquire 100% of
FrontierVision in exchange for approximately $550,000 in cash, 7,000,000 shares of Adelphia Class A common stock and
the assumption of approximately $1,110,000 of debt. The transaction 1s subject to customary closing conditions. As of
December 21, 1998, FrontierVision had approximately 702,000 basic subscnibers.

On March §, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a definitive merger agreement to acquire Century
Comnunications Corp. ("Century”) for approximately $5,200,000. Under the agreement, Adelphia would acquire 100% of
the outstanding common stock of Century for an aggregate of approximately $826.000 in cash, 48,700,000 shares of Class A
common stock and the assumption of approximately $1,600,000 of debt. This transaction is subject to sharcholder approval
by Century and Adelphia and other customary closing conditions. As of December 31, 1998, Century had approximately
1,593,000 basic subscribers after giving effect to Century's pending joint venture with AT&T.

On Apnl 12, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Harron
Communications Corp. ("Harron") for approximately $1.200,000. Tius transaction is subject to customary closing
conditions. As of December 31, 1998, Harron had approximately 294,000 basic subscnibers after giving effect to recent and
pending acquisitions involving approximately 9,000 basic subscrnibers

The Company will continue to evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its business through the
acquisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximuty to its existing regional market areas or in locations
that can serve as the basis for new market areas, either directly or indirectly through joint ventures, where appropnate.




The following table indicates the growth of the Company Systems and Olympus systems by summanzing the number of
homes passed by cable and the number of basic subscribers for cach of the four years i the penod ended March 31, 1998
and the twelve month penod ended December 31, 1998. The tabile also mdicates the numencal growth m subscnbers
attnbutable 10 acquisitons and the numencal and percentage growth amnbutable 10 mternal growth.

COMPANY SYSTEMS:
Homes passed (a)

Begmnng of Year
Internal Growth (b)

% Internal Growth
Acquired Homes Passed
End of Year

Basic subscribers (¢)
Beginming of Year
Internal Growth (b)
% Internal Growth
Acquired Subscribers
End of Year
Basic Penetranion (d)

OLYMPUS SYSTEMS:
Homes passed (2)
Beginming of Year
Internal Growth (b)
% Internal Growth
Acquired Homes Passed
End of Year

Basic subscribers (¢)
Begmming of Year
Internal Growth (b)
% Internal Growth
Acquired Subscribers
End of Year
Basic Penctration (d)

Twethve Moaths
¥ nded
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
s 19% Lo 1998 199
1.207.425 1340808 1422077 1.569953 1,663,508
39012 30.665 35049 25433 26528
3% 2% 2.5% 16% 1.6%
94371 50.604 112827 74,682 441 945
1340808 1422077 1.569953 1,670,068 2131978
888,167 975,066 1039704 1138414 1.213.400
31651 29215 20,396 12.7 13,111
36% 30% 20% L1% 1.1%
55248 35423 TR34 63 886 301,796
975066 1039704 1,138 314 1215080 1.528 307
7% 73.1% 72.5% 72.8% 7L
406,753 512082 631.602 650,742 T49.5%3
11,911 12,050 19,140 17.788 19322
29% 24% 30% 27 26%
93,388 107,500 - 86,655 174,396
512,082 631.602 650,742 755.185 943 602
239,357 306,317 403 901 316,760 497972
19.198 9329 12.859 15397 14.781
80% 30% 3% 37 30%
47,762 88255 - 69,565 128 822
306,217 403 901 416,760 01,722 641575
59 8% 63 9% 64 0% 66 4% 68 0%,

(2) A bome which a broadband network passes m front of s deemed to be “passed™ by cabie if it can be connected to
the distnbution system without any further extension of the cable distnbution plant.

(b) The number of additional homes passed or addihonal basic subscribers not atmbutable 1o acquisitions of new cable

systems.

(c) A home with one or more television sets connected 1o a cable system 1s counted as one basic subscnber.

(d) Basic subscribers as a percentage of homes passed by cable



Market Areas

The Systems are “clustered” in cight market areas in the eastern portion of the United States as follows:

MARKET AREA
Southeastern Flonda

Western New York

Virgima

Western Pennsylvania

New England

LOCATION OF SYSTEMS

Portions of southern Dade, Citrus, Orange, Hillsborough, Palm Beach, Martin,
Broward, Lee and St. Lucie Counties and Hilton Head, South Carolina

City and suburbs of Buffalo and the adjacent Niagara Falls area, city of Erie,
Pennsylvania, communities near Cleveland, Ohio and several small communities in the
southern tier of New York

Winchester, Charlottesville, Staunton, Richland, Martinsville, Blacksburg, Salem,
Hopewell, Prince George, Harrisonburg, Petersburg and surrounding communities in
Virginia, and South Boston and Elizabeth City, North Carolina

Suburbs of Pittsburgh and several small communities in western Pennsylvania,
Maryland and West Virginia

Cape Cod communities, South Shore communities (the area between Boston and
Cape Cod, Massachusetts), Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts; and Bennington,
Burlington, Rutland and Montpelier, Vermont and surrounding communities in
Vermont, New Hampshire and New York and Seymour and Waterbury, Connecticut
Suburbs of Philadelphia and suburbs of Scianton

Several small communities in Ohio and portions of Kalamazoo County, Michigan

Ocean County, New Jersey
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The following table summanzes by market area the homes passed by cable, basic subscribers and premium service units
for the Systems as of December 31, 1998.

Homes Baslc Basic Premium Premism
Eassed Subscribers  Pemetration LUsity Penstration

Companv Svstems:
Western New York 740.458 498.765 67.36% 315815 63.32%
New Eneland 418.963 297.610 71.03%  128.283 43.10%
Virginia 408.847 309.284 75.65%  128.666 41.60%
Western Pennsvivama 253.027 183.184 72.40% 64.094 34.99%
New Jersev 131371 106.281 80.90% 52.507 49.40%
Eastern Pennsvivama 131.853 95.360 72.32% 46.105 48.35%
Ohio 47459 ___ 37803 79.70% 19.170 50.68%

Total 231978 __ 1528307  71.68% _ 754,640 49.38%
Olvmpus Svstems:
Southeastern Florida 3602 641575 67.99% 264490 41.23%
Managed Svstems:
Southeastern Flonda 29.173 25.604 87.77% 6.743 26.34%
Virginia 30.796 21.772 70.70% 11.392 52.32%
Western Pennsvivania 81.183 62.333 76.78% 29.684 47.62%
Eastern Pennsvivania 36,098 24734 68.52% 16410 66.35%

Total 177,250 134343  7585% __64229 47.77%
Total Svstems:
Southeastern Flonda 972.775 667.179 68.59% 271.233 40.65%
Western New York 740.458 498.765 67.36% 315815 63.32%
Virginia 439.643 331.056 75.30% 140058 4231%
New England 418963 297,610 71.03% 128283 43.10%
Western Pennsvivania 334210 245.517 73.46% 93,778 38.20%
Eastern Pennsvivania 167.951 120.094 71.51% 62.515 52.06%
New Jersey 131.371 106.281 80.90% 52.507 49.40%
Ohio 47459 37823 79.70% ___19.170 50.68%

Total 2232830 230435  T084% L0833 4701%
Financial Information

The financial data regarding the revenues, results of operations and identifiable assets for the Company’s two business
segments as of and for each of the Company’s last two fiscal years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months
ended December 31, 1998 are set forth in, and incorporated heremn, by reference to Item 6 of this Form 10-K.

Cable Television Operations

Technologies and Capital Improvements

The Company has made a substantial commutment 1o the technological development of the Systems and 1s aggressively
mvesting in the upgrade of the techmical capabilitics of its cable plant m a cost efficient manner. The Company continues 10
deploy fiber optic cable and to upgrade the techmcal capabilities of its broadband networks. The result s significant
increases in network capacity, digital capabslity, two-way commumcation and network relability.

The design of the current System upgrade, when completed, will deploy on average one fiber optic node for every two
system plant mules or approximately one fiber node for every 180 homes passed compared o the industry norm of 500 to
1000 homes passed per fiber optic node.  Approximately 75% of the System will be upgraded 1o 750 Mhz. Approximately
25% of the plant will remain at 550 Mhz. The upgraded system will be completely addressable and provide two-way
communication capability. The addihonal bandwidth will enable the Company 1o offer addinonal video programming
services. A portion of the bandwidth wall be allocated to the new service offerings such as two-way data, telephony and




video-on-demand. The Company believes this combination of bandwidth and the relatively low number of homes passed per
fiber node will provide adequate capacity and flexibility to offer existing and anticipated services into the foreseeable future

The upgraded System, on average, will include only two active pieces of equipment between the headend and the home.
Limiting the number of active pieces of equipment combined with the small number of homes per fiber node reduces the
potential for mechanical failure and the number of customers affected by such a failure, all of which provides increased
reliability to the customers.

Subscriber Services and Rates

The Company's revenues are derived principally from monthly subscription fees for various services. Rates o
subscribers vary in accordance with the type of service selected. Although service offerings vary across franchise areas
because of differences in plant capabilities, each of the areas typically offer services at monthly prices ranging as follows:

Service Rate Range

Basic Cable Television $ 7.00-18.00

Cable Value Cable Television $ 10.00-27.00

Premuum Cable Television $ 9.00-14.00

Digital Cable Television $ 995

High Speed Internet Access $ 3495-4995

Dral-up Internet Access $ 1595

Paging $ 695-2995

Long Distance $ .09 per minute, plus $4.95 per month service fee

In addition, the Company derives other telephony revenue with rates de”ermined on a usage basis.

An installation fee, which the Company may wholly or partially waive duning a promotional period, is usually charged
1o new subscnibers. Subscribers are free to terminate services at any time without charge, but often are charged a fee for
reconnection or change of service

The Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the "1984 Cable Act,” as amended by the Cable Television Consumer
Protection and Competition Act of 1992 ( the "1992 Cable Act"), deregulated basic service rates for systems in communitics
meeting the Federal Communication Commissions ("FCC") definition of effective competition. Pursuant to the FCC's
definition of effective competition adopted following enactment of the 1984 Cable Act, substantially all of the Company's
franchises were rate deregulated. However, in June 1991, the FCC amended its effective competition standard, which
increased the number of cable systems which could be subject to local rate regulation. The 1992 Cable Act contains a
definition of effective competition under which nearly all cable systems in the United States are subject to regulation of basic
service rates. Additionally, the legislation (i) eliminated the 5% annual basic rate increase allowed by the 1984 Cable Act
without local approval; (ii) allows the FCC to adjudicate the reasonableness of rates for non-basic service tiers, other than
premium services, for cable systems not subject to effective competition in response to complaints filed by franchising
authorities and/or cable subscribers; (iii) prohibits cable systems from requiring subscribers to purchase service. tiers above
basic service in order to purchase premium services if the system is technically capable of doing so; (iv) allow: the FCC to
impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable services under certain circumstances; and (v) penuits the FCC
and franchising authorities more latitude in controlling rates and rejecting rate increase requests. The Telecommunications
Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act”) ended FCC regulation on nonbasic tier rates on March 31, 1999. See “"Legislation and

Regulation.”

For a discussion of recent FCC rate regu'aiion and related developments, see "Legislation and Regulation® and
stmmmwmomenlCoﬁmmdmdw—Wmdw
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The NOCC 15 utilized for a vanety of network management and control functions including monitoning, managing and
diagnosing Hypenion's SONET networks, central office equipment, customer circuits and signals and Hypenion's switches
and associated equipment. The NOCC 1s also the location where Hyperion provisions, coordinates, tests and accepts all
orders for switched and dedicated circuit orders. In addition, the NOCC maintains the database for Hyperion's circuits and
network: availability. Network personnel at the NOCC also develop and distnbute a varniety of software utilized to manage
and maintain the networks.

Connections to Customer Locations

Office buildings are connected by network backbone extensions to one of a number of physical nings of fiber optic
cabk:, which onginate and terminate at the operating company's central office. Signals are sent simultancously on both
primary and alternate protection paths through a network backbone to the operating company's central office. Within cach
building, operating company-owned internal wiring connects the operating company's fiber optic terminal equipment to the
customer premuses. Customer equipment is connected to operating company-provided electronic equipment generally located
where customer transmussions are digitized, combined and converted to an optical signal. The traffic is then transmatted
through the network backbone to the operating company’s central office where it can be reconfigured for routing to its
ultimate destination on the network.

Cable Television Operations

Competition

Although the Company and the cable television industry have histonically faced modest competition, the competitive
landscape 1s changing and competiion will increase. The Company believes that the increase in competition within its
communitics will occur gradually over a peniod of ime.

At the present ime, cable television systems compete with other communications and entertainment media, including
off-air television broadcast signals which a viewer is able 1o receive directly using the viewer’s own television set and
antenna. The extent to which a cable system competes with over-the-air broadcasting depends upon the quality and quantity
of the broadcast signals available by direct antenna reception compared to the quality and quantity of such signals and
alternative services offered by a cable system. In many areas, television signals which constitute a substantial part of basic
service can be received by viewers who use their own antennas. Local television reception for residents of apartment
buildings or other multi-unit dwelling complexes may be aided by use of private master antenna services. Cable systems also
face competition from alternative methods of distnbuting and receiving television signals and from other sources of
entertainment such as live sporting events, movie theaters and home video products, including videotape recorders and
compact disc players. In recent years. the FCC has adopted policies providing for authonzation of new technologies and a
more favorable operating environment for certain existing technologies that provide, or may provide, substantial additional
competition for cable television systems. The extent to which cable television service is competitive depends in significant
part upon (he cable television system’s ability to provide an even greater vanety of programmung and other services than that
available off-air or through competitive alternative delivery sources. In addition, certain provisions of the 1992 Cable Act
and the 1996 Act are expected to increase competition significantly in the cable industry. See "Legislation and Regulation.”

The 1992 Cable Act prohibits the award of exclusive franchises, prohibits franchising authonties from unrezsonably
refusing to award additional franchises and permits them to operate cable systems themselves without franchises.

Individuals presently have the option to purchase earth stations, which allow the dire .t reception of satellite-delivered
program scrvices formerly available only to cable television subscribers. Most satellite-distnbuted program signals are being
clectronically scrambled to permut reception only with authonzed decoding equipment, generally at a cost to the viewer.
From time to time, legislation has been introduced in Congress which, if enacted into law, would prohibit the scrambling of
certain satellite-distnbuted programs or would make satellite services available to private carth stations on terms comparable
1o those offered to cable systems. Broadcast television signals are being made available to owners of earth stations under the
Satellite Home View Copynight Act of 1988, which became effective January 1, 1989 for a six-year penod. This Act
establishes a statutory compulsory license for certain transmussions made by satellite owners to home satellite dishes for
which camiers are required to pay a royalty fee to the Copynght Office. This Act has been extended by Congress until
December 31, 1999. The 1992 Cable Act enhances the nght of cable competitors to purchase nonbroadcast satellite-

delivered programming. See “Legislation and Regulation—Federal Regulation.”




Video programmung 1s now bemng delivered to individuals by high-powered direct broadcast satellites ("DBS™) i._Euw
video compression technology. ?ggﬂn%oﬂ%gg 100 channels of programmung ov
a single hugh-powered DBS satellite with sigmaficantly hugher capacity available if multiple satellites are placed n 9:5
orbital position. Video compression technology is being used by cable operators to sumlarly increase thew channel capacity.

DBS service can be received virtually anywhere m the United States through the mstallaton of a small roofiop or side-
mounted antenna, and it 15 more accessible than cable television service where a cable plant has not been constructed or
where it is not cost effective to construct cable television facilines. DBS service 1s being heavily marketed on a nahonwide
basis by several service provaders. One DBS service provider 1s proposing to deliver at least some local television stations
via satellite, thus lessenung the distinction between cable television and DBS service

Cable communicatons systems also compete with wireless program dismbution services such as muinchannel,
multipomt distnbution service ("MMDS”), commonly called wareless cable systems, which use low-power microwave

%ﬂl«%glggsgsgga??ﬁgwwg
sgggggﬁgg 39580.?-83 10 pay franchise fees and are subject
to fewer regulatory requirements than cable television systems. MMDS systems’ ability to compete with cable television
?Egggisgﬁagga obtain programymung and regulatory delays.
Recently, however, MMDS systems have developed digital compression technology which provides for more channel

capacity and better signal delivery. Although relatively few MMDS systems in the Unsted States are currently in operation or
gggﬁggggﬁgggrﬁﬁcﬁgggnﬂmﬂ
including reallocating certain frequencics to wareless services, are intended to facilitate the development of wareless cable
television spectrum that wall be used by warciess operators to provide additonal channels of programymung over longer

distances. Several Regional Bell Operating Companies acquired mterests i major MMDS compamies. The Company is
unable to predict whether wareless video services wall have a matenal impact on its operations

Additional competiton may come from private cable television systems servicing condomumums, apartment complexes
and certain other multiple unit residential developments. The operators of these private systems, known as satellite master
antenna television ("SMATV™) systems, often enter into exclusive agreements 5%%332
bomeowners® associations which preclude franchised cable television operators from serving residents of such prival
iﬂﬂr—ga? Sagggﬂggroﬂg&ugaingngg

within their franchuse arcas upon nondiscnnunatory terms and condions. Accordingly, where there are preexisting
compatible cascments, cable operators may not be unfairly demed access or discnmunated aganst with respect to the terms
and conditions of access to those casements. There have been conflicting judicial decisions mterpreting the scope of the
access night granted by the 1984 Cable Act, particularly with respect 1o casements located entirely on private property.
Further, while a franchused cable television system typically s oblhigated 1o extend service 1o all areas of a community
regardiess of population density or economic nisk, a SMATV system may confine its operation to small areas that are casy to
serve and more likely to be profitable. Under the 1996 Act, SMATV systems can terconnect non-commonly owned
buildings without having to iiggigggggggn&kﬁﬂi
providing sumslar services, as long as they do not use public nghts-of-way. The US. Copynght Office has concluded that
SMATYV systems are "cable systems” r%&%&nuﬂggngg icense established for cable

The FCC has authonzed a new mteractive television service which will permut non-video transmussion of information
between an idividual's gaﬂg!gﬁaﬁg& Ths service will provide an aliernative
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range for a new mult-channel wireless video service whach could make 98 video channels a single market. It
cannot be predicted at tus time whether competitors will emerge Egg.ﬂiiggg
would have a material impact on the operations of cable television systems.
d’mﬂdlgiuggoﬁglgu_Qngnanﬁnguﬂtuﬂngg
Local Multipoint Distnbution Service ("LMDS”), which among other uses, can deliver 100 channels of digital

programming directly to consumers’ homes. The FCC auctoned thus spectrum ..rn_!! dunng 1998, with cable
operators and local telephone compames restnicted m thewr participation m thus aucton.  The extent to which the w mnmng




licenses in this service wall use this spectrum in particular regions of the country to deliver muinchannel video programmung
to subscnbers, and therefore provide compentition for franchised cable systems, 1s at this ime uncertain. See “Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”.

The 1996 Act clumunates the restnction against ownership and operation of cable systems by local telephone compamies
within thewr local exchange service areas. Telephone companies are now free to enter the retail video distnbution business
through any means, such as DBS, MMDS, SMATV or as traditional franclused cable system operators. Alternatively, the
1996 Act authonzes local telephone companies 10 operate "open video systems” without obtaimng a local cable franchise,
although telephone companies operating such systems can be required to make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu
of cable franchise fees. Up to two-thirds of the channel capacity of an "open video system” must be available to programmers
unafiiliated with the local telephone company. The open video system concept replaces the FCC's video dialtone rules. The
1996 Act also includes numerous provisions designed to make it easier for cable operators and others to compete directly
with local exchange telephone camers. With certain hmuted exceptions, neither a local exchange camer nor a cable operator
can acquire more than 10% of the other entity operating within its own service area.

Advances in communications technology, as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory and legislative
environment, are constantly occurnng. Thus, it 1s not possible to predict the effect that ongoing or future developments might
have on the cable industry. The ability of cable systems to compete with present, emerging and future distnbution media wall
depend to a great extent on obtaiming attractive programmung. The availability and exclusive use of a sufficient amount of
quality programmng may i tumn be affected by developments in regulation or copyright law. See "Legislation and
Regulation.”

The cable television industry competes with radio, television and print media for advertising revenues. As the cable
television industry continues to develop programming designed specifically for distnbution by cable, advertising revenues
may increase. Premuum programmung provided by cable systems is subject to the same competitive factors which exist for
oth.r programmung discussed above. The continued profitability of premuum services may depend largely upon the continued
availability of attractive programming at competitive prices.

Hyperion

Competition

In each of the markets served by Hypenion's networks, the services offered by Hyperion compete principally with the
services offered by the incumbent LEC serving that area. Incumbent LECs have long-standing relationships with their
customers, have the potential to subsidize competitive services from monopoly service revenues, and benefit from favorable
state and federal regulations. In light of the passage of the 1996 Act, federal and state regulatory initiatives will provide
increased business opportunities to competitive local exchange camiers ("CLECs") such as Hyperion, but regulators are likely
to provide incumbent LECs with increased pricing flexibility for their services as competition increases. Further, if a
Regional Bell Operating Company ("RBOC") is authorized to provide in region long distance service in one or more states
by fulfilling the market operating provisions of the 1996 Act, the RBOC may be able to offer "one stop shopping” that would
be competitive with Hyperion's offerings. To date, each request for such authority has been denied by the FCC. An approval
could result in decreased market share for the major IXCs, which are among the operating companies' significant customers.
Any of these results could have an adverse effect on Hypenion.

There has been significant merger activity among the RBOCs in anticipation of entry into the long distance rarket,
including the merger of Bell Atlantic and NYNEX, whose combined temtory covers a substantial portion of Hyerion's
markets. Other combinations have occurred in the industry, which may have an effect on Hypenon, such as the comt* aation
of AT&T Corp. and Teleport Communications Group Inc. ("TCG") and the pending combination of Bell Atlantic and GTE.
The effects of these combinations are unknown at this time. Hyperion believes that such combinations will also affect
Hypenion's strategy of originating and terminating a significant proportion of its customers’ :ommunications traffic over its
own networks, rather than relying on the network of the incumbent LEC.

Hypenion also faces, and will continue to face, competition from other current and potential market entrants, including
other CLECs, incumbent LECs which are not subject to RBOC restrictions on long distance, AT&T, MCI WorldCom, Sprint
and other IXCs, cable television companies, electric utilities, microwave camiers, wireless telecommunications providers and
private networks built by large end users. The 1996 Act facilitates such entry by requiring incumbent LECs to allow new
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entrants 10 acquire local services at wholesale prices for resaie, and 10 purchase unbundled networks at cost-based rates
Substantially all of Hypenon's markets are served by one or more CLECS other than Hypenon In addibon, all of the major
IXCs are expected to enter the market for local relecommunications services. Both AT&T and MCT WorkdCom have
announced that they have begun to offer local telephone services ! some areas of the country, and AT&T recently
announced a new wireless technology for providing local telephone service. Although Hypenon has good relanonships with
the IXCs, there are no assurances that any of these IXCs will not busld thewr own facilines, purchase other camers or thew
facihities, or resell the services of other camners rather than use Hypenon's services when entenng the market for local

exchange services.

Hypenon also competes with equipment vendors and mnstallers, and telecommunicanons management compames with
respect to certamn portions of its business.

Many of Hypenoa's current and potential competitors, particularly incumbent LECs, have financial, personnel and
other resources substantally greater than those of Hypenon, as well as other competitive advantages over Hypenon

Employees

At Apnl 24, 1999, there were 5,512 full-ime employees of the Company, Olympus, and the Managed Parmerships, of
which 131 employees were covered by collective bargamung agreements at five locanons. The Company consaders its
relanons with 1ts employees 1o be good.

Legislation and Regulation

The Company’s exising and anticipated businesses are regulated by the FOC, some state governments and most local
governments. In addition, vanous legislative and regulatory proposals under consideration from time to tume by Congress and
vanous federal agencies may matenally affect the Company’s existing and anticipated businesses. The followmng 15 a
summary of federal laws and regulations affecting the growth and operation of the Company's exasting and anticipated
businesses and a descniption of certain state and local laws

Cable Television/Federal Laws and Regulations

Cable Communicanons Policy Act of 1984

The 1984 Cable Act became cffective on December 29, 1984, [hus federal statute. which amended the
Commumications Act of 1934 (the "Communicatons Act”), created uniform national standards and guidehines for the
regulation of cable television systems. Violations by a cable television system operator of provisions of the Communications
Act, as well as of FCC regulations, can subject the operator to substantial monetary penaltics and other sanctions. Among
other things, the 1984 Cable Act affirmed the nght of franchusing authonties (state or local, depending on the practice in
individual states) to award one or more franchises within thewr junsdictions. It also prohubited non-grandfathered cable
television systems from operating without a franchuse i such junsdictions. In connection with new franchises, the 1984
Cable Act provides that in granting or renewing franchises. franchising authoniies may establish requirements for cable-
related facilities and equipment, but may not establish or enforce requirements for video programmung or mformation
services other than in broad categones.

Cabie Television Consumer Protection and Competinion Act of 1992

On October 5, 1992, Congress enacted the 1992 Cable Act This legislanon effected significant changes to the
legislative and regulatory environment in which the cable industry operates. It amended the 1984 Cable Act in many respects.
The 1992 Cable Act became effective on December 4, 1992, although certain provisions, most notably those dealing with
rate regulation and retransnmussion consent, became effective at later dates. The legislation also required the FCC to initiate a
number of rulemaking proceedings to implement vanous provisions of the statute. The 1992 Cable Act allows for a greater
degree of regulation on the cable industry with respect 10, among other things: (1) cable system rates for both basic and
certain nonbasic services, (1) programming access and exclusivity arrangements, (111) access to cable channels by unaffilated
programming services, (1v) leased access terms and conditions, (v) honzontal and verncal ownership of cable systems, (vi)
customer service requirements, (vii) franchise renewals, (vin) television broadcast signal camage and retransmussion consent,

17




(ix) techmical standards, (x) subscrniber pnvacy, (x1) consumer protection issues, (xii) cable equipment compatibility, (xii)
obscene or mdecent programemung and (xiv) requinng subscnibers to subscribe to tiers of service other than basic service as a
condiion of purchasing premium services. Additionally, the legislation encourages competiion with existing cable systems
by allowing municipalities 10 own and operate their own cable systems without having to obtain a franchise, preventing
franchising authonties from granting exclusive franchises or unreasonably refusing to award additonal franchises covenng
an existing cable system’s service area and prolubiting the common ownership of cable systems and co-located MMDS or
SMATV systems. The 1992 Cable Act also precludes video programmers affiliated with cable television compames from
favoring cable operators over competitors and requires such programmers to sell their programming to other multichannel
video distnbutors. This provision may limit the ability of cable programmung suppliers to offer exclusive programming
armangements to cable television companies. A number of provisions in the 1992 Cable Act relating 10, among other things,
rate regulation, have had a negative impact on the cable industry and the Company's business.

Telecommunicanons Act of 1996

The 1996 Act significantly revised the federal regulatory structure. As it pertains to cable television, the 1996 Act,
among other things, (1) elimunates the regulatnon of certain nonbasic programmung services i 1999, (1) expands the
defiunion of effective competition, the existence of which displaces rate regulation, (1u) eliminates the restnction against the
ownership and operation of cable systems by telephone companies within their local exchange service arcas and (iv)
hberalizes certan of the FCC's cross-ownership restncuons. The FCC has been conducting a number of rulemaking
proceedings m order to implement many of the provisions of the 1996 Act

FCC Regulation

The FCC, the prncipal federal regulatory agency with junsdiction over cable television, has promulgated regulations
covering such areas as the registration of cable systems, cross-ownership between cable systems and other communications
businesses, camage of television broadcast programmung, consumer education and lockbox enforcement, ongination
cablecasting and sponsorship identification. children’s programming, the regulation of basic cable service rates in arcas
where cable systems are not subject 1o effective competiton, signal leakage and frequency use, technical performance,
maintenance of vanous records, equal employment opportunity, and antenna structure notification, marking and lighting. The
FCC has the authonty to enforce these regulations through the imposition of substantial fines, the issuance of cease and desist
orders and'or the imposition of other admunistrative sanctions, such as the revocation of FCC licenses needed to operate
certain transmussion facilities often used in connection with cable operations. Furthermore, the 1992 Cable Act required the
FCC 1o adopt regulations covening, among other things, cable rates, signal camiage, consumer protection and customer
service, leased access, indecent programmung, programmer access to cable television systems, programmung agreements,
technical standards, consumer electronics equipment companbility, ownership of home wining, program exclusivity, equal
employment opportunity, and vanous aspects of direct broadcast satellite system ownership and operation. The 1996 Act
requires certain changes to vanous provisions of these regulations. A bnief summary of the most matenal federal regulations
as adopted to date follows

Rate Regulanon

The 1984 Cable Act codified existing FCC preemption of rate regulation for premuum channels and optional nonbasic
prograun tiers. The 1984 Cable Act also deregulated basic cable rates for cable television systems determuned by the FCC 10
be subject to effective competiion. The 1992 Cable Act substantially changed the statutory and FCC rate regulation
standards. The 1992 Cable Act replaced the FCC’s old standard for determuning effective competition, under which most
cable systems were not subject to local rate regulation, with a statutory prowvision that has resulted in nearty all cable
television systems becomung subject to local rate regulation of basic service. Addinonally, the 1992 Cable Act eizminated the
5% annual rate increase for basic service previously allowed by the 1984 Cable Act without local approval; required the FCC
to adopt a formula, for franchising authorities to enforce, to assure that basic cable rates are reasonable; allows the FCC to
review rates for nonbasic service tiers (other than per-channel or per-program service ) in response to complaints filed by
franchising authonities: protubits cable television systems from requining customers to purchase service tiers above basic
service in order to purchase premium services if the system 1s technically capable of doing so; required the FCC to adopt
regulations to establish, on the basis of actual costs, the price for installation of cable service, remote controls, converter
boxes and additional outleis; and allows the FCC 10 impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable services
under certain limited circumstances. The 1996 Act expands the definition of effective competition 1o cover situations where a




local telephone company or us affilate, or any multchannel video provider using telephone company facilines, offers
comparable video service by any means except DBS. Satisfaction of this test deregulates both basic and nonbasic ters. The
1996 Act ended FCC regulanon of nonbasic tier rates on March 31, 1999

The FCC's regulations set standards for the regulation of basic and nonbasic cable service rates (other than per-channel
or per-program services). The FCC's ongmal rules became effective on September 1, 1993, The rules have been amended
several imes. The rate regulations adopt a benchmark pnce cap system for measunng the reasonableness of existing basic
and nonbasic service rates, and a formula for future rate increases based on inflation and increases in certain costs.
Altematively, cable operators have the opportunity 10 make cost-of-service showings whach, in some cases, may justify rates
above the applicable benchmarks. The rules also requure that charges for cable-related equipment (€.g.. converter boxes and
remote control devices) and installation services be unbundled from the provision of cable service and based upon actual
costs plus a reasonable profit. Local franchising authonities and or the FCC are empowered 1o order a reduction of existing
rates which exceed the benchmark level for either basic and or nonbasic cable senvices and associated equipment, and
refunds could be required. The retroactive refund penod for basic cable service rates 15 himuted 10 one year. A significant
number of franchising authonties have become certified by the FCC to regulate the rates charged by the Company for basic
cable service and for associated equipment. The Company’s ability 1o implement rate increases consistent with its past
practices will likely be limuted by the regulations that the FCC has adopted

Carriage of Broadcast Television Signals

The 1992 Cable Act contains new mandatory camage requirements. These new rules allow commercial television
broadcast stations which are "local” 10 a cable system (1.¢., the system 1s located i the station’s area of donunant influence),
1o clect every three years whether to require the cable system to carry the station, subject to certain exceptions, or whether the
cable system will have 10 negotiate for "retransmussion consent™ to carry the station. Local, noncommercial television stations
are also given mandatory camage nghts, subject to certain exceptions, within the larger of (1) a 50 mule rads from the
station’s city of license or (1) the station’s Grade B contour (a measure of signal strength). Unhike commercial stations,
noncomemercial stations are not given the option 10 negotiate retransmussion consent for the camage of thewr signal In
addinon, cable systems wall have to obtain retransmussion consent for the camage of all "distant™ commercial broadcast
stations, except for certain “superstabons,” (1., commercial satellite-delivered independent stations such as WTBS). The
1992 Cable Act also chimunated, effective December 4, 1992, the FCC's regulations requinng the provision of mput selector
switches. The statutory must-carry provisions for noncommercial stations became effective on December 4, 1992, Must-carry
rules for both commercial and noncommercial stations and retransmussion consent rules for commercial stations were
adopted by the FCC on March 11, 1993. The must-carry requirement for commercial statons went into effect on June 2,
1993, and any statons for which retransmussion consent had not been obtamned (other than must-carry stations, non-
commercial stations and superstations) had to be dropped as of October 6, 1993, The most recent election between must-
carry and retransmmussion consent for local commercial television broadcast stanons was on October 1, 1996. A number of
stations previously camed by the Company's cable television systems clected retransmussion consent. The Company was
able to reach agreements with broadcasters who elected retransmussion consent and has therefore not been required to pay
cash compensation to broadcasters for retransmission consent or been required by broadcasters to remove broadcast stations
from the cable television channel line-ups. The Company has, however, agreed to camry some services (¢.g.. ESPN2 and a
new service by FOX) in specified markets pursuant to retransnussion consent arrangements which it believes are comparable
10 those entered mito by most other large cable operaiors.

Channel Set-Asides

The 1984 Cable Act permits local franchising authonties to require cable operators 10 set aside certan channels for
public, educational and governmental access programmung. The Company believes that none of the Systems’ franchuses
contain unusually onerous access requirements. The 1984 Cable Act further requires cable systems with 36 or more activated
channels 1o designate a portion of thewr channel capacity for commercial leased access by unaffiliated thurd paries. Whle the
1984 Cable Act presently allows cable operators substantial lattude i setung leased access rates, the 1992 Cable Act
requires leased access rates 1o be set according to a formula determuned by the FCC. The FCC has revised the exisung rate
formula in a way which will sigmificantly lower the rates cable operators have been able to charge. It s possible that such
leased access will result in competition to services offered by the Company on the other channels of its cable systems



Competing Franchises

Quesnons concerning the ability of municipalities to award a single cable television franchise and to impose certain
franchise restnctions upon cable television companies have been considered in several recent federal appellate and district
court decisions. These decisions have been somewhat inconsistent and, until the U.S. Supreme Court rules definitively on the
scope of cable television’s First Amendment protections, the legality of the franchising process and of vanous specific
franchise requirements 1s likely to be in a state of flux. It 1s not possible at the present time to predict the constitutionally
permussible bounds of cable franchising and particular franchise requirements. However, the 1992 Cable Act, among other
things, protlubits franchising authonties from unreasonably refusing to grant franchises to competing cable systems and
permuts franchising authonties to operate their own cable systems without franchises.

Cross-Ownership

The 1996 Act repealed the 1984 Cable Act’s prohibition on LECs providing video programming directly to customers
within their local exchange telephone service areas, except in rural areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act
also authorized LECs to operate "open video systems” without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating
such systems can be required to make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand
exceeds channel capacity, up 10 two-thirds of the channels on an “open video system” must be available to programmers
unaffiliated with the LEC

The 1996 Act ehinunated the FCC rule prohubiting common ownership between a cable system and a national broadcast
television network. The 1996 Act also elimunated the statutory ban covening certain common ownership interests, operation
or control between a television station and cable system within the station’s Grade B signal coverage area. However, the
parallel FCC rules against cable television station cross-ownership remains in place, subject to review by the FCC within two
years. Finally, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits common ownership, control or interest in cable television systems and MMDS
facilies or SMATV systems having overlapping service areas, except in imited circumstances. The 1996 Act exempts cable
systems facing “effective competition” from the MMDS and SMATV cross-ownership restrictions.

Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act, the FCC has imposed limits on the number of cable systems which a single cable
operator can own. In general, no cable operator can have an artnbutable interest in cable systems which pass more than 30%
of all homes nationwide. Attmbutable interests for these purposes include voting interests of 5% or more (unless there is
another single holder of more than 50% of the voung stock), officerships, directorships and general partnership interests. The
FCC has stayed the effectiveness of these rules pending the outcome of the appeal from the U.S. District Court decision
holding the muluple ownership limut provision of the 1992 Cable Act unconstitutional.

The FCC has also adopted rules which limut the number of channels on a cable system which can be occupied by
programmmung in which the cable system’s owner has an attnbutable interest. The limut is 40% of all actuvated channels.

Franchise Transfers

The 1992 Cable Act requires franchising authonties to act on any franchise transfer request submitted after December
4, 1992 wathin 120 days after receipt of all information required by FCC regulations and by the franchising authonity.
Approval is deemed to be granted if the franchising authonity fails to act within such period.

Technical Requirements

Histonically, the FCC has imposed technical standards applicable to the cable channels on which broadcast statons are
camied, and has prohubited franchising authonties from adopting standards which were in conflict with or more “rstrictive
than those established by the FCC. The FCC has recently revised such standards and made them applicable to all « iasses of
channels which carry downstream NTSC video programmung. Local franchising authorities are permitted to enforce the
FCC’s new technical standards. The FCC also has adopted additional standards applicable to cable television systems using
frequencies in the 108-137 MHz and 225400 MHz bands in order to prevent harmful interference with aeronautical
navigation and safety radio services, and has also established limuts on cable system signal icakage. Penodic testing by cable
operators for compliance with these technical standards and signal leakage limts is required. The Company believes that the
Systems are in compliance with these standards in all material respects. The 1992 Cable Act requires the FCC to update
penodically its technical standards to take into account changes in technology. The FCC has adopted regulations to
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mmplement the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act designed 10 mmprove the compatibility of cable systems and consumer
clectromics equipment

Pole Anachments

The FCC currently regulates the rates and conditions imposed by certain public utilities for use of thewr poles, unless
under the Federal Pole Attachments Act, state public service commussions are able 10 demonstrate that they regulate rates,
terms and conditions of the cable television pole antachments. A number of states (including Massachusetts, Michigan, New
Jersey, New York, Ohio and Vermont) and the Distnct of Columbia have certified to the FCC that they regulate the rates,
terms and conditions for pole attachments. In the absence of state regulation, the FCC admumisters such pole attachment rates
through use of a formula which it has devised and from time to time revises. The 1996 Act directs the FCC 10 adopt a new
rate formula for any attaching party, mcluding cable systems, which offers telecommunications services. This new formula
will result in significantly hagher attachment rates for cable systems which choose to offer such services.

Other Matters

FCC regulation also includes matters regarding a cable system’s camage of local sports programuming, restnctions on
origination and cablecasting by cable system operators; application of the rules governing political broadcasts. customer
service; home winng; and limitations on advertising contained in nonbroadcast children’s programmung

Copyright

Cable television systems are subject 10 federal copynght licensing covening ~armage of broadcast signals. In exchange
for making semi-annual payments to a federal copynght royalty pool and mecting certain other obligations, cable operators
obtain a statutory license 1o retransmit broadcast signals. The amount of this royalty payment vanes, depending on the
amount of system revenues from certain sources, the number of distant signals camed, and the location of the cable system
with respect to over-the-air television stations.

Vanious bills have been introduced nto Congress over the past several years that would eluminate or modify the cable
television compulsory license. At the request of Congress, the Copynght Office has commenced an inquiry into possible
revisions of the compulsory license. Without the compulsory license, cable operators mught need to negotiate nghts from the
copyright owners for each program camed on each broadcast station mn the channe! lincup. Such negotiated agreements could
increase the cost to cable operators of carrying broadcast signals. The 1992 Cable Act’s retransnussion consent provisions
expressly provide that retransmission consent agreements between television broadcast stations and cable operators do not
obviate the need for cable operators to obtain a copynght license for the programming camned on each broadcaster’s signal.

Copyrighted music performed in programmung supplied 10 cable television systems by pay cable networks (such as
HBO) and basic cable networks (such as USA Network) has generally been licensed by the networks through private
agreements with the Amencan Society of Composers and Publishers ("ASCAP”) and BMI, Inc. ("BMI”), the two major
performing rights organizations in the United States. As a result of extensive hingaton, ASCAP and BMI are both now
required to offer "through to the viewer” licenses 1o the cable networks which would cover the retransmussion of the cable
networks’ programming by cable systems to their subscribers.

Copyrigheed music performed by cable systems themselves on local ongmation channels, Public Education Grant
("PEG") channels, and in locally inserted advertising and cross promotional announcemer s must also be licensed. A blanket
license is available from BMI. Cable industry negotiations with ASCAP are sull in progress

Cable Television/State and Local Regulation

Because a cable television system uses local streets and nghts-of-way, cable television systems are subject to state and
local regulation, typically imposed through the franchusing process. State and/or local officials are usually mvolved i
franchise selection, system design and construction, safety, service rates, consumer relations, billing practices and community
related programmung and services.

Cable television systems generally are operated pursuant to nonexclusive franchises, permuts or licenses granted by a
municipality or other state or local government entity. Franchises generally are granted for fixed terms and m many cases are
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termunable 1if the franchise operator fails 10 comply with matenal provisions. The 1984 Cable Act established renewal
procedures and cntena designed to protect incumbent franchises against arbitrary denials of renewal. While these formal
procedures are not mandatory unless umely mnvoked by either the cable operator or the franchising authonty, they can
provide substantial protection to incumbent franchisees Even after the formal renewal procedures are invoked, franchising
authonties and cable operators remain free to negonate a renewal outside the formal process. Nevertheless, renewal is by no
means assured, as the franchisee must meet certain statutory standards. Even if a franchise 1s renewed, a franchising authority
may impose new and more onerous requirements such as upgrading facilities and equipment, although the municipality must
take mnto account the cost of meeting such requirements. The 1992 Cable Act makes several changes to the process under
which a cable operator seeks to enforce its renewal nghts which could make 1t casier in some cases for a franchising authority
to deny renewal

Franchises usually call for the payment of fees, often based on a percentage of the system’s gross subscriber reveauw s,
to the granting suthonty. Although franchising authonties may mmpose franchuise fees under the 1984 Cable Act, such
payments cannot exceed 5% of a cable system’s annual gross revenues. In those communities in which franchise fees .7¢
required, the Company currently pays franchuse fees ranging up to 5% of gross revenues. Franchising authonties are also
empowered i awarding new franchises or renewing existing franchises to require cable operators to provide cable-related
facilities and equipment and to enforce comphance with voluntary commutments. In the case of franchuses in effect prior to
the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act, franchising authorities may enforce requirements contained in the franchise relating
to facilities, equipment and services, whether or not cable-related. The 1984 Cable Act, under cerain limuted circumstances,
permuts a cable operator to obtain modifications of franchise obligations

Upon receipt of a franchuse, the cable system owner usually 1s subject 1o a broad range of obligations to the issuing
authonty dwectly affecting the business of the system The terms and conditions of franchises vary matenally from
Junsdiction to junisdiction, and even from city to city within the same state, historically ranging from reasonable to highly
restnictive or burdensome. The 1984 Cable Act places certain Iimutanons on a franchising authonty’s ability to control the
operation of a cable system operator and the courts have from time to time reviewed the constitutionality of several general
franchise requirements, including franchise fees and access channel requirements, often with inconsistent results. On the
other hand, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits exclusive franchises, and allows franchising authonties to exercise greater control
over the operation of franchised cable systems, especially in the area of customer service and rate regulation. The 1992 Cable
Act also allows franchising authonties to operate their own multichannel video distnbution system without having to obtain a
franchise and permuts states or local franchising authonties to adopt certain restnictions on the ownership of cable systems.
Moreover, franchising authonties are immumnized from monctary damage awards ansing from regulation of cable systems or
decisions made on franchise grants, renewals, transfers and amendments.

The specific terms and conditions of a franchise and the laws and regulations under which it was granted directly affect
the profitability of the cable television system. Cable franchises generally contain provisions governing charges for basic
cable television services, fees 10 be paid 1o the franchising authornity, length of the franchise term, renewal, sale or transfer of
the franchuse, t=mitory of the franchise, design and technical performance of the system, use and occupancy of public streets
and number and types of cable services provided. The 1996 Act prohubits a franchising authonty from either requining or
lumsting a cable operator’s provision of telecommunications services.

Vanous proposals have been introduced at the state and local levels with regard 1o the regulation of cable television
systems, and a number of states have adopted legislation subjecting cable television systems to the junsdiction of centralized
state governmental agencies, even 1o the exclusion of local community regulation. Some of these states regulate jointly and
umpose regulation of a character simular to that of a public utility. Attempts in other states to regulate cable television systems
are continuing and can be expected to increase. Such proposals and legislation may be preempted by federal statute and/or
FCC regulanon. To date, the states in which the Company operates that have enacted such state level regulation are New
York, New Jersey, Massachusetts and Vermont. The Company cannot predict whether other states in which it currently
eperates, or in which it may acquire systems, will engage i such regulation in the future.

The foregoing does not purport to describe all present and proposed federal, state and local regulations and legislation
relating 1o the cable television industry. Other existing federal regulations, copynght licensing and, in many junsdictions,
state and local franchise requirements currently are the subject of a vanety of judicial proceedings, legislative heanings and
admumistrative and legislative proposals which could change, in varying degrees, the manner in which cable television
systems operate. Neither the outcome of these proceedings nor thewr impact upon the cable television industry or the
Company can be predicted at thus me
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Telephony and Telecommunications/Federal Laws and Regulations

The 1996 Act also alters federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding telecommumications providers and
services, including the Company, and creates a favorable environment in which the Company may provide telephone and
other telecommunications services and facilines. The following is a summary of the key provisions of the 1996 Act that could
matenially affect the telecommunications business of the Company

The 1996 Act was intended to promote the provision of competitive ielephone services and faciliies by cable television
companies and others. The 1996 Act declares that no state or local laws or regulations may prohubit or have the effect of
prohubiting the abiliiy of any entity to provide any iterstate or intrastate telecomnunications service. States are authonzed to
impose "competitively neutral” requirements regarding universal service, public safety and welfare, service quality, and
consumer protection. The 1996 Act further provides that cable operators and affiliates providing telecommunications
services are not required to obtain a separate franchise from local franchising authonties ("LFAs”) for such services. An LFA
may not order a cable operator or affiliate to discontinue providing telecommunications services or discontinue operating its
cable system on the basis that it has failed to obtain a separate franchise or rencwal for the provision of telecommunications
services. The 1996 Act prolubits LFAs from requinng cable operators to provide telecommunications service or faciliies as
a condition of the grant of a franchise, franchuse renewal, or franchise transfer, except that LFAs may seek "mnstutional
networks” as part of such franchise negotiations.

The 1996 Act provides that, when cable operators provide telecommunications services, LFAs may require reasonable,
competitively neutral compensation for management of the public nghts-of-way. The LFA must publicly disclose such
compensalion requirements.

The Company believes that it qualifics as a connecting camier under federal law and therefore does not need FCC
certification to provide intrastate service. In the event that it 1s determuned that the Company must seek FCC cemnfication, the
Company believes that such certification will be granted by the FCC i a umely manner. The Company may be required to
file certain tanffs and reports with the FCC

Interconnection and Other Telecommunicanons Carrier Obliganons

To facilitate the entry of new telecommunicanons providers (including cable operators). the 1996 Act imposes
interconnection obligations on all telecommunications camers. All camers must interconnect thew networks with other
camers and must not deploy network features and functions that interfere with interoperability. LECs also have a set of
separate identified obligations beyond those that apply 10 new entrants: (1) good faith negotianon with those secking
interconnection, (i1) unbundling, equal access and non-discnimunation requirements, (u1) resale of services, inchuding “resale
at wholesale rates,” (iv) notice of changes in the network that would affect interconnection and mteroperability and (v)
physical collocation unless shown that practical techmical reasons, or space hmutations, make physical collocaton
impractical.

Under the 1996 Act, individual interconnection rates must be just and reasonable, based on cost. and may inchude 2
reasonable profit. Traffic termination charges shall be "mutual and reciprocal ™ The 1996 Act pernuts camers 10 agree on a
"bill and keep” system, but does not require such a system.

The 1996 Act contemplates that interconnection agreements will be negotiated by the parties and submutied 1o a state
public service commussion ("SPSC”) for approval A SPSC may become mvolved, at the request of aither party, if
negotiations fail. If the state regulator refuses 10 act, the FCC may determune the manter. If the SPSC acts, an aggneved
party’s remedy is 1o file a case i federal distnct court. The 1996 Act provides for a rural exemption to interconnection
requests, but also provides that the exception does not apply where a cable operator makes an interconnection request of a
rural LEC within the operator’s franchise area.

The 1996 Act requires that all tclecommunications providers (including cable operators that provide
telecommunications services) contribute equitably to 2 Umiversal Service Fund ("USF”), and the FCC may exempt an
interstate camer or class of camers if its contnbution would be mumimal uncer the USF formula. The 1996 Act allows states
10 determine which intrastate telecommunications providers contribute 1o the USF. The 1996 Act prolubits geographic end
user rate de-averaging to protect rural subscnibers’ rates




FCC Interconnection Order

On August 8, 1996 the FCC released its Furst Report and Order, Second Report and Order and memorandum Opinion
and Order promulgating rules and regulations to implement Congress’ statutory directive concermung the interconnection
obligations of all telecommuications camers, including obligations of CLECs and LECs, and mncumbent LEC pnicing of
interconnection and unbundled elements (the "Local Competition Orders”). The Local Compettion Orders adopted a
national framework for interconnection but left to the individual states the task of implementing the FCC's rules. The Local
Competiion Orders also established rules implementing the 1996 Act requirements that LECs negotiate interconnection
agreements, and provide guidelines for review of sucl. agreements by State PUCs

In July 1997, the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circust vacated in part the FCC’s local competition
rules. That court concluded that the FCC did not have the authonty to establish rules to govern the pncing of interconnection,
network elements, and resale services provided by incumbent local exchange camers. In addition, it found certain other FCC
rules 1o be unlawful. On January 25, 1999, the Supreme Court 1ssued an opinion in which it reversed portions of the court of
appeals decision. The Supreme Court held that the FCC has authonty under the Communications Act to establish rules,
mcluding pncing rules, to implement the local competition provisions of the 1996 Act, even with respect 1o intrastate
services. The Supreme Court did not address the ments of the FCC's 1996 pricing rules. In addition, the Supreme Court
affirmed several of the other rules which had been promulgated by the FCC, but which had been found unlawful by the court
of appeals. These included a rule allowing requesting carriers to select provisions from among different interconnection
agreements approved by state commussions (the so-called "pick-and-choose” rule) and a rule allowing requesting camers to
obtamn from incumbent local exchange camers assembled combmnations of unbundled network elements (sometimes called
unbundled network element platforms). The Supreme Court vacated a FCC rule identifying specific network elements which
incumbent local exchange camers must make available 1o requesting camers on the basis that the FCC had failed 1o consider
(1) whether such network clements were necessary, and (1) whether the failure 10 make network elements available would
umpair the ability of requesting camers 10 provide the services they seek to offer. The FCC has indicated that it wall conduct
further proceedings to comply with the Supreme Court’s opiion regarding the availability of network elements. Whether
incumbent local exchange camers will be required to make available combined platforms of network elements will depend
on how the FCC implements the "necessary” and "impau™ standards goverming network element availability in light of the
Supreme Court opinion.

Internet Services/Federal Laws and Regulations

Transmutting indecent matenal via the Intemet was made cniminal by the 1996 Act. However, on-line access providers
are exempted from cnimunal hability for simply providing interconnection service; they are also granted an affirmative
defene from crimunal or other action where in "good faith” they restnict access to indecent matenals. These provisions have
been challenged in federal court. The 1996 Act further exempts on-line access providers from civil liability for actions taken
n good faith 10 restrict access 1o obscene, excessively violent or otherwise objectionable matenal.

Telephony and Telecommunications/State Law and Regulation

Adelphia’s nonconsolidated yount venture, Olympus Communications, L P, has systems in Flonda. In 1995, the Flonda
Legislature amended Chapter 362 of Flonda Statutes by enacting "An Act Relating 10 Local Exchange Telecommunications
Companses™ ("Flonda Act™) (Chapter 362, F1. Stat. (1995)). This new law substantally altered Flonda law regarding
telecommumications providers and services, such as Olympus. The following 1s a summary of the key provisions of the
Flonda Act and associated Flonda Public Service Comnussion ("PSC™) actions that could matenally affect Olympus’
telecommunications  business

The Flonida Act

The Flonda Act vests i the PSC virually exclusive junsdiction over ntrastate telecommumcations matters. The
Flonda Act hnuts municipalities to taxation of certain telecommunications services or management of long distanc: camiers’
occupation of local nghts-of-way. The Flonda Act further durects the PSC 10 employ flexible regulatory treatment ' ensure
the widest j ossible range of iclecommunications services, and provides that new entrants such as the Company are subject to
a lesser level of regulatory oversaght than LECs




PSC Actions

Pursuant to the Flonda Act (and the 1996 Act and the FCC’s First Report and Order), the PSC 1s conducung several
proceedings to address competitive issues. To summanze, pursuant to the Flonda Act, the PSC has adopted rules requinng
certification of CLEC Interexchange Telecommunications Service Providers; Operator Service Providers; Altlernative Access
Vendor Services; and Shared Tenant Services Providers. The Flonda Act provides that the PSC shall grant certufication to
applicants upon a showing of sufficient technical, financial, and managenal capability to provide service in the geographic
area proposed to be served. The Company believes that Olympus meets the statulory requirements for PSC cerufication for
any type of mtrastate telecommunications service provider, and that any such application process should be completed
expeditiously. In addinon, like the 1996 Act the Flonda Act requires LECs to interconnect with cerufied CLECs.
Approximately fourteen interconnection agreements have been reached between LECs and CLECs 10 date, while
approximately five CLECs have requested PSC arbitration of stalled agreements. The PSC is obligated under the Flonda Act
to arbitrate any disputes in no more than 120 days from date of request. As well, the PSC has ordered BellSouth, the state’s
largest LEC, to unbundle eight network elements for resale by CLECs, and the PSC has ordered favorable intenm rates for
these elements. The PSC has not yet adopted an order resolving wholesale discounts associated with local service resale.

Based on the foregoing, the Company believes that the Flonda Act and actions of the PSC to date reflect a generally
favorable legal and regulatory environment for new entrants, such as Olympus, to intrastate telecommunications in Flonda.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company's principal physical assets consist of cable television operating plant and equipment, including signal
receiving, encoding and decoding devices, headends and distnbution systems and subscniber house drop equipment for each
of its cable television systems. The signal receiving apparatus typically includes a tower, antenna, ancillary electronic
equipment and earth stations for reception of satellite signals. Headends, consisting of associated electronic equipment
necessary for the reception, amplification and modulation of signals, are located near the receiving devices. The Company's
distnbution system consists primanly of coaxial and fiber optic cables and related electronic equipment. Subscnber devices
consist of decoding converters. The physical components of cable television systems require mamntenance and penodic

upgrading to keep pace with technological advances

The Company's cables and related equipment are generally attached to utlity poles under pole rental agreements with
local public utilities, although in some areas the distnbution cable 1s buned in underground ducts or trenches. See

"Legislation and Regulation-Federal Regulation ”

The Company owns or leases parcels of real property for signal reception sites (antenna towers and headends),
mucrowave facilities and business offices in each of its market arcas, and owns most of its service vehicles. The Company
also leases certain cable, operating and support equipment from a corporation owned by members of the Rigas Famuly. All
leasing transactions between the Company and its officers, directors or principal stockholders, or any of thew affiliates, are, in
the opumon of management. on terms no less favorable 1o the Company than could be obtained from unaffiliated thurd parties

Substantiaily all of the assets of Adelphia’s subsidianes are subject 10 encumbrances as collateral in connection with the
Company's credit arrangements, either directly with a secunty interest or indurectly through a pledge of the stock n the
respective subsidianes. See Note 3 10 the Adelphia Consohdated Financial Statements. The Company believes that its
properties, both owned and leased, are in good operating condition and are suitable and adequate for the Company’s business
operations.

Hypenion's fiber optic cable, fiber optic telecomnunications equipment and other properties and equipment used in its
networks, are owned or leased.  Fiber optic cable plant used in providing service 1s pnmanly on or under public roads,
highways or streets, with the remainder being on or under pnivate property.  As of December 31, 1995, Hypenon's total
telecommunications equipment in service consists of fiber optic telecommunicanons equipment, switching equipment, fiber
optic cable, fumsture and fixtures, leaschold improvements and construction in progress




ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On February 24, 1999, Hypenon was served with a summons and complamt filed in the United States Distnct Court for
the Northern Distnict of New York, Case Number 99-CV-268, by Hypenon Solutions Corporation (“Solutions™), which is
descnbed in the complamnt as a company in the business of developing, marketing and supporting comprehensive computer
software tools, executive information systems and applications that companies use to improve their business performance.
The complaint alleges, among other matters, that Hypenon's use of the name "Hypenon™ in its business infringes upon
vanous trademarks and service marks of Solutions in violation of federal trademark laws and violates vanous New York
business practices, advertising and business reputation laws. The complaint seeks, among other matters, to enjoin Hypenion
from using the name or mark "Hypenon” in Hypenion's business as well as to recover unspecified damages, treble damages
and attomney’s fees. Management of Hypenon believes that Hyperion has mentonous defenses 1o the complaint and intends
to vigorously defend this lawsuit. Although management believes that this lawsuit wall not in any event have a matenal
adverse effect upon the Company, no assurance can be given regarding the effect upon the Company if Solutions were to
prevail is. this lawsuit.

On or about March 10, 1999, Robert Lowinger (the "Plaintiff”), on behalf of himself and all other sharcholders of Class
A common stock of Century, commenced an action by filing a putative Class Action Complaint (the "Complaint”) in the
Supenor Court of Connecticut, Judicial Distnct of Stamford/Norwalk, Case Number CV-99-0171092, against Century, all of
its directors, and Adelphia. The Plamnuff claims that he owns shares of Class A common stock of Century, and alleges that in
connection with the proposed merger of Adelphia with Century, holders of Class B common stock of Century - which have
supenior vong nghts to the holders of Class A common stock - will receive $4.00 per share more than the consideration to
be paid to the holders of Class A common stock. This would allegedly result in the Class B shareholders receiving
approxurately $170,000 more than if they held the equivalent number of Century Class A shares. The Plaintuff claims that
the individual defendants, compnsing the directors of Century and the majonty shareholders of Century's Class B shares,
breached their fiduciary duties of loyalty, good faith, and due care to Century’s Class A shareholders by agreeing to these two
levels of consideration. The sole claim against Adelphia is that it, together with Century, aided and abetted these alleged
breaches of fiduciary duty. The Plaintiff secks certification of a class of Century’s Class A shareholders and seeks recovery
on behalf of humself and the class of unspecified damages, profits, and special benefits. He also seeks all costs, expenses and
attorney’s fees. Adelphia has entered an appearance in the case and is required to respond to the Complaint by June 21,
1999. Adelphia believes the allegation of liability against it to be without ment and intends to vigorously defend the action.

There are no other material pending legal proceedings, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, to which
the Company is a part of or which any of its property is subject.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submutted to a vote of secunty holders during the quarter ended December 31, 1998,

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The executive officers of the Company, first elected to hold their respective positions on July 1, 1986, serve it the
discretion of the Board of Directors.

The executive officers of the Company are:

NAME AGE POSITION

JohnJ. Rigas.................... 74 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, Presider” and Dircctor

Michael J. Rigas .............. 45 Executive Vice President, Operations and Director

Timothy J. Rigas.............. 42 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Director

James P. Rigas................ 4] Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Direcior

Daniel R. Milliard........... 51 Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director

26




John J. Rigas 1s the founder, Chaurman, President and Cluef Executive Officer of Adelphia and 1s President of its
subsidianes. He 15 also Chawman of Hypenon Mr. Rigas has served as President or general parmer of most of the
constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidianes of Adelphia upon its formation mn 1986, as well as the cable
television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas
famuly. Mr. Rigas has owned and operated cable television systems since 1952, Among his business and community service
activities, Mr. Rigas 1s Chawrman of the Board of Directors of Citizens Bancorp, Inc.. Coudersport, Pennsylvania, and a
member of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memonal Hospital. He 1s a dwector of the National Cable Television
Association and a past President of the Pennsylvania Cable Television Association. He 15 also a member of the Board of
Darectors of C-SPAN and the Cable Adveruising Burcau, and is a Trustee of St. Bonaventure Umiversity. He graduated from
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute with a B.S. in Management Engineenng in 1950

John J. Rigas is the father of Michael J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas and James P. Rigas, cach of whom currently serves as
a director and executive officer of the Company

Michael J. Rigas 1s Executive Vice President, Operations of Adelphia and 1s a Vice President of its subsidianes. He 1s
also Vice Chaurman of Hypenon. Since 1981, Mr. Rigas has served as a Semior Vice President, Vice President, general
partner or other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidianies of Adelphia upon its formation in
1986, as well as the cable welevision operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by
members of the Rigas famuly. From 1979 10 1981, he worked for Webster, Chamberlain & Bean, a Washington, D.C law
firm. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum laude) in 1976 and received his Juns Doctor degree from
Harvard Law School in 1979.

Timothy J. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Chuef Financial Officer, Chuef Accounting Officer and Treasurer of
Adelphia and uts subsidiaries. He 1s also Vice Chaurman, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of Hypenon. Since 1979,
Mr. Rigas has served as Senior Vice President, Vice President, general partner or other officer of the constituent entities
which became wholly-owned subsidianes of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable television operating
companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or parually owned by members of the Rigas fanuly. Mr. Rigas
graduated from the University of Pennsylvama, Wharton School, with a BS degree in Economucs (cum laude) in 1978

James P. Rigas i1s Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning of Adelphia and 15 a Vice President of its subsidianes,
and also serves as Vice Chairman and Chuel Executive Officer of Hypenon. Since February 1956, Mr. Rigas has served as a
Senior Vice President, Vice President or other officer of the constituent entiies which became wholly-owned subsidianies of
Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which
were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas fanuly. Among his business activities, Mr. Rigas 15 a member of
the Board of Directors of Cable Labs. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum laude) i 1980 and
received a Juns Doctor degree and an M.A. degree in Economucs from Stanford University in 1984, From June 1984 10
February 1986, he was a consultant with Bain & Co., a management consulung firm

Daniel R. Milliard 1s Senior Vice President and Secretary of Adelphia and its sussidianes, and also serves as Vice
Chairman, President and Secretary of Hypenon Since 1982, Mr. Milliard served as Vice President, Secretary and/or
General Counsel of Adelphia and the constituent entiies which became wholly-owned subsidianes of Adelphia, as well as
the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the
Rigas famuly. He served as outside general counsel to the Company’s predecessors from 1979 to 1982, Mr. Milliard
graduated from Amenican University in 1970 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Admunistration. He received an
M.A. degree in Business from Central Missoun State University in 1971 and receved a Juns Doctor degree from the
University of Tulsa School of Law 1 1976. He 1s a Durector of Cinzens Bancorp., Inc. in Couderspont, Pennsylvania and a
member of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memonal Hospital
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's Class A common stock is quoted on the National A ﬂ%ggggg
Quotations System National Market System (NASDAQ-NMS). Adelphia’s NASDAQ-NMS symbol is "ADLAC.
The following table sets forth the range of high and low pnices of the Class A common stock on NASDA! Q/NMS for the

periods presented. Such prices represent inter-dealer quotations, without retail mark-up, mark-down or comymission, and may
not necessanly represent actual transactions.
CLASS A COMMON STOCK

QUARTER ENDED: HIGH LOW

June 30, 1997

September 30, 1997

December 31, 1997 18 34

March 31, 1998 $3038 S1638
June 30, 1998 $3718 S211
September 30, 1998 sS4 s$30mM
December 31, 1998 S4818 $2918

As of May 24, 1999, there were approximately 163 holders of record of Adelphia’s Class A common stock. As of May
24, 1999, five record holders were registered cleanng agencies holding Class A common stock on behalf of participants in
such cleanng agencies.

No established public trading market exists for Adelphia’s Class B common stock. As of the date hereof, the Class B
common stock was held of record by seven persons, pnncipally members of the Rigas famuly, including a Pennsylvania
Iﬂﬂl}rﬂﬁi}lﬁgiﬁnsg ??wgnﬁrag«navwss

shares of Class A common stock on a one-to-one basis. As of May 24, 1999 the Rigas famuly owned 99.1% of the
outstanding Class B common stock.

Adelphia has never paid a cash dividend on its common stock and anticipates that for the foreseeable future any
camings will be retained for use in its business. The ability of Adeiphua to pay cash dividends on its common stock is limited

by the provisions of its indentures. See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Funancial Condition and Results of
Openations - Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

On September 30, 1998, the Company issued 2,250,000 shares of Class A common stock 1o AT&T, as consideration
for its interes: mn Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings. LP. ?gvﬂglggsx%g
registration contained in Section 4(2) of the Secunties Act of 19

On February 15 !'ig_§.§528>§£8m§<gﬂug

BZEIBQQIE'BE& rontierVision. This issuance was made in reliance upon the exemption from
registration contained m Section 4(2) of the Secunties Act of 1933




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(Dollars in thousands except per share amounts)

The selected consohdated financial data as of and for each of the four years in the penod ended March 31, 1998 and the
mne months ended December 31, 1998 have been denved from the audited consolhdated financial statements of the
Company. The selected consolidated financial data for the nine months ended December 31, 1997 have been denved from
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company not included herein; however, in the opimon of
management, such data reflect all adjustments (consisting only of normal and recumng adjustments) necessary to fairly
present the data for such intennm penod. These data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and related notes thereto as of March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998 and for cach of the two years in the penod ended
March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998 and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™ included elsewhere in this Transition Report on Form 10-K. The statement of
operations data with respect to fiscal years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, and the balance sheet data at March 31, 1995,
1996 and 1997, have been denved from audited consolidated financial statements of the Company not included herein.

Nine Months Ended
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
Statements of Operations Data: 1995 1996 1997 1998 1997 1998
(Unaudited)

Revenues ) 6150 § 403597 § 472778 S 528442 S 389905 S 507,155
Drrect operating and programmung expense 106,993 124,116 145,942 167,288 121,924 167,963
Sclling. genera! and admunistrative expense 63,487 68,357 81,763 95,731 70,085 107,249
Depreciation and amortization capenses 97,602 1o 124,066 145,041 104,570 140,823
Rate regulation charge . $.300 - . . -
Opcrating mcome 93423 94.793 117,967 120,382 93,326 91,120
Pronty mvestment income from Olympus 22,300 28 882 42,086 47,765 35,768 36,000
Cash micrest expense - net (169.830) (1%83,780) (19%0,965) (209677) (157.360) (167.930)
Noncash interest expense (14,756) (16.28%) (41,360 (17.430) (29.9%1) (2).663)
Equity i loss of joint ventures (44,349 (46.257) (59.169) (79.056) (59.334) (58471)
Hypenon preferred stock dividends . . . (12,682) (5,9%8%) (21,536)
Minonty interest in net losses of subsidiancs . . - 252
Gam on sale of investments . 12,151 2,538 1018 -
Other income §453. .. . . o)A - 1,113
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary loss (111,759) (122,680) (119.29) (168,160) (122.554) (117,595)
Income ax benefit (expense) S478 2786 358 5,606 (559) 6,802
Loss before extraordmary loss (106.2%4) (119,594 (118.932) (162,554 (123.113) (110,793)
Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt - . (11.,710) (11,325) (11.325) 1,337
Net loss (106,254 (119.894) (130,642) (173,879) (134.41%) (115,130)
Dividend requirements applic able 1o preferred stock . . . (18.850) (11,99%) (20,718)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders S (106284) S (1198%M) S (130642) § (192,729) §  (146436) S (135.848)
Basic and diluted loss per weighted average share of

common stock before extraordmary loss S 432 8 456 § (450) § 607) § 457) § (36))
Basic and diluted nct loss per weighted average

share of common stock 412) (4 56) (494) (645) (495) 3.7%)
Cash dividends declared per common share . . . .




Business Segment Information:

As more fully descnbed in this Form 10-K, Adelphia operates pnmanly in two hines of business within the
telecommunications industry: cable television and related investments (“Adelphia, excluding Hypenon”) and competitive
local exchange camier telephony ("Hypenion®). The balance sheet data and other data as of and for each of the four years
ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998 of Hypenon have been denved from audited
consolidated financial statements of Hyperion not included herein.  The selected consolidated financial data for the mine
months ended December 31, 1997 have been denved from unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of
Hyperion not included herein; however, in the opinion of management, such data reflect all adjustments (consisting only of
normal and recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present the data for such intenim penod

March 31, December 31,
1995 199 W 1998 199%
Balance Sheet Data:
Adelphia Consolidated
Total assets S 1267291 § 1L367579 § 1643826 § 2304671 S 3294487
Total debt 2,021,610 217847} 2544009 2,909,738 3.527.482
Cash and cash equivalents $.048 10,809 61,539 276,898 198,644
Investments (a) $0.420 74961 130,008 150,787 229,494
Redeemable preferred stock - . . 155,266 376868
Convertible preferred stock
(hquidation preference) - . 100,000 100,000
Hyperion
Total assets S 232128 38269 S 174601 § 639992 § £36,342
Total debt 35,541 LTEES 215675 $28.776 494,109
Cash and cash equivalents . - 9814 230,750 242570
Investments (a) 15,085 27,900 56,695 69,590 138,614
Redeemable preferred stock . - . 207,204 228674
Adelphia, excluding Hyperion
Total assets S 1244079 § 1332310 § 1369228 8§ 1663679 § 2458118
Total debt 1,986,069 2124618 2328364 2,380,969 31,033,343
Cash and cash equivalents 5,045 10,809 1.728 46,145 156,074
Investments (a) 35341 47,061 73,310 81,191 90,880
Redeemable preferred stock . . . 148,062 148,191
Convertible preferred stock
(liquidation preference) . . . 100,000 100,000
See "Other Data™ on next page




Other Data:

Adelphia Consolidated
Revenues
Priority income
Operating expenses (b)
Depreciation and

amortization expenses

Operating income
Interest expense ~ net
Preferred stock dividends
Capital expenditures
Cash pad for acquisihons
Cash used for nvestments

Hyperion

Revenues

Operating expenses (b)

Depreciation and
AMOrMZathion cxpenses

Operating loss

Interest expense - net

Preferred stock dividends

Caputal expenditures

Cash paud for acquisihions

Cash used for investments

Caputal expenditures
Cash pud for acquisitions
Cash used for investments

(2) Represents total mvestments before cumulative equity n net losses

Nine Months Ended

(b) Amount excludes depreciation and amorization expenses

Year Ended March 31, December 31,
1995 19% 1997 1998 1997 1958
(Unsuvdited)

s 361508 § 403,597 472,778 S S28442 S 389905 § 507,155

22,300 28852 42,086 47,765 35,765 36,000

170,480 192473 230,745 263019 192,009 275212

97602 1oM 124,066 145,041 104,570 140,823

93423 94,793 117,967 120,382 93326 91120
(184.586) (200,068) (232,325%) 247.107) (187.341) (191,593)
- . . (31.532) (17.986) (42.254)

92,082 100,089 129,609 181,586 117,560 255,797

256 60,804 143412 146,546 88217 403 851

39 24333 S1.415 86851 62,190 81,558

S 1729 § 32 5088 § 13510 § 86% § 34776

1,906 $.774 10212 22,118 14,362 s4.05%

463 1,184 3945 11477 7,027 26671
2.640) (3.636) (9,069) (20,085) (12,699) (45,945)
(3.282) (5,889) (22,401) (36,030) (27.983) (20.010)
. . . (12,682) (5.988) 21.536)

2850 6.084 36,127 68,629 RN L) 146,752

. $.040 65,968 7.638 -

1.526 12815 34,769 64,260 48574 69018

s 15977%6 $§ 400275 6769 § S1.92 § BI2IS § 423

2. 28852 42.086 47,765 35765 36,000

166574 186,699 220533 240,901 177647 21,162

97,139 109,847 120,121 133564 97,543 114,152

96,063 98429 127,036 140,467 106,025 137,065
(151.304) (194,179) (209.924) 211077 (159.358) (171.583)
. . . (18.850) (11.998) (20.718)

89232 94,005 93482 114,957 82,726 109,045

70,256 60 804 138372 $0.57% 80579 403,851

31365 1L.518 16,646 2.9 13616 12,540
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands)

Introduction

During the peniod January 29, 1999 through Apnl 12, 1999, the Company announced the pending acquisition of the
Olympus partnership interests held by FPL Group, Inc., and the pending acquisitons of FrontierVision Partmers, LP.,
Century Comsmunications Corp. and Harron Communications Corp. (collectively, the “"Pending Acquisitions”). As of the
time of filing of this Transition Report on Form 10-K. all of these transactions were pending and therefore, are not reflected
in the results of operations of the Company for the mne months ended December 31, 1998, After the compietion of the mine
months ended December 31, 1998, the Company filed unaudited financial informanon, audited financial statements and
unaudited pro forma financial nformation related to the Pending Acquisitions on a Form 8-K for the event dated Apnl 19,
1999. In addmon, dunng the penod January 13, 1999 through Apnl 30, 1999, the Company entered mnto several financing
transactions, the proceeds of which wall or may be used to fund one or more of the Pending Acquisitions or for other general
corporate purposes. See Note 13 10 Adelphia’s Consolidated Financial Statements for additonal information regarding the

Pending Acquisitions and financing transactions referred to above.
Results of Operations

General

On March 30, 1999, the Board of Directors of Adelphia changed its fiscal year from March 31 to December 31. The
decision was made to conform to general industry practice and for admunistrative purposes. The change became effective for
the nine months ended December 31, 1998. Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations compares the mine months ended December 31, 1997 and 1998 and the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998.

Adeclphia camed substantially all of its revenues in cach of the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine
months ended December 31, 1998 from monthly subscnber fees for basic. satellite, premuum and ancillary services (such as
mstallations and equipment rentals), local and nanonal advertsing sales, pay-per-view programmung. high speed data
services and CLEC telecommumcations services

The changes in Adelphia’s results of operations for the year ended March 31, 1998 and the mine months ended
December 31, 1998, compared to the respective pnor penods, were primanly the result of acquisitions, expanding existing
cable television operations and the impact of increased advertising sales and other service offenings as well as increases in
cable rates, effective October 1, 1997 and August 1, 1998.

The high level of depreciation and amortization associated with the significant numbe: of acquisitions n recent years,
the continued upgrade and expansion of systems, mterest costs associated with financing activities and Hypenon's continued
investment in the CLEC business will continue to have a negative impact on the reported results of operanons. Also,
significant charges for depreciation. amortization and mterest are expected 1o be incurred in the future by Olympus, which
will also adversely impact Adelphia’s future results of operanons. Adelphia expects to report net losses for the next several
years.

Hypenon, together with its subsidianes, owns certan mvestments m CLEC jomnt ventures and manages those ventures.
Hyperion is an unrestncted subsidiary for purposes of the Company’s indentures

The information below for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998 is
denived from Adelphia’s consolidated financial statements that are included i this Transiton Report on Form 10-K.
Information for the mine months ended December 31, 1997 1s denved from unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements of the Company not included heremn: however, m the opmion of management, such data reflect all adjustments
(consisting only of normal and recurming adjustments) necessary to fairly present the data for such intenim penods. This table
sets forth the percentage relationship to revenues of the components of operanng mncome contamned in such financial
statements for the penods indicated.




Percentage of Revenues

Year Ended Nine Moaths Ended
March 31 December 31,

1997 1998 1997 1998

Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating Expenses:

Direct operating and programming 31.5% 31.7% 31.3% 33.1%
Selling, general and administrative 17.3% 18.1% 18.0% 21.1%
Depreciation and amortization 26.2% 27.4% 26.8% 27.8%
Operating Income 25.0% 22.8% 23.9% 18.0%

Comparison of the Nine Months Ended December 31, 1997 and 1998
Revenues. The pnmary revenue sources reflected as a percentage of total revenues were as follows

Nine Moaths Ended
December 31,
" s
Regulated service and equipment 76% 3%
Premium programmung 12% 10%
Adverusing sales and other services 10% 10%
Competitive local exchange camer services 2% 7%

Revenues increased approximately 30.1% for the nine month penod ended December 31, 1998 compared with the
same penod of the prior year. The increase 1s attnbutable to the following:

Nine Moathy
Ended
December 31,
199
Acquisitions 58%
Basic subscriber growth 4%
Rate increases 21%
Premium programming (5%)
Compentive local exchange camer services 14%
Advertusing sales and other services 8%

Effective August 1, 1998, certam rate increases related to regulated cable services were implemented in substantially all
of the Company's systems. Advertising revenues and revenues denved from other strategic service offerings such as paging,
high-speed data services, long distance and CLEC services also had a positive impact on revenues for the nine months ended
December 31, 1998. The Company expects to implement rate increases related 10 certaun regulated cable services in
substantially all of the Company’s systems during 1999.

Direct Operanng and Programming Expenses.  Duwrect operating and programmng expenses, which are mainly basic
and premuum program ming costs and technical expenses, increased 37.8% for the nine month period ended December 31,
1998 compared with the same period of the prior year. Hyperion expenses increased due 1o expansion of operations at its
network control center, as we!l as an increase in the number and size of its networks, which resulted in increased employee
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related costs and equipment mantenance costs. The consohdaton of the Buffalo, Syracuse, New Jersey, Lousswille,

?gggl&g&gd%guugnﬂgggg

month penod ended December 31, 1998, compared with the same penod of the pnor year pnmanly due to increased

g'iggg&igigg center, its wholly owned networks and
the consohidation of several of its networks and increased amorization of deferred financing costs.

Priority Investment Income gﬂgg 1s comprised of payments recerved from Olympus of accrued
prionty return on the Company’s nvestment in % preferred lumsted partner ("PLP”) mnterests in Olympus.

EEggn net, excluding Hypenon, increased 7.7% for the mne month penod ended
December 31, 1998, compared with the same penod of the pnior year. Interest expense - net, inchuding Hypenon, increased

gnl.rn.lxgvﬂga&ag uuuuu compared with the same penod of the pnior year.  Interest
gggﬁ!égglgggﬂtgg These increases
were partially offset by Hypenion's mterest income on cash balances. Interest expense includes noncash accretion of ongnal
issue discount on the Hyperion 13% Senior Discount Notes and other noncash interest expense totaling $23.663 for the nine
month penod ended December 31, 1998 compared with $29,.981 the same penod of the pnior year

Equuty in Loss of Joint Ventures The equity in loss of joint ventures represents pnmanly (1) the Company’s pro-rata
share of Olympus’ losses and the accretion requirements of Olympus’ PLP mterests, and (1) Hypenon's pro-rata share of its

less than majonty owned partnerships’ operating losses.

EEE During the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Hypenion incurred $21,536 of
expense relating to its 12 7/8% Sensor Exchangeable Redeemabie Preferred Stock, w.nw as 1ssued n October 1997

bt. Dunng the nine months ended December 31, 1998, $69.83

D*mgzaﬁlg!ﬂug o..ﬂuﬂib_llgg nﬂgo.‘mn.g Rvp&
gl’g.n—-gg Hyperion retired $25,160 face value of mﬁcﬁgloﬂr




Comparison of the Years Ended March 31, 1997 and 1998
Revenues. The primary revenue sources reflected as a percentage of total revenues were as follows

Year Ended March 31,

Regulated service and equipment fees 6%
Premium programmung fees e %
Advertising sales and other services 10% 10%
Competitive local exchange camer services % 3%

Revenues increased approximately 11.8% for the year ended March 31, 1998 compared with the pnior fiscal year.
The increase 1s attnbutable to the following:

Year Ended
March 31,
1998
nnnnnnn 1ons 37%
Basic subscriber growth 9%
Rate increases 48%
Premium programmung (7%)

ompetitive local exchange camer services 6%
crusing sales and other services 7%

Effective October 1, 1997, certamn rate increases related to regulated cable services were implemented in substantially
all of the Company’s Systems. Advertising revenues and revenues denved from other strategic service offerings such as
paging, high speed data services, long distance and CLEC services also had a positive impact on revenues for the year ended
March 31, 1998,

Durect Operating and Programming Expenses  Direct operating and programmung expenses, which are mainly basic
3,
with the pnor year. The increase was primanly due to increased operating expenses from acquired sy:siems, increased
program mng costs and incremental costs associated with increased subscnbers. Additonally, Hypenion expenses increased
due to expansion of operations at its network control center, as well as an increase in the number and size of its networks,
thich resulted m increased employee related costs and equipment maintenance costs.

Sclling, General and Administrative Expenses.  These expenses, which are mainly comprised of costs related to system
offices, customer service representatives, and sales and administrative employees, increased 17.1% for the year ended March
31, 1998, compared with the prior year. The increase was pnimanly due to incremental costs associated with acquisitions,
subscriber growth and Hypenon overhead and network operating and control center cost increases 10 accommodate the
growth in the number of operating companies managed and monitored.

Depreciation and Amortization  Depreciznon and amortization was higher for the year ended March 31, 1998,

compared with the prior year. ._.Tlnqln!lgﬂu increased depreciation and amortization related to
acquusitions consummated during the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998, as well as increased capital expenditures made

during the past several years.
Priority Invesoment Income from Olympus Prionty investment income is comprised of payments received from

Olympus of accrued prionty return on the Company’s investment in 16.5% PLP interests in Olympus.

Interest Expense - net.  Interest expense — net increased approximately 6.4% for the year ended March 31, 1998. For
the year ended March 31, 1998, mterest expense -net increased primanly due to incremental debt related to acquisitions and
the issuance of the Hypenion 12 1/4% Senior Secured Notes. These increases were partially offset by (1) the utilization of the



proceeds from the convertible preferred stock and the redeemable preferred stock offerings to repay outstanding debt, (ii) the
refinancing of outstanding borrowmngs and (m guﬂoangarwsg ggﬁgg

gsggnﬂﬁni&gu_ -3»8%8?1!3!&3988
Adelphua’s cash payment of mterest on its 9 1/2% Semor Pay-In-Kind notes for the six month period ended February 15

1998. This decrease was partially offset by the accretion of onginal issue discount related to the Hypenon 13% mn!x
Discount Notes.

Equity in Loss of Joint Vennures The equity m loss of jont ventures represents primarily (1) the C ompany’s pro rata
go:v-!ﬂxu losses and the accretion requirements of Olympus’ preferred hmuted partner interests and (1) Hypenon's
pro rata share of its less than majonty owned parmerships’ operating losses.

Hyperion Preferred Stock Dividends. During the year ended March 31, 1998, Hypenon incurred $12,682 of expense
relating to its 12 78% Senior Exchangeable Redeemable Preferred Stock .nﬂ.n._ October 1997.

Gain on Sale of Investments On May 16, 1996, Hypenon completed the sale of d\—!d.nagg in TCG
South Flonda to Teleport gg_ﬂn for an aggregare sales price of 18 resulting in a gain o _.uaaou
On January 23, 1997, the Company received 284, Ngggggﬁ.gg.-g stock”
Enﬁ.ﬂg in Commonwealth Secunty, Inc. for an aggregate sales price of $9,315 resulting in a gamn of $3, 8

Rin&asu_._g.nuﬁgiﬁggFagB?ggig
rdinary Loss on Early Retirement of Debt Dunng the year ended March 31, 1997, certam bank indebtedness
aiiuggﬁ_u_ﬁogg&lgnigﬁa% mn an extraordinary loss on
retirement of debt. The amount pertaming to the repayment of bank debt was $2,079, which pnmanly represents the w write-
off of the remaimning deferred debr financing costs associated with the debt retired.  The amount pertaining to the 12 1/2%
Senior Notes was $9,631, ggnﬂnﬁ&%nﬂ?ﬂ?&éﬁrﬂ%&n%&
During the year ended March 31 3@%%&58&.%% $20,000 of 9 %% Semior Pay-
'Ez&&«gaagggo.. maﬂlabngu 106% o«uq!nﬂs_ >u .n!: of these

gg%.ﬂglgg 11,325 for the year ended March 31,

The cable television and other telecommumcations businesses are capital ntensive and typically require contmnual
gnﬂlgggg-&g&%lno&ng
systems. During the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, the Company
iiigfﬂﬂn%iﬁgagiggig
igg{gggagﬂig The Company’s ability to
generate cash 1o meet us future needs will depend generally on 1ts results of operations and the continued availability of
external financing.

For information regarding significant events and financings subsequent to December 31, 1998, including the Pending
Acquisitions and the related use of capital resources to consummate them, see gﬂ! above and Note 13 10
Adelphia’s Consohidated Financial Statements.

Comparison of the Nine Months Ended December 31, 1997 and 1998

For the nine months ended December 31, 1997 and 1 3&&3&3353&5 8 and
$138,360, respectively; cash used for mvesting activities totaled $423 965 and $1,015,690, respectively and cash provided

Si‘ggg_.qo_!i.gg The Company’s %Eg as of
December 31, 1998 were $3,527,452. The Company also had total redeermable preferred stock of $376,865 outstanding as
o..g , 1998,

Capital Expendinures. Capital expenditures for Adelphia, excludng Hyperion for the nine months ended December 31,
1997 and 1998 were $82,726 and $109,045, respectively. Capital expenditures including Hypenon for the nine months
ended December 31, 1997 and 1998 were $117,560 and $255,797, respectively. The increase n capital expenditures for the
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nine month peniod ended December 31, 1998, compared to the mne month penod ended December 31, 1997, was primanly
duc to the upgrade of plant m markets in which Hypenon purchased its local partners’ interests, payments for indefeasible
nght of use agreements for fiber optic networks and the commencement of switching services. The Company expects that
capital expenditures for the year ending December 31, 1999 wall be in a range of approximately $172,000 to $192,500 for
Adelphia, excluding Hypenon and Pending Acquisinons. The Company expects Hyperion to continue to have significant
capital expenditure and mmvestment requirements, and estmates 1t will require approxamately $400,000 to fund
caprtal expenditures, working capital requirements, operating losses and investments i its existing and its planned new
networks through September 2000.

Comparison of the Years Ended March 31, 1997 and 1998

For the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998, cash provided by operating activities totaled $43,001 and $66,270,
respectively; cash used for investing activities totaled $322,047 and $563,520, respectively and cash provided by financing
activities totaled $329,776 and $712,606, respectively. The Company’s aggregate outstanding borrowings as of March 31,
1998 were $2,909,745. The Company also had total redeemable preferred stock of $355,266 outstanding as of March 31,
1998.

Caputal Expendirures. Capital expenditures for Adelphia, excluding Hyperion for the years ended March 31, 1997 and
1998 were $93.482 and $114,957, respectively. Capital expenditures including Hypenon for the years ended March 31,
1997 and 1998 were $129,609 and $183,586, respectively. The increase in capital expenditures for the year ended March
31, 1998, compared 10 the year ended March 31, 1997, was pnimanly due to the acceleration of the rebuilding of plant using
fiber-to-feeder technology and Hypenon's introduction of switching services.

Financing Activities

The Company’s financing strategy has been to maintain its public long-term debt at the parent holding company level
while the Company’s consolidated subsidianes have their own senior and subordinated credit arangements with banks and
msurance compames, or for Hypenon, its own public debt and equity. The Company’s ability to generate cash adequate to
meet its future needs will depend generally on its results of operations and the continued availability of external financing.
Duning the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, the Company generally
funded its working capital requirements, capital expenditures, and nvestments in Olympus, CLEC joint ventures and other
affihates and entities through long-term borrowings pnimanly from banks, short-term borrowings, mternally generated funds
and the ssuance of public debt or equity. The Company generally has funded the principal and interest obligat.uns on its
long-term borrowings from banks and insurance compamies by refinancing the pnncipal with new loans or through the
issuance of parent and subsidiary company debt secunties, and by paying the interest out of internally generated funds.
Adelphia has generally funded the interest obligations on its public borrowings from internally generated funds.

Most of Adelphia’s directly-owned subsidianies have their own semor credit agreements with banks and/or insurance
compamies. Typically, borrowings under these agreements are collateralized by the stock and, in some cases, by the assets of
the borrowing subsidiary and s subsidianes and, in some cases, are guaranteed by such subsidiary’s subsidianes. At
December 31, 1998, an aggregate of $1,200.970 i borrowings was outstanding under these agreements. These agreements
contain certamn provisions which, among other things, provide for limitations on borro angs of and investments by the
borrowing subsidianes, transactions between the borrowing subsidianes and Adelphia and its other subsidianes and affiliates,
and the payment of dividends and fees by the borrowing subsidianes. Several of these agreements also contain certamn cross-
default provisions relating to Adelphia or other subsidianes. These agreements also require the maintenance of certain
financial ratios by the borrowing subsidianies. See Note 3 to the Adelphia Communications Corporation consolidated
financial statements. Management believes the Company 1s in compliance with the financial covenants and related financial
ratio requirements contained m its vanous credit agreements.

At December 31, 1998, Adelphia's subsidianes had an aggregate of $360,000 in unused credit lines with banks, part of
which is subject to achieving certain levels of operating performance. In addition, the Company had an aggregate $398,644
in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 1998 which combined with the Company’s unused credit lines with banks
aggregated to $758,644. Based upon the results of operations of subsidianies for the quarter ended December 31, 1998,
approximately $731,500 of available assets could have been transferred to Adelphia at December 31, 1998, under the most
restrictive covenants of the subsidianes’ crednt agreements. The subsidianes also have the ability to sell, dividend or
distnbute certain assets 1o other subsidianes or Adelphia, which would have the net effect of increasing availability. At
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December 31, 1998, the Company's unused credit lines were provided by reducing revolving credit facilines whose revolver
penods expire through December 31, 2007. The Company’s scheduled matunties of debt are currently $101,402 for the
year ending December 31, 1999.

At December 31, 1998, the Company’s total outstanding debt aggregated $3.527.452, which included $1.810.212 of
parent debt and $1,717,240 of subsidiary debt. Bank debt interest rates are based upon one or more of the following rates at
the option of Adelphia: pnme rate plus 0% to 1.5%; certificate of deposit rate plus 1.25% to 2.75%:; or LIBOR plus 1% to
2.5%. The Company’s weighted average interest rate on notes payable to banks and institutions was approximately 8.11% at
March 31, 1998, compared to 7.89% at December 31, 1998. At December 31, 1998, approximately 36% of subsidiary debt
was subject to fixed interest rates for at least one year under the terms of such debt or apphicable interest rate swap
agreements. Approximately 65% of the Company's total indebtedness was at fixed interest rates as of December 31, 1998.

Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks and affiliates to
reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its debt. Adelphia enters into pay-fixed agreements to effectively convert a
portion of its vanable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt. Adelphia enters into receive-fixed agreements to effectively convert a
portion of its fixed-rate debt to vanable-rate debt which i1s indexed to LIBOR . Interest rate cap agreements are used to reduce
the impact of increases in interest rates on vanable rate debt. Adelphia 1s exposed to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the banks and the affiliates. The Company does not expect any such nonperformance. At December 31,
1998, Adelphia would have had to pay approximately $27.227 to settle its interest rate swap and cap agreements,
representing the excess of carrying cost over fair market value of these agreements

Financing Transactions
Adelphia, Excluding Hyperion

During the year ended March 31, 1998, Adelphua 1ssued $625.000 of Semor Notes and $150,000 aggregate hqudation
preference, 13% Cumulative Exchangeable Preferred Stock (the "Exchangeable Preferred Stock™). which 1s mandatonly
redecmable in 2009.

Duning the year ended March 31, 1998, Adelphia also issued 100,000 shares of perpetual Senes C Convertble
Preferred Stock (the "Convernble Preferred Stock™) with a par value of $.01 per share and an aggregate hquidation
preference of $100,000 in a pnivate placement of which $80.000 was sold to a Rigas famuly affiliate and the remainder was
sold to Telesat Cablevision, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of FPL Group. Inc., a New York Stock Exchange company and
a 50% partner in Olympus. The Convertible Preferred Stock accrues dividends at the rate of 8 1/8% of the hqudation
preference per annum, and is convertible at $8 48 per share into an aggregate of 11,792,450 shares of Class A Common
Stock of Adelphia. The Convertible Preferred Stock 1s redeemable at the option of Adelphia after three years from the date of

issuance at a premuum dechning to the liquidation preference in 2002

Proceeds from the sale of the Exchangeable Preferred Stock. the Semor Notes and the Converuble Preferred Stock
were used to repay subsidianes’ senior notes and revolving credit facility borrowings

On October 31, 1997, Adelphia redeemed $202,000 aggregate principal amount of 12 1. 2% Semor Notes due 2002 at
106% of principal.

During the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia 1ssued $300,000 of Semior Notes

Also, during the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia 1ssued 8,190,315 shares of Class A common stock to
the public and to the Rigas family (principal sharcholders and officers of Adelphia). Of ths total, 4,100,000 shares were sold
to the public at a price of $32.00 per share, with an underwnting discount of $1.44 per share. The remaunng 4,090,315
shares were sold to entities controlled by the Rigas famuly at the public offening pnice less the underwnting discount. In a
related transaction on September 14, 1998, the Company i1ssued and sold 615,000 shares of Class A common stock at the
offering price of $32.00, with an underwriting discount of $1.44 per share, pursuant to the underwniters’ over-allotment

option.

Proceeds from the sale of the Senior Notes and the Class A common stock were used to repay subsidianes’ semor notes
and revolving credit facility borrowings.




On May 15, 1998, Adelphia redeemed the remaming $69.838 of the 12 1/2% Semior Notes due 2002 at 103% of
prncipal.

Durmag the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia redeemed $137,200 aggregate principal amount of
subsidiary notes to banks and mstuitutions. As a result of these transactions, Adelphia recogmzed an extraordinary loss on
carly retwrement of debt of $1,970

Duning the mne months ended December 31, 1998, the Western New York Partnership closed on a $700.000, 8 122
year credit facility. The credit facility consists of a $350,000 reducing revolving credit portion and a $350,000 term loan
portion. Proceeds from mitial borrowings were used to repay existing indebtedness.

Hyperion

Dunng the year ended March 31, 1998, Hypenon ssued $250,000 aggregaie pnincipal amount of 12 1/4% Senior
Secured Notes due 2004 and $200,000 aggregate hquidation preference 12 7/8% Semior Exchangeable Redeemable
Preferred Stock due 2007. Net proceeds from these transactions have been used pnmanly used to fund capital expenditures,
working capital, potential increases in ownership interests in existing networks and for general corporate purposes.

Danng the mine months ended December 31, 1998, Hypenon successfully completed an IPO of Hypenon Stock. As
part of the offening. Adelphia purchased an incremental 3,324,001 shares of Hypenon Stock for $49,900 and converted
mdebtedness owed 1o the Company by Hypenon into 3,642,666 shares of Hypenon Stock. In addion, Adelphia purchased
warrants 1ssued by Hypenon to MCl Metro Access Transmassion Services, Inc.. and purchased shares of Hypenon Class B
common stock from certain executive officers of Hypenon for a total purchase pnice of approxamately $12,580 and $3,000,
respectively. Adelphia owns approximately 66% of the Hypenon common stock on a fully diluted basis and 8§6% of the total
voting power. Addimional net proceeds of $191.411 to Hypenon were received as a result of the sale of 12,500,000 shares of
Hypenon Stock to the public. In a related transaction on June S, 1998, Hypenon issued and sold 350,000 shares of its Class
A common stock at the $16.00 IPO price pursuant 1o the underwniters” over allotment option mn the [PO.  As a result of the
IPO, Adelphia’s addmional pad-in capital increased approximately $147,000 and munonty interests increased approxumately
$45,000. Net proceeds from thas transaction have been used pnmanly to fund capital expenditures, working capatal,
mncreases in ownership mterests m existing networks and for general corporate purroses.

For addional information regarding Adelphia’s and Hypenon's financing transactions, see Notes 3, 4, 6 and 13 10
Adelphia’s Consolidated Financial Statements

Acquisitions
Adelphio. excluding Hyperion

For the mine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia acquired (1) cable systems serving approxumately 11,250
subscnibers in southern New York for an aggregate prce of $11,500, (1) cable systems serving approxmmately 2.000
subscnbers in western Pennsylvania for an aggregate price of $1,900, and (i) cable systems serving approxamately 62,000
subscnbers mn Connecticut and Vermont for an aggregate price of $150,126. These acquisitons further contnbuted to
Adelphia’s cxisting clusters.  See Note 1 to Adelphia’s Consobdated Financial Statements for 2 further discussion of

acquisihons

On Apnl 1, 1998, Adelphia and s affiliates and Time Wamer Entertamment and an affilate ("Time Wamer”™) wraded
certam cable systems.  Adelphia exchanged its systems serving 64,400 subscnibers pnmanly m the Mansfield, Ohso area for
systems owned by Time Wamer cable compamies serving 70,200 subscribers adjacent 1o systems owned or managed by
Adelphia in Virgmia, New England and New York.

On July 31, 1998, Adelphia consummated its transaction with AT&T to form a jomt venture lamsted partnershsp n the
Western New York region (the "Western New York Parmershep™).  Pursuant to this agreement, Adeiphsa contnibuted its
Western New York and Loram, Ohuo systems totaling appr-amately 298,000 subscribers and certam programiming assets
and $440,000 in debt. Subsadianies of AT&T contnbuted thewr cable systems i Buffalo, New York: Ene, Pennsylvama; and
Ashtabula and Lake County, Ohuo, totaling approxumately 171,000 subscnibers and $228,000 m debt.  Adelphia and AT&T
hold a 66.7% and 33.3% mterest. respectively, i the partnership.  Adelphia manages the parmership and consohdates the
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partership’s results of operations for financial reporting purposes begmning on the acquisition date.

On September 30, Suga.nu& t&ugo...rn ompany with the subsidiary of AT&T that held an
mterest in Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings, LP. ("SHHH, L ngggggs
Famuly. §8#§§>Ak4§a§§3§§o~§nﬂiug>
Common Stock, $.01 par value. Sumultancously, SHHH, L P. distnbuted certam SHHH, L P. cable systems, whach serve
!—laﬂllﬂ?uu 8:&5&«? l«!l&/ﬂﬁﬁl@-ﬂl the “"Vugma and North Carolina Systems”™) to Adelphsa,
in exchange for the mterest acquired by Adelphia from AT&T as descnbed above, Adelphia’s Preferred equaty mvestment ;
Egiaﬂl%%oiag The Virgma and North Carolina Systems were

For information regarding acquisitions subsequent to December 31, 1998, including the Pending Acquisitions and the
related use of capital resources to consummate them, see “Introduction”™ above and Note 13 10 Adelpha’s Consohidated

The Company plans to continue 1o explore and consider new commutments, arrangements or transactions to refinance
existing debt, mncrease the Company’s hquadity or decrease the Company’s leverage. These could include, among other things,
the future ssuance by Adelphia, or its subsadianes, of public or prnivate equity or debt and the negotiation of new or amended
credit facilines. These could also inchude entening mto acquisitions, jomnt ventures or other mvestment or financing activities,
although no assurance can be given that any such transactions will be consummated. The Company’s ability to borrow under
current credat faciliies and to enter mito refinancings and new financings 1s hited by covenants contained in Adelphia
indentures and its subsadianes’ credit agreements, including covenants under whach the ability 1o incur mdebtedness is in part
function of applicable ratios of total debt to cash flow

The Company beheves that cash and cash equivalents, imternally generated funds, borrowings under exasting credat
facilines, and future financing sources wall be sufficient 10 meet s short-term and long-term hquadity and capital
requirements. Although m the past the Company has been able to refinance s indebtedness or obtain new financing, there

Management believes that the telecommunicanions mdustry, including the cable television and telephone industnes,
continues 1o be in a peniod of consohdation charactenized by mergers, jomt v gg;go..r:ﬁ?:on%
companmics or gsigglggg% Igﬂféa-anﬁﬂa,dru& cable or

ﬂggﬁgoﬁgﬂvwstﬁggsggaagi
markets or in locations that can serve as a basis for new market arcas. The Company, bke other telecommunicatons
compamics, has participated from time t0 tme and 1s participating i prelimunary discussions with third parties regarding a
vanety of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects to continue to consider and explore potential
transactions of vanous types with other cable and telecommumications compames. However, no assurances can be given as
10 whether any such transaction may be consummated or, if so, when

Affiliates

Olympus. The Company serves as the managmg general parmer of Olympus and. as of December 31, 1998, held

voting general partnership interests representing, i the aggregate, 50% of the v oﬂllﬂﬁomo:g;ung
also held, as of December 31, 1998, approxumately $366.861 aggregate principal amount of noavoung PLP mterests m
Olympus, which entitle the Company 1o a 16.5% per annum pnonty return. The remamng equaty m Olympus consists of

voting and non-voting partnership interests held by FPL Group

On January 29, 1999, Adelphia purchased from Telesat shares of Adelphia's stock owned by Telesat for a pnce of
$149.213. In the transaction, Adelphia purchased 1.091.524 shares of Class A common stock and 20,000 shares of Series C




Cumulatn ¢ convertibie preferred stock which are convertible into an additional 2,358,490 shares of Class A common stock.
These shares represent 3,450,014 shares of common stock on a fully converted basis. Adelphia and Telesat also agreed to 2
redemption of Telesat's mterests in Olympus by July 11, 1999 for approximately $108,000. The redemption 15 subject to
applicable third party approvals

Duning the year ended March 31, 1997, the Company received net distnbutions and advances from Olympus totaling
§9,012 Dunng the year ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, the Company made net
mvestments in and advances 1o Olympus totaling $11,466 and $222,610, respectively. The increase in the mvestments and
advances to Olympus for the rune months ended December 31, 1998 1s due pnmarily to acquisitions. Duning the years ended
March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, the Company received pnonty investment
ncome from Olympus of $42,086 , $47,765 and $36,000, respectively.

The Olympus limited partnership agreement requires approval by the holders of 85% of the voting interests for, among
other things, significant acquisitions and dispositions of assets, and the 1ssuance of certain partnership interests, and also
requires approval by the holders of 75% of the voting interests for, among other things, matenial amendments to the Olympus
parnership agreement, certain financings and refinancings, certain issuances of PLP interests, certain transactions with
related parties and the adoption of annual budgets.

Duning the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Olympus acquired
several cable and secunty systems, adding approximately 128,000 subscnbers for approximately $269,900. Olympus also
completed a financing arrangement for $200,000 i November 1996. For additional information regarding Olympus
acquisitions and financings, see Notes 1 and 3 to Olympus’ Consolhidated Financial Statements.

The Selected Financial Data and Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations for Olympus for cach of the three years in the penod ended December 31, 1998, which appear in Items 6 and 7 of
the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Olympus Commumications, L_P. and Olympus Capital Corporation for the year ended
December 31, 1998, are incorporated herein by reference.

Managed Parmerships. On September 29, 1993, the Board of Directors of the Company authonzed the Coriany to
make loans in the future to the Managed Partnerships up to an amount of $50,000. During the year ended March 31, 1998,
the Company made advances i the net amount of $21,458 to these and other related parties, pnmanly for capital
expenditures and working capital purposes. During the year ended March 31, 1997 and the nine months ended December
31, 1998, the Managed Partnerships and other related parties repaid advances in the net amounts of $34,250 and $8,150,

respectively
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 133, "Accounting for Denvative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” has been issued and is effective for fiscal quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15, 1999. SFAS Neo. 133
establishes accounting and reporting standards for denvative instruments and for hedging activibes. It requires that an entity
recognize all denivatives as either assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position and measure those instruments at
fair value. Management of Adelphia has not completed its evaluation of the impact of SFAS No. 133 on Adelphia's
consolidated financial statements. Staternent of Position ("SOP") 98-5, "Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activites”, has
been issued and is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1998. SOP 98-5 provides gwdance on the
financial reporting of start up costs and organization costs. [t requires such costs to be expensed as incurred. Management of
Adelphia believes that SOP 98-5 will not have a matenal impact on Adelphia’s consolidated financial statements.

In the two fiscal years in the period ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, inflation did
not have a significant effect on the Company. Penods of high inflation could have an adverse effect to the extent that
increased borrowing costs for floating-rate debt may not be offset by increases in subscriber rates. At December 31, 1998,
after giving effect 1o interest rate hedging agreements, approximately $772,350 of the Company's total debt was subject to
floating interest rates.




Regulatory and Competitive Matters

The cable television operations of the Company may be adversely affected by changes and developments in
governmental regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry and the Company are subject to
extensive regulation at the federal, state and local levels. The 1992 Cable Act significantly expanded the scope of regulation
of certamn subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry. such as mandatory camage of local broadcast
stations and retransmussion consent, and increased the admumistrative costs of complying with such regulations. The FCC has
adopted rate regulations that establish, on a system-by-system basis, maxamum allowable rates for (1) basic and cable
programmung services (other than programmung offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark
methodology, and (1) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. Under the FCC
rules, franchising authontics are authonzed to regulate rates for basic services and associated equipment and mstallation
services, and the FCC wall regulate rates for regulated cable programmung services m response to complamts filed with the
agency. The 1996 Act ended FCC regulation of cable programmung service ber rates on March 31, 1999

Rates for basic services are sei pursuant to a benchmark formula Aliernatively, a cable operator may elect to use a cost-
of-service methodology to show that rates for basic services are reasonable. Refunds with mterest wall be requared to be paid
by cable operators who are required to reduce regulated rates. The FCC has reserved the nght 1o reduce or increase the
benchmarks it has established. The rate regulations also limut increases i regulated rates to an mflaton indexed amount plus
increases i certain costs such as taxes, franchise fees, costs associated with specific franchise requirements and increased
programmung costs. Cost-based adjustments to these capped rates can also be made m the event a cable operator adds or
deletes channels or completes a significant system rebuild or upgrade. Because of the hmutation on rate mcreases for
regulated services, future revenue growth from cable services wall rely to a much greater extent than has been true in the past
on increased revenues from unregulated services and new subscribers than from increases in previously unregulated rates.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The FCC 1s also likely
to continue to modify, clanfy or refine the rate regulations. Adelphia cannot predict the effect of the 1996 Act or future

rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations

Cable television companies operate under franchises granted by local authonties which are subject to renewal and
rencgotiation from time to time. Because such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there 1s a potential for competiion with
the systems from other operators of cable television systems, including public systems operated by mumicipal franchising
authorities themezlves, and from other distnbution systems capable of delivering television programmung to homes. The
1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Act contain provisions which encourage competiion from sixch other sources. The Company
cannot predict the extent to which competition vill matenalize from other cable television operators, local telephone
companies, other distribution systems for delivening television programmung to the home, or other potential competitors, or,
if such competition matenalizes, the extent of its effect on the Company

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on CLECs from providing video programmung directly to customers within their
local exchange areas other than in rural areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act also authorized CLECs to
operate "open video systems” ("OVS") without obtaining a local cable franchise, although CLECs operating such a system
can be required to make payments to local governmental bodies m hieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds
capacity, up to two-thirds of the channels on an OVS must be available to programmers unaffiliated with the CLEC. The
statute states that the OVS scheme supplants the FCC's "video dialtone” rules. The FCC has promulgated rules to implement
the OVS concept, and New Jersey Bell Telephone Company has been granted permussion to convert its video dialtone
authorization in Dover Township, New Jersey to an OVS authorzaton

The Company believes that the provision of video programmung by telephone compames m competiton with the
Company’s existing operations could have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operatons.
At this ime, the impact of any such effect 1s not known or estimable

The Company also competes with DBS service providers. DBS has been avaslable to consumers since 1994. A single
DBS satellite can provide more than 100 channels of programmng DBS service can be received virually anywhere in the
United States through the installation of a small outdoor antenna  DBS service 1s bemg heavily marketed on a natonwide
basis by several service providers. At this time, any impact of DBS competiion on the Company's future results is not known
or estimable.




Year 2000 Issues

The year 2000 issue refers to the mability of computerized systems and technologies to recognize and process dates
beyond December 31, 1999. The Company 1s evaluating the impact of the year 2000 issue on its business applications and
its products and services. The evaluation includes a review of the Company's information technology systems, cable
network equipment and other embedded technologies. A significant portion of the Company’s computerized systems and
technologies have been developed, installed or upgraded in recent years and are generally more likely to be year 2000 ready.
The Company 1s also evaluating the potential impact as a result of its reliance on third-party systems that may have year 2000
issue.

Computenzed business applications that could be adversely affected by the year 2000 issue include:
information processing and financial reporting systems;
customer billing systems;

CUSIOMET SETVICE Systems;
telecommunication transmussion and reception systems; and
facility systems

System failure or muscalculanon could result in an mability to process transactions, send mvoices, accept customer
orders or provide customers with products and services. Customers could also expenence a temporary mability to receive or
use the Company’s products and services.

The Company has developed a program to assess and address the year 2000 issue. This program consists of the
following phases

inventorying and assessing the impact on affected technology and systems.
devcloping solutions for affected technology and systems.

modifving or replacing affected technology and systems;

testing and venfying solutions;

implementing solutions; and

developing contingency plans.

The Company has substantially completed mnventorying and assessing the affected computenized systems and
technologies. The Company 1s in vanous stages of its year 2000 compliance pregram with respect to the remamning phases as
it relates to the affected systems and technologies

The Company has engaged a consulting firm famuhar with its financial reporting systems. Thus firm has dev+'oped and
tested year 2000 solutions that the Company 1s in the process of implementing. The Company expects its financial reporting
systems to be year 2000 compliant by July 1999.

A third-party billing vendor currently facilitates customer billing. The Company s currently m the process of testing an
m-house <ervice ordenng, provisioning, maintenance and billing system that would replace the third-party billing vendor.
The Company expects 10 have this new system implemented by August 1999. On a contingency bass, the thard-party vendor
implemented its own year 2000 solution in Apnl 1999.

Telecommunication plant rebuilds and upgrades in recent years have mummized the potential impact of the year 2000
issuc on the Company's facilities, customer service, telecommunication transmussion and reception systems. The Company
is engaged in a comprehensive internal inventory and assessment of all hardware components and component controlling
software throughout its telecommunication networks. The Company expects 1o implenent any hardware and software
modifications, upgrades or replacements resulting from the internal review by August 1999.

Costs incurred to date directly related to addressing the year 2000 1ssue have been approxamately $750. The Company
has also redeployed internal resources to meet the goals of its year 2000 program. The Company currently estimates the total
cost of its year 2000 remediation program to be approximately $3,500. Although the Company will continue 1o incur
substantial capital expenditures in the ordinary course of meeting its telecommunications system upgrade goals through the
year 2000, it will not specifically accelerate its expenditures to facilitate year 2000 readiness, and accordingly such
expenditures are not included in the above estimate.




parties. The Company purchases much of its technology from third parties. There can be no assurance that the systems of

Eggggﬁgnigéwiggﬂggg&gi
with the Company systems. The Company's fathare or a thurd-party’s failure to become year 2000 ready or the Company's
mabality to become compatible with third parties with which the Company has a matenal relationship, may have a matenal
adverse effect on the Company, ncluding significant service mterruption or outages: however, the Company cannot currently
estimate the extent of any such adverse effects.

The Company s m the process of identifying secondary sources to supply s systems or services m the event it
becomes probable that any of its systems wall not be year 2000 ready pnior to the end of 1999 . The Company 1s also i the
process of identifying secondary vendors and service providers to replace those vendors and service providers whose fatlure
10 be year 2000 ready could lead o a sigmficant delay in the Company’'s ability 1o provide its serv CE 10 IS Customers.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK




Dedt and Redeemable
Proferred Steck:

Fraed Rate
Average Interest Raie

Varable Rate
Average Interest Rate

Interest Rate Swaps
and Caps:
Vanable to Fixed

Average Pay Rate
Average Receive Rate

Fined to Vanable
Average Pay Rate
Average Receive Rate

Imerest Rate Caps
Average Cap Rate

Expected Maturity Fair

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 Thereafter Total Value
$ 12375 S 123718 § 3000 § 325000 $ 453000 S 1870021 § 2775771 § 2.807.970
10.63% 10 64% 10.65% 10.69% 1071% 1074% - -
88,262 122,002 184,834 212412 23557 375619 1218706  1.218,706
6.43% 6 46% 6 74% 694% 727% 7.11% - -
$ 175000 § S - S - - S 475000 § 650000 $ (28.316)
6.55% 6.55% - .
533% S61% - -
45,000 45,000 L2
$32% . -

546%

140,000 140,000 23
7 “2‘. - -

Interest rate: on variable debt are estimated by us using the average umplied forward London Interbank Offer Rate
("LIBOR") rates for the year of maturity based on the yield curve in effect at December 31, 1998, plus the borrowing margin
in effect at December 31, 1998. Average receive rates on the vanable to fixed swaps are estimated by us using the average
implied forward LIBOR rates for the year of matunity based on the yield curve in effect at December 31, 1998.

ITEMS.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The consolidated financial statements of Adelphia and related notes thereto and independent auditors’ repo-! follow.

The consolidated financial statements of Olympus and related notes thereto and independent auditors’ report dated
March 19, 1999, appearing in Item 8 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Olympus Communications, L.P. and Olympus
Capital Corporation for the year ended December 31, 1998, are incorporated by reference in this Transition Report on Form

10-K.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Adelphia Commumications Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consohdated balance sheets of Adelphia Commumications Corporation and
subsidianes as of March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, and the related consolidated statements of operations, of
convertible preferred stock, common stock and other stockholders’ equity (deficiency). and of cash flows for the years
ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended December 31, 1998. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedules listed in the Index at Item 14, These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility 1s to express an opimon on these financial statements
and financial statement schedules based on our audits

We conducted our audits 1n accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal
musstatement. An audit includes examuning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opiion.

In our opimon, such consolhidated financial statements present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial position of
Adelphia Communications Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, and the results of
ther: operanons and their cash flows for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended December
31, 1998 n conformuty with generally accepted accounting principles.  Also, in our opimion, such financial statement
schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all
matenal respects the information set forth therein

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
May 17, 1999
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

March 31, December 31,
1998 1998
ASSETS:
Propenty, plant and equipment—net $ 918637 S 1207655
Intangible assets—net 695,104 1,029,159
Cash and cash equivalents 276,895 198,644
U.S. government secunibes—pledged 70,535 58,054
Investments 127.827 196,893
Preferred equity nvestment in Managed Partnership 18.338 -
Subscniber receivables—net 30 551 53911
Prepaid expenses and other assets—net 114,526 114,625
Investment in and amounts due from Olympus . 191.408
Related party recervables—net 52,258 44,108
Total $ 2304671 S 3294457
Subsidiary debt $ 1329471 S 1717240
Parent debt 1,580,274 1.810.212
Accounts pavable 65,019 96,985
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 17,129 19377
Accrued mterest and other habilitics 98,087 137,131
Deferred income taxes 116,351 109,609
Total labthties 3206331  3.890.554
Minonty interests 27,737 48,784
Cumulative equity mn loss in excess of mvestment in and amounts
due from Olympus 31.202 -
Hyperion redeemable exchangeable preferred stock 207.204 228674
Senes A cumularive redeemable exchangeable preferred stock 148,062 148,191
Commutments and contingencies (Note 5)
Convertible preferred stock, common stock and
other stockholders' equity (deficiency):
8 1/8% Senes C convertible preferred stock ($100,000 liquidation preference) 1 1
Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 200,000,000 shares
authorized, 20,043,528 and 31,258,843 shares outstanding, respectively 200 313
Class B common stock, $.01 par value, 25,000,000 shares
authorized, 10,944,476 and 10,834,476 shares outstanding, respectively 109 108
Additional paid-in capital 331,263 738,102
Accumulated deficit (1.647.438)  (1.760.270)
Convertible preferred stock, common stock and other
stockholders’ equity (deficiency) (1,315.865) (1.021.746)
Total S 2304671 S 3.294.457

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amoun: )

Nine Months
Ended
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
1997 1998 1998
Revenues S 472778 S 528442 S  507.155
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programmung 148,982 167,288 167,963
Selling, general and admunistrative 81,763 95,731 107,249
Depreciation and amortization 124,066 145,041 140,823
Total 354 811 408,060 416,035
Operating income 117,967 120,382 91,120
Other income (expense):
Priority investment income from Olympus 42,086 47,765 36,000
Interest expense ~ net (see Note 1) (232,325) (247,107)  (191,593)
Equity in loss of Olympus and other joint ventures (51,946) (66,089) (48,891)
Equity in loss of Hypenion joint ventures (7,223) (12,967) (9.580)
Minority interest in net losses of subsidianies - - 25,7112
Hyperion preferred stock dividends - (12,682) (21,536)
Gain on sale of investments 12,151 2,538 -
Other income - - 1,113
Total _(237,257) _ (288.542)  (208.715)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary loss (119.290) (168,160)  (117,595)
Income tax benefit 358 5.606 6.802
Loss before extraordinary loss (118,932) (162,554)  (110,793)
Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt (11.710) (11,325) (4,337)
Net loss (130,642) (173879) (115,130)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stock - (18,850) (20,718)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders $(130,642) S (192,729) § 5135.848[
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share of common
stock before extraordinary loss S (450) s (607) S (3.63)
Basic and diluted extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt per
weighted average share of common stock (0.44) (0.38) (0.12)

Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share of commonstock S (4.94) § (6.45) § (3.75)

Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding (in thousands) 26411 29,875 36.226

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK, COMMON STOCK
AND OTHER STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

(Dollars in thousands)
Series C
Comvertible  Class A Cla B L cderonsl
Preferred Commen ( oo Pusd-ln Act somutsted
Stack Stoch Sonch « sputal Deficn Totsd
Balance, March 31, 1996 S - 8§ 154 S 19 $214415 $(1,342917)  $(1.128239)
Issuance of Class A common
stock for cable television assets - 7 . 4993 - 5,000
Net loss 3 - & a (130,642) (130,642)
Balance, March 31, 1997 . 161 109 219.408 (1.473.559) (1,253,881)
Issuance of Class A common
stock for cable television assets - 39 ¥ 33,792 - 33831
Issuance of Senes C convertible
preferred stock ! » : 96.999 - 97,000
Dividend requirements applicable to
exchangeable preferred stock - - . (14.246) - (14.246)
Dividend requirements applicable
10 convertible preferred stock . - . (4.604) . (4.604)
Other - - . (86) . (86)
Net loss - - - ~ (173,879) (173.879)
Balance, March 31, 1998 1 200 109 331263 (1.647.438) (1.315,865)
Hyperion issuance of Class A
common stock - - . 146,430 . 146,440
Issuance of Class A common stock
to the public - 88 - 267 538 - 267926
Dividend requirements applicable to
exc preferred stock - - . (14.625) - (14,625)
Dividend requirements applicable to
convertible preferred stock - - . (6,093) - (6.093)
Issuance of Class A common stock
for affiliate cable television assets - 23 % 77.085 5 77.108
Excess of purchase price over
carrying value of cable television
assets purchased from affiliate - - - (63,676) - (63.676)
Conversion of Class B common
stock into Class A common stock - 1 () L > .
Other - 1 - (130) 2,298 2169
Net loss - - . . (115,130) (115,130)
Balance, December 31, 1998 S §5:8: 313 S 108 S 738,102 $(1.760.270)  S$(1.021,746)

See notes to consohdated financial statements



ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Deoflars in thowsands)
Nine Months
Ended
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
1997 L BRSNS L L
Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (130,642) S (173879) S (115,130)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provaded by
operating activitics:
Depreciation and amortization 124,066 145,041 140,823
Noncash interest expense 41,360 37430 23,663
Noncash dividends - 12,682 21,536
Equity in loss of Olympus and other joint ventures 51,946 66,089 48,891
Equity in loss of Hyperion joint ventures 7.223 12,967 9,580
Gain on sale of investments (12,151) (2,538) -
Minorty interest in losses of subsidianes . - (25,.772)
Extraordinary loss on carly retirement of debt 11,710 11,325 4337
Decrease in deferred taxes, net of effects of acquisitions (500) (6,305) (6,510)
Changes in operating assets and habilities, net of
effects of acquisions
Subscnber receivables (813) (4.351) (19.874)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (27.858) (23,437) (6,942)
Accounts payable (9,784) 4282 31,029
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 1.298 658 1,678
Accrued interest and other habilines (12,854) (13.694) 31,051
Net cash provided by operating activities 41,001 66,270 138,360
Cash flows used for investing activities
Acquisitions (143.412) (146,546) (403 851)
Expenditures for property. plant and equipment (129.609) (183.586) (255.797)
Investments in Hypenon jomnt ventures (34.769) (64.260) (69.018)
Investments in other jomnt ventures (16.646) (22.5%1) (12.540)
Purchase of nunonty mnterest in Hypenon - - (15,580)
Investment in U S government secunties—pledged - (83.400) -
Sale of U S government secunties - pledged - 15,653 15312
Amounts invested in and advanced to Olympus
and related partics (9.229) (91.468) (274.216)
Proceeds from sale of mvestments 11,618 12,678 -

Net cash used for investing activities (322,047) (563,520) (1.015,690)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from debt 1,280,649 1,298,137 836,176
Repayments of debt (933.517)  (977.591) (269,778)
Costs associated with debt financings (20.236) (20.498) (7.125)
Premuum pasd on carly retirement of debt (8.207) (12,153) (3,634)
Issuance of Hypenon Class A common stock . - 205,599
Issuance of Class A common stock . - 275,880
Costs associated with issuances of common stock - - (22,196)
Proceeds from Hypenon's issuance of warrants 11,087 - -
Issuance of redecmable exchangeable preferred stock - 147976 -
Issuance of convertible preferred stock . 97.000 -
Issuance of Hypenon redeemable exchangeable preferred stock - 194,522 -
Preferred stock dividends pasd - (14.787)  (15.843)

Net cash provided by financing actuivities 329.776 712,606 999,079

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 50,730 215,356 121,749
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of penod 10,809 61,539 276,895

Cash and cash equivalents, end of peniod 61,539 § 276895 198,644

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity—
Cash payments for interest S 203939 S 220888 162,113

See notes 1o consobidated financial statements

51




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
The Company and Basis for Consolidation

Adelphia Commumcations Corporation and subsadiancs ("Adelphia®) owns, operates and manages cable television
systems and other related telecommumcations businesses. Adelphia’s operations consist pnmanly of seling wvideo
programmung which 1s distmbuted 1o subscribers for a moathly fee through a network of fiber optic and coaxial cables. These
services are offered m the respective franchise areas under the name Adelphia. Hypenon Telecommumcanons, Inc. and
subsidianes ("Hypenon®) 1s a consolidated subsadsary of Adelphia which owns, operates and manages entitics whach provide
competitive local exchange camer ("CLECT) welecommunscations services under the name Hypenon Communications

On March 30, 1999, the Board of Dwectors of Adelphia changed Adelphia’s fiscal year from March 31 10 December
31. The decision was made to conform to general industry practice and for admunistrative purposes.  The change became
effective for the mne months ended December 31, 1998

The consolidated financial statements mclude the accounts of Adelphsa and its more than 50% owned subsidianes. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been elmunated in consohdanon.

Dunng the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphua
consummated several acquisitions, each of which was accounted for using the purchase method Accordingly, the financial
results of each acquisition have been included i the consohdated results of Adelphia effective from the date acquired.

On Apnl 1, 1996, Adeiphia acquired cable systems from Cable TV Fund [1-B, [id These systems served
approximately 39,700 subscnibers at the acquisition date located m the New York counties of Ene and Niagara and were

purchased for an aggregate price of $84.267

On July 12, 1996, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Fust Carolina Cable TV, LP. These systems served
approximately 32,500 subscribers at the acquisition date prnmanly located in Vermont and were purchased for an aggregate
price of $48,500.

On February 10, 1997, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Small Cines Cable Television, L.P. and Small Cines
Cable Television, Inc.. These systems served approximately 6,000 subscnibers at the acquisition date, pnmanly located in
Vermont and were purchased for an aggregate pnice of $12,000 in cash and Adelphia Class A cormmon stock.

On June 20, 1997, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Booth Communicanons Company. These systems served
approximately 25,800 subscnibers at the acquisition date i the Virginia cities of Blacksburg and Salem and were purchased
for an aggregate pnice of $54,500 in cash and Adelphia Class A common stock.

On September 12, 1997, Hypenon consummated an agreement with Time Wamer Entertainment-Advance/Newhouse
(*TWEAN") to exchange interests in four New York CLEC networks. As a result of the transaction, Hypenon paid TWEAN
$7,638 and increased its ownershup in the networks serving Buffalo and Syracuse, New York to 60% and 100%, respectively,
and elimunated its interest in the Albany and Binghamton networks, which became wholly owned by TWEAN.

On November 7, 1997, Adelphia acquired approximately 61% of the partnership interests in two cable systems from
U.S. Cable Corporation. These systems served approxumately 20,300 subscnbers at the acquisition date in the western New
York area and were purchased for an aggregate price of $20,737.

On November 22, 1997, Adelphia acquired a cable system from Memphrecom, Inc. This system served approximately
3,400 subscribers at the acquisition date in Vermont and was purchased for an aggregate price of $8,096.

On December 3, 1997, Adelphia exchanged its mterest in Oxford, North Carolina, a system which served
approximately 4,400 subscribers, for TWEAN's interest m its DuBois, Pennsylvama system, which served approximately
3,800 subscnibers.

On December 31, 1997, Adelphia acquired 82% of the partmershup interests in Tele-Media Company of Tn States, L.P.
The systems acquired n this transaction served approximately 16,000 subscribers at the acquisition date in Pennsylvania,
Maryland and West Virgimia and were purchased for an aggregate price of $23,615
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

On February 12, 1998, Hypenon 1ssued a warrant for 731,624 shares of Hypenon Class A Common Stock to s 50%
partner in Hypenon of Hamisburg m exchange for such partnership interest.

On February 12, 1998, Hypenon acquired the remaming partnership interests in its Buffalo, NY, Lowswille, KY and
Lexington, KY networks for approxamately $18,300.

On February 12, 1998, Hypenon acquired the remamung partnership interests in its Momistown and New Brunswick,
NJ networks for approximately $26,328.

On March 6, 1998, Adelphua exercised its option 1o purchase the remaimung 15% of its Northeast Cable, Inc. system.
Adclphua 1ssued 341,220 shares of Class A common stock to the sellers in connection with this purchase

On Apnl 1, 1998, Adelphia exchanged its interest in Mansfield, Ohio area systems, which served approximately 64,400
subscnibers and approximately $11,000 cash for Time Wamer Entertainment’s interests in systems adjacent to systems
owned or managed by Adelphia in Virginuia, New England and New York, which served approximately 70,200 subscribers

On June §, 1998, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Cablevision Systems. These systems served approximately
11,250 subscnibers at the acquisition date in southern New York and were purchased for an aggregate price of $11,500

On July 31, 1998, Adeiphia consummated its transaction with AT&T to form a jomnt venture limited partnership in the
Western New York region (the “Western New York Partnership”).  Pursuant to this agreement, Adelphia contnbuted its
Western New York and Loram, Ohio systems totaling approximately 298,000 subscnbers and certan progranuning assets
and $440,000 in debt. Subsidianes of AT&T contnbuted their cable systems in Buffalo, New York, Ene, Pennsylvama; and
Ashtabula and Lake County, Ohio, totaling approximately 171,000 subscribers and $228,000 in debt. Adelphia and AT&T
hold a 66.7% and 33 3% mterest, respectively, in the partnership. Adelphia manages the partnership

On September 1, 1998, a majonty owned subsidiary of Adelphia acquired cable systems from Marcus Cable. These
systems served approximately 62,000 subscribers at the acquisition date in Connecticut and Virginia and were purchased for

an aggregate price of $150,126

On September 30, 1998, Adelphia merged one of its subsidianies with the subsidiary of AT&T that held an interest in
Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings, L.P. ("SHHH, L.P."), an Adelphia managed partnershup controlled by the Rigas fanuly,
pnncipal stockholders of Adelphia. Pursuant to the merger agreement, AT&T received 2,250,000 newly issued shares of
Adelphia’s Class A common stock. Simultancously, SHHH, L.P. distnbuted certain cable systems, which served
approximately 34,100 subscnbers, in Virginia and North Carolina to Adelphia, in exchange for the interest acquired by
Adeclphia from AT&T as described above, Adelphia’s preferred equity mvestment in Managed Partnership and certamn
affiliate recervables owed to Adelphia.

The following unaudited financial information assumes that the acquisitions that were consummated during the nine
months ended December 31, 1998 had occurred on Apnil 1, 1996.

Nine Months
Ended
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
1997 1998 1995
Revenue S S97418 § 652,367 S 554,352
Loss before extraordimnary loss 132,990 174,216 115,280
Net loss 144.700 185,541 119.617
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted
average share of common stock 5.05 6.36 372

Investment in Olympus Jownt Venture Partnership

The mvestment i the Olympus Communications, L.P. ("Olympus”) jomnt venture partnership comprises both limsted
and general partner interests. The general partner interest represents a 50% voting interest in Olympus and 1s being accounted
for using the equity method. Under this method, Adelphia’s investment, mutially recorded at the histoncal cost of contributed
property, is adjusted for subsequent capital contnbutions and its share of the losses of the partnership as well as 1ts share of
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

the accretion requirements of the partnership's interests. The limited partner interest represents a preferred interest ("PLP
interests”) entitled to a 16.5% annual return. At March 31, 1997 and 1998 and December 31, 1998, Adelphia owned
$271,546,$325911 and $366,861 in Olympus PLP Interests, respectively.

The PLP interests are nonvoting, are senior to claims of cerain other parmer nterests, and provide for an annual
prionity retumn of 16.5%. Olympus is not required to pay the entire 16.5% retumn currently and pnonty return on PLP interests
is recognized as income by Adelphia when received. Correspondingly, equity m net loss of Olympus excludes accumulated
unpaid prionity reium (see Note 2).

Subscriber Revenues

Subscriber revenues are recorded in the month the service is provided.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, at cost, are compnised of the following

March 31, December 31,

1998 1998

Operating plant and equipment $ 1.290915 $ 1.531.405
Real estate and improvements 78,435 93457
Support equipment 26,961 30,533
Construction in progress 171,853 2813133
1.568.164 1.938.528

Accumulated depreciation (649,527)  (730.873)

S 918637 S 1207655

Depreciation 1s computed on the straight-line method using estimated useful hives of 5 to 12 years for operating plant
and equipment and 3 1o 20 years for support equipment and real estate. Addihons to property, plant and equipment are
recorded at cost which includes amounts for matenal, applicable labor and overhead, and interest. Depreciation expense
amounted to $78,328, $93,688 and $98,699 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended
December 31, 1998, respectively. Capitalized interest amounted to $1,727, $5,985 and $11,285 for the years ended March
31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets, at cost, net of accumulated amortization, are compnised of the following:

March 31,  December 31,

1998 1993
Purchased franchises $ 526333§ 828410
Goodwill 89,029 119,012
Non-compete agreements 8,705 8,922
Purchased subscribers lists 71,037 72,815

$ 6951045 1029159

A portion of the aggregate purchase pnce of systems acquired has been allocated 1o purchased franchises, purchased
subscnber lists, goodwill and non-compete agreements. Purchased franchises and goodwill are amortized on the straight-line
method over 40 years. Purchased subscnber lists are amortized on the straight-line method over periods which range from §
to 10 years. Non-compete agreements are amortized on the straight-line method over their contractual lives which range from
4 10 12 years. Accumulated amortization of intangible assets amounted to $211,967 and $249,618 at March 31, 1998 and
December 31, 1998, respectively.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Adclphia consaders all highly hquid investments with ongmnal matunties of three months or less 1o be cash equivalents.
Interest income on hquid mnvestments was $5,789, $13,383 and $10,752 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and
the mine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively. Book overdrafis of $20,528 and $7,855 existed at March 31, 1998
and December 31, 1998, respectively. These book overdrafts were reclassified as accrued mterest and other habilites and

accounts payable
US Government Secunities ~ Pledged

US. Government Secunties - Pledged consist of hughly hquid mnvestments which wall be used 1o pay the first six semm-
annual interest payments of the Hypenon 12 4% Semor Secured Notes. Such investments are classified as held-to-matunty
and the carrying value approximates market value

Invesmments

The equaty method of accounting 15 gencrally used to account for investments mn affiliates whach are greater than 20%
but not more than 50% owned Under thes method, Adelphia’s mutial mvestment 15 recorded at cost and subsequently
adjusted for the amount of s equaty m the net mcome or losses of its affiliates. Dividends or other distnbutions are recorded
2s a reduction of Adelphia’s mvestment Investments i affiliates accounted for using the equity method generally reflect
Adeclphua’s equaty m thew underlying assets

Investments m cotitics i whach Adelphaa’s ownershap 1s 20% or less are generally accounted for using the cost method.
Under the cost method, Adelphia’s mutial mvestment 1s recorded at cost and subsequently adjusted for the excess, if any, of
dividends or other distnbutions recerved over s share of cummlative carmngs. Dividends recetved i excess of camngs
subsequent 1o the date the mnvestment was made are recorded as reductions of the cost of the mvestment.

Adclphsa’s nonconsolidated mvestments are as follows

Investments accounted for using the equity method: March 31, Decrmber 31.
Gross mvestment: 1998 1998
Hypenon investments in joint ventures $ 6959 § 138614
Benbow PCS Ventures, Inc 15,539 17,170
Mobile communications 15,387 18,249
Other 1,757 2,308
Total 102279 176,341
Investments accounted for using the cost method:
Niagara Frontier Hockey, L P. 40,497 44 897
SuperCable ALK International 3,190 3,190
Programmung ventures 1,427 1.469
Mobile commumcations 2,582 2925
Other 812 672
Total 48,508 $3.153
Total mvestments before cumulative equity n net losses 150,787 229,49%4
Cumulative equaty mn net losses (22.960) (32,601)
Total investments $ 127827 $ 196893

On May 16, 1996, Hypenon sold its interest in onc of its joint ventures for $11,618, “esulting in a gain of $8,405. On
January 23, 1997, Adelphua received 284,425 shares of Republic Industries, Inc. Common Stock ("Republic Stock™) n
exchange for its interest in Commonwealth Secunty, Inc., resulting in a gain of $3,746. On October 7, 1997, Adelphia sold
its Republic Stock, on which a gan of $408 was recognized. On March 16, 1998, Adelphia sold its investment in the Golf
Channel, resulting 1 2 gain of $1,520.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars m thousands, except per share amounts)

Certain members of the Rigas fanuly have entered mto an agreement to acquire all the voting interests of Niagara
Frontier Hockey, L P. ("™NFHLP"). Closing of the agreement 1s subject to third party approvals. Adelphsa has capital funding
notes of NFHLP of $40,497 and $44 897 as of March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, respectively. The capital funding
notes are convertible into non-voting preferred equity of NFHLP at the option of Adelphia.  These amounts represent
advances to NFHLP plus accrued retum of 11.5% w0 14.0%. The return on these capital funding notes amounted to
approximately $3,500, $5,100 and $4.400 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended
December 31, 1998, respectively.  Adelphia advanced approximately $8,150 and $7,500, respectively, dunng the year ended
March 31, 1998 and the mne months ended December 31, 1998 to fund working capital requirements of NFHLP. These
amounts could be repaid by NFHLP in the future or converted into programerung nights to air future Buffalo Sabres hockey
games. NFHLP continues to generate net losses and working capital deficiencies and s attempting to re-negotiate the terms
of certain of its operating and financial agreements. The ability of NFHLP to re-negotiate the terms of certain operating and
financial agreements will impact the ability of NFHLP to generate positive operating cash flow in the future. Adelphia is
unable to predict the ability of NFHLP to successfully re-negonate these agreements on terms that are favorable 1o NFHLP.
Management believes that all amounts advanced 1o NFHLP and the related accrued return are recoverable.

Subscriber Recervables

An allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,166 and $2 853 1s recorded as a reduction of subscniber receivables at March
31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, respectively

Amortzation of Other Assets and Debt Discounts

Deferred debt financing costs, included in prepaid expenses and other assets, and debt discounts, a reduction of the
camrying amount of the debt, are amortized over the term of the related debt. The unamortized amounts of deferred debt
financing costs mncluded m prepasd expenses and other assets were $47,653 and $47,542 at March 31, 1998 and December

31, 1998, respectively

Franchise Expense

The typical term of Adelphia’s franchise agreements upon renewal is 10 years. Franchise fees range from 3% to 5% of
certamn subscniber revenues and are expensed currently.

Basic and Diluted Net Loss Per Weighted Average Share of Common Stock

Basic net loss per weighted average share of common stock 1s computed based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding after giving effect to dividend requirements on Adelphiz’s preferred stock. Diluted net loss per
weighted average common share is equal to basic net loss per weighted average common share because Adelphia’s
convertible preferred stock had an antdilutive effect for the penods presented; however, the convertible preferred stock
could have a dilutive effect on camings per share in future penods.

Asset Impairments

Adelphsa penodically reviews the camrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
curcumstances indicate that the camrying value of assets may not be recoverable. Measu ement of any impaiment would
include a comparison of estimated future operating cash flows anticipated to be generated dunng the remauning life of the
assets with their net carrying value. An impairment loss would be recognized as the amount by which the camrying value of
the assets exceeds their fair value.

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities

Capital leases entered into dunng the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nune months ended December 31,
1998 totaled $1,624, $2,842 and $15,522, respecuvely, for Adelphia, excluding Hypenon. Hypenon entered into capital
leases totaling $1,683, $24,489 and $1,155, respectively, dunng the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine
months ended December 31, 1998. Reference is made to Notes 1 and 6 for descniptions of addiional noncash financing and

mvesting activities.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Interest Expense - Net

Interest expense -~ net includes interest income of $8,367, $23,949 and $20,952 for the years ended March 31, 1997
and 1998 and the mne months ended December 31, 1998, respectively. Interest income includes interest income from
affilates on long-term loans and for reimbursement of interest expense on revolving credit agreements, related to short term
borrowings by such affiliates (see Note 11).

Interest Rate Swaps

Net settlement amounts under interest rate swap agreements are recorded as adjustments to interest expense during the
penod incurred

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting penod. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” has been issued and is effective for fiscal quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15, 1999. SFAS No, 133
establishes accounting and reporting standards for denvative instruments and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity
recognize all denivatives as either assets or habilities in the statement of financial position and measure those instruments at
fair value. Management of Adelphia has not completed its evaluation of the impact of SFAS No. 133 on Adelphia's
consolidated financial statements. Statement of Position ("SOP") 98-5, "Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activities”, has
been issued and is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1998. SOP 98-5 provides guidance on the
financial reporting of start up costs and organization costs. [t requires such costs to be expensed as incurred. Management of
Adelphia believes that SOP 98-5 will not have a matenal impact on Adelphia's consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain March 31, 1997 and 1998 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the December 31, 1998 presentation.

2. Related Party lnvestments and Receivables:

Related party receivables—net represent advances to managed partnerships (see Note 11), John J. Rigas and cerain
members of his immediate famuly (collectively, the "Rigas famuly”), including entities they own or control. No related party
advances are collateralized.

Investment in and amounts due from Olympus 1s compnised of the following:
March 31, December 31,
1998 1998

Cumulative equity in loss over investment in Olympus

§ 4RI S (102888
Amounts due from Olympus 63:63l - 4‘3:,296
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The major components of the financial position of Olympus as of December 31, 1957 and 1998 and the results of
operations for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1998 were as follows:

December 31,
1997 1998

Balance Sheet Data:

Property, plant and equipment—net S 265783 § 355470

Total assets 728952 1,011,999

Subsidiary debt 427,000 519,443

Parent debt 200,000 200,000

Total liabilities 841,169 1,147,946

Limited partners’ interests 488,398 $70,298

General partners’ equity (deficiency) (600,615) (706,245)
Statement of Operations Data:

Revenues $ 176363 § 215642

Operating income 34,392 38,944

Net loss (19,802) (16,074)

Net loss of general and limited partners

after priority retum (95,695) (105,530)

On January 28, 1999, Adelphia announced an agreement 1o acquire the Olympus partnership interests owned by vanous
Telesat Cablevision, Inc. ("Telesat”) entities which are wholly owned subsidiaries of FPL Group, Inc. for a price of
$108,000, subject to definitive terms 1o be negotated by both parties. Subsequent to the closing of this transaction,
Adelphia will own 100% of Olympus. Closing of this transaction is expected to occur dunng the third quarter of 1999.

On October 6, 1993, Adelphia purchased the preferred Class B Liumuted Partnershup Interest in SHHH, L P, a managed
partnership, for a price of $18,338 from Robin Media Group. The Class B Limuted Partnership Interest had a preferred
return annually which was payable on a current basis at the option of SHHH, L.P., and was senior in pnonty to the

mterests of the Rigas fanuly and TCI Preferred retum on the Class B Limited Partner Interest in SHHH, L.P.
totaled $3,066, $3,750 and $2,017 and 1s included in revenues for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998, and the nine
months ended December 31, 1998, respectively. On September 30, 1998, the Class B limuted partner interest was redeemed

(see Note 1).
3. Debt:
Subsidiary Debt
March 31, December 31,
1998 1998
Notes to banks and institutions $ 827,725 § 1,200970
13% Semior Discount Notes of Hyperion due 2003 215213 220,784
12 1/4% Semior Secured Notes of Hypernion due 2004 250,000 250,000
Other subsidiary debt 36,533 45,486
Total subsidiary debt $ 1329471 § 1,717,240
Notes 1o Banks and Instinutions

The amount of borrowings available 10 Adelphia under its revolving credit agreements 1s generally based upon the
subsidiaries achieving certain levels of operating performance. Adelphia had comymtments from banks for additional
borrowings of up to $360,000 at December 31, 1995 which expire through December 31, 2007. Adelphia pays commutment
fees of up to 0.5% of unused principal.
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Borrowings under most of these credit arrangements of subsidianes are collateralized by 2 pledge of the stock i thewr
respective subsidianes, and, in some cases, by other assets These agreements limit, among other things, addiional
borrowings, mvestments, transactions with affilistes and other subsidianes, and the payment of dividends and fees by the
subsidianes. The agreements also requie mamtenance of certan financial ratios by the subsidianes. Several of the
subsidianes’ agreements, along with the notes of the parent company, contamn cross default provisions. At December 31,
1998, approximately $731.500 of the net assets of subsidianies would be permutied to be transferred to the parent company n
the form of drivadends, pnonity return and loans without the prior approval of the lenders based upon the results of operations
of such subsidianes for the quaner ended December 31, 1998, The subsidianes are nermutied 1o pay management fees to the
parent company or other subsidianes. Such fees are limuted 10 a percentage of the subsidianes’ revenues

A subsidiary of Adelphia 1s a co-borrower with a managed parmershup under a $200,000 credit agreement. Each of the
co-borrowers s liable for all borrowngs under this credit agreement, although the lenders have no recourse agamnst Adelpha
other than agamst Adelphia’s interest in such subsadiary

Notes to banks and institutions mature at vanous dates through 2007. Bank debt interest rates are based upon one or
more of the following rates at the option of Adelphia: pnme rate plus 0% to 1 5%; ceruficate of deposit rate plus 1.25% 1o
2.75%:; or LIBOR plus 1% 10 2. 5%. Total bank debt with interest rates under these options was approximately $644,000 and
$1,173,220 at March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, respectively. At March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, the
weighted average interest rate on notes payable to banks and institutions was 8.11% and 7.89%, respectively. At March 31,
1998 and December 31, 1998, the rates on 28 8% and 35.9%, respectively, of Adelphia’s notes payable 10 banks and
institutions were fixed for at least one year through the terms of the notes or interest rate swap agreements

Dunng the mine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia redeemed $137.200 aggregate pnncipal amount of
subsidiary notes to banks and mstitutions.  As a result of these transactions, Adelphia recognized an extraordmnary loss on
carly retirement of debt of $1,970

13%, Semior Discount Notes of Hyperion due 2003

On Apnl 15, 1996, Hypenon realized proceeds, net of discount, commussions and other transaction costs, of $168,600
upon issuance of $329,000 aggregate pnncipal amount of unsecured 13% Senior Discount Notes duc Apnl 15, 2003 and
329,000 warrants expinng Apnl 1, 2001 to purchase an aggregate of 1,993,638 shares of Hypenon Class A Common Stock
at $0.00308 per share. Proceeds of $11,087 were allocated to the value of the warrants. Prior to Apnl 15, 2001, interest on
the notes 1s not payable in cash, but is added to pnincipal. Thereafter, interest is payable semi-annually commencing October
15, 2001. The notes contain restrictions on Hypenon regarding, among other things, hmitations on addihonal borrowings,
issuance of equity instruments, payment of dividends and other distnbutions, repurchase of equity nstnuments or
subordinated debt, liens, transactions with affiliates, sales of assets, mergers and consolidations. On or before Apnl 15, 1999
and subject to certain restrictions, Hypenon may redeem, at its option, up to 25% of the aggregate principal amount of the
notes at a price of 113% of the outstanding amount. On or after Apnl 15, 2001, Hypenion may redeem, at its option, all or a
portion of the notes at 106.5% of the outstanding amount, declining to par in 2002. Duning the quarter ended September 30,
1998, Hypenon paid $17,313 to repurchase a portion of the 13% Senior Discount Notes due 2003 which had a face value of
$25,160 and a carrying value of $17,550. The notes were retired upon repurchase which resulted in a $237 gan.

12 174%; Senior Secured Notes of Hyperion due 2004

On August 27, 1997, Hyperion issued $250,000 aggregate principal amount of 12 %% Semior Secured Notes due
September 1, 2004. The notes are collateralized through the pledge of the common stock of certain of Hypenon's wholly-
owned subsidiaries. Of the proceeds to Hypenion of approximately $244,000, net of commussions and other transaction costs,
$83,400 was invested in U.S. government secunities and placed in an escrow account for payment in full when due of the first
six scheduled semu-annual interest payments on the notes as required by the Indenture. Interest is payable semu-annually. The
notes contain restnctions and covenants sumular to those pertaining to Hypenon's 13% Semor Discount Notes. On or before
September 1, 2000 and subject to certain restrictions, Hypenon may redeem, at its option, up to 25% of the aggregate
principal amount of the notes at a price of 112.25% of principal with the net proceeds of one or nore Quahfied Equaty
Offerings (as defined in the Indenture). On or after September 1, 2001, ! {ypenion may redeem, at its opon, all or a portion of
the notes at 106.125% of pnincipal which declines to par in 2003.
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Orher Subsidiary Debt

As of March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, other debt consists, i part, of purchase money indebtedness and capital
leases incurred in connection with the acquisition of, and are collateralized by, certain equipment. The interest rate on such
debt 1s based on the Federal Funds rate plus 1 4% or the U S. Treasury rate plus 2 8%

Parent Debt

Interest on the Parent Debt 1s due serme-annually  The Parent Debt is effectively subordinated to all habilies of the
subsidianes and the agreements contamn restnctions on, among other things, the incurrence of ndebtedness, mergers and sale
of assets, certain restnicted payments by Adelphia, investments in affiliates and certain other affiliate ransactons. The
agreements further requure that Adelphia mamntam a rano of debt 10 annualized operating cash flow not greater than 8.75 10
1.00, based on the latest fiscal quarter.  Net proceeds from the issuance of notes dunng the vear ended March 31, 1998 and
the nine months ended December 31, 1998 were used to reduce amounts outstanding on Adelphia’s subsidianes’ notes
payable to banks and to purchase, redeem or otherwise retire the 12 129 Notes due 2002

Outstanding as of
Interest Iwsue Amount March 31, December 3. Maturity First Calt First Call
Rate Date Inued 1998 1998 Date Date Rate
10 /4% 72893 S 110000 S 99504 § 99,653 71500 Non-call NA
12 12%(a) S1492 400,000 69 838 - S1502 S1597  106.007%
9 134% 92597 125,000 325,000 325000 100102 Non-call NA
9 1 2%(b) 21594 150,000 186,347 186,347 21504 21599 103 56%
10 12% 70797 150,000 150,000 150,000 7/1504 Non-call NA
11 7/8% 91092 125,000 124579 124613 91504 91599  104.50%
9 78% 193 130,000 128,407 128,531 30105 Non-all NA
9 7/8% 22697 150,000 347 446 147,586 10107 Non-call NA
8 38% 12198 150.000 149,153 149,197 20108 Non-all NA
8 38% 1111298 150,000 . 150,000 20108 Non-call NA
8 18% 70298 150,000 149,285 7/1503 Non-call NA

$ 1580274 § 1810212

(a) On May 15, 1998, Adelphia redeemed the remammng $69.838 aggregate principal amount of notes at 103% of
principal. As a result, Adelphia recogmzed an extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt of $2,604

(b) These Semior Notes are Pay-in-Kind with respect to interest payments at the option of Adelphia. Durning the year
ended March 31, 1998, $20.000 of notes were reacquired through open market purchases. As a result, Adelphia
recognized an extraordinary gain on carly retwrement of debt of $2,136. On February 15, 1999, Adelphia redeemed
$154,500 aggregate principal amount of notes at 103.56% of prnincipal. As a result, Adelphia recognized an
extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt of $6.676.

Maturities of Debt

The following table sets forth the mandatory reductions in principal under all debt agreements for each of the next five
years based on amounts outstanding at December 31, 1998

Year ending December 31, 1999 $ 101,402
Year ending December 31, 2000 236,795
Year ending December 31, 2001 190,403
Year ending December 31, 2002 540,318
Year ending December 31, 2003 693,663

Adelphia intends to fund its requirements for matunties of debt through borrowings under new and existing credit
arrangements and intemnally generated funds. Changing conditions in the financial markets may have an impact on how
Adelphia will refinance its debt in the future
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Interest Rate Swaps and Caps

Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks, Olympus and
Managed Parmerships (see Note 11) to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its debt. Several of Adelphia's credit
arrangements include provisions which require interest rate protection for a portion of its debt. Adelphia enters into pay-fixed
agreements to effectively convert a portion of its vanable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt to reduce the risk of incurring higher
interest costs due 1o nsing interest rates. Adelphia enters into receive-fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its
fixed-rate debt to a vanable-rate debt which is indexed 10 LIBOR to reduce the nisk of incurring higher interest costs in
penods of falling interest rates. Interest rate cap agreements are used to reduce the impact of increases in interest rates on
vanable rate debt. Adelphia 1s exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the banks, by Olympus or by the
managed entities. Adelphia does not expect any such nonperformance. The following table summarizes the notional amounts
outstanding and weighted average interest rate data, based on vanable rates n effect at March 31, 1998 and December 31,
1998, for these swaps and caps, which expire through 2008.

March 31, December 31,

Pay Fixed Swaps R . 1998
Notional amount S 315000 §$ 650,000
Average receive rate 5.87% 5.33%
Average pay rate 7.42% 6.55%
Receive Fixed Swaps.

Notional amount $ 35000 § 45000
Average receive rate 5.68% 5.98%
Average pay rate 591% 5.32%
Interest Rate Caps

Notional amount S 190000 $ 140,000
Average cap rate 8.13% 7.82%

4. Redeemable Preferred Stock:
12 7/8% Hyperion Redeemable Exchangeable Preferred Stock

On October 9, 1997, Hypenon issued $200,000 aggregate liquidation preference of 12 7/8% Semior Exchangeable
Redeemable Preferred Stock due October 15, 2007. Dividends are payable quarnterly commencing January 15, 1998 at
12 7/8% of the liquidation preference of outstanding preferred stock. Through October 15, 2002, dividends are payable in
cash or additional shares of preferred stock at Hypenon's option. Subsequent to October 15, 2002, dividends are payable in
cash. The preferred stock ranks jumior in nght of payment to all indebtedness of Hypenon, its Subsidianes and Joint
Ventures. On or before October 15, 2000, and subject to certain restrictions, Hypenon may redeem, at it option, up to 35% of
the mtial aggregate hiquidation preference of the preferred stock onginally 1ssued with the net cash proceeds of one or more
Qualified Equity Offenings (as defined m the Certficate of Designation) at a redemption price equal to 112.875% of the
liquidation preference per share of the preferred stock, plus, without duplication, accumulated and unpaid dividends to the
date of redemption; provided that, after any such redemption, there are remaining outstanding shares of preferred stock
having an aggregate iquidation preference of at least 65% of the mitial aggregate liquidation preference o the preferred
stock ongmally issued. On or after October 15, 2002, Hypenion may redeem. at its option, all or a portion of ‘he preferred
stock at 106.438% of the iquidation preference thereof declining to 100% of the liquidation preference in 2005. Hypenon is
required to redeem all of the shares of preferred stock outstanding on October 15, 2007 at a redemption price equal to 100%
of the hquidation preference thereof, plus, without duplication, accumulated and unpaid dividends to the date of redemption.
The preferred stock contain restnctions and covenants similar 1o Hypenion's 13% Senior Discount Notes.

Hypenion may, at its option, on any dividend payment date, exchange in whole, but not in part, the then outstanding
shares of preferred stock for 12 7/8% Semior Subordinated Debentures due October 15, 2007 which have provisions
consistent with the provisions of the preferred stock. Hyperion may sausfy, and has to date sausfied, the dividend
requirements on this preferred stock by issuing additional shares.
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13% Exchangeable Redeemable Preferred Stock

On July 7, 1997, Adelphia issued $150,000 aggregate hquidation preference of 13% Cumulatve Exchangeable
Preferred Stock due July 15, 2009. Dividends are payable seri-annually commencing January 15, 1998 at 13% of the
liquidation preference of outstanding preferred stock. Dividends are payable in cash with any accumulated unpaid dividends
bearing interest at 13% per annum. The preferred stock ranks juruor in nght of payment to all indebtedness of Adelphia. On
or before July 15, 2000, Adelphia may redeem, at its option, up to 33% of the imnal aggregate hiquidation preference of the
preferred stock onginally 1ssued with the net cash proceeds of one or more common equity offenings at a redemption price
equal to 113% of the hquidation preference per share of the preferred stock, plus, without duplication, accumulated and
unpaid dividends to the date of redemption; provided that, after any such redemption, there are remaining outstanding shares
of preferred stock having an aggregate hquidation preference of at least 67% of the mitial aggregate iquidation preference of
the preferred stock ongmally issued. On or after July 15, 2002, Adelphia may redeem, at its option, all or a portion of the
preferred stock at 106.500% of the hquidation preference thereof declining to 100 of the hquidation preference in 2008.
Adelphia is required to redeem all of the shares of preferred stock outstanding on July 15, 2009 at a redemption pnce equal
to 100% of the hquidation preference thereof, plus, without duplicaton, accumulated and unpaid dividends to the date of
redemption. The preferred stock contains restnctions and covenants simalar to Adelphia’s parent debt

Adelphia may, at its option, on any dividend payment date, exchange in whole or in pant (subject to certamn restnctions),
the then outstanding shares of preferred stock for 13% Semor Subordinated Exchange Debentures due July 15, 2009 which
have provisions consistent with the provisions of the preferred stock.  Adelphia paid cash dividends on this preferred stock
of $10,183 and $9,750 duning the year ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively.

5. Commitments and Contingencies:

Adelphia rents office and studio space, tower sites, and space on utility poles under leases with terms which are
generally less than one year or under agreements that are generally cancelable on short notice. Total rental expense under all
operating leases aggregated $6,232, $7.420 and $8,054 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months
ended December 31, 1998, respectively.

In connection with certan obligations under franchise agreements, Adelphia obtains surety bonds guaranteeing
performance to mumicipalitics and public utihiies. Payment 1s required only in the event of nonperformance. Management
believes Adelphia has fulfilled all of its obligations such that no payments under surety bonds have been required

Dunng the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia has entered into purchase commutments for certain
telecommunication services and digital convertor purchases In the aggregate, purchase commutments under these
agreements total $12,350 i 1999, $4,000 in 2000 and $5.000 in 2001

Since Apnl 1, 1998, Hypenon entered into a senies of agreements, totaling $126,000 with several local and long-haul
fiber optic network providers. These agreements will provide Hypenon with ownership or an indefeasible nght of use
("IRU") 10 over 9,000 route mules of local and long-haul fiber optic cable, which will significantly increase its presence in the
castern half of the United States. Through December 31, 1998, Hypenon has paxd $42,604 of the total due under these
agreements, which 1s included in property, plant and equipment.

Adeiphia and Hypenon have entered into several commutments to acquire certan cable and telecommunications
compamies (see Note 13).

The cable television industry and Adelphia are subject 10 extensive regulanon at the federal, state and local levels.
Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act. which sigmificantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain subscnber rates and a
number of other matters in the cable industry the FCC has adopted rate regulations that establish, on a system-by-system
basis, maximum allowable rates for (1) basic and cable programmung services (other than programmung offered on a per-
channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark methodology. or, i the alternative, a cost of service showing, and
(i1) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. Under the FCC rules, franchising
authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated equipment and mstallation services, and the FCC
will regulate rates for regulated cable programymung services m response to complamts filec: with the agency. The ongina! rate
regulations became effective on September 1, 1993 Several amendments to the rate regulations have subsequently been
added.

62




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands. except per share amounts)

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The FCC s also likely
to continue to modify, clanfy or refine the rate regulatons The Telecommumcations Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act”)
deregulated the rates for cable programming services on March 31, 1999 A ~lphia cannot predict the effect or outcome of
the future rulemaking proceedings, changes to the rate regulations, or htigation.

On February 24, 1999, Hypenon was served with 2 summons and complamt filed m the Unuted States Distnct Count for
the Northern Distnct of New York, Case Number 99-CV-268. by Hypenon Solutions Corporation ("Solutions”), which s
descnibed mn the complaint as a company in the business of developing, marketing and supporting comprehensive computer
software tools, executive information systems and apphications that compames use to umprove their business performance
The complamnt alleges. among other matters, that Hypenon's use of the name "Hypenon™ i its business infnnges upon
vanous trademarks and service marks of Solutions in violanon of federal trademark laws and violates vanous New York
business practices, advertising and business reputation laws. The complaint secks, among other matiers, to emjoin Hypenon
from using the name or mark "Hypenon™ in Hypenon's business as well as to recover unspecified damages, trebie damages
and antorney’s fees. Management of Hypenon believes that Hypenion has mentonous defenses to the complaint and mtends
to vigorously defend this lawsuit.  Although management believes that this lawsuit wall not in any event have a matenal
adverse effect upon the Company. no assurance can be given regarding the effect upon the Company 1f Solutions were 10
prevail in this lawsunt

On or about March 10, 1999, Robert Lowinger (the "Plamntiff™), on behalf of himself and all other shareholders of Class
A common stock of Century, commenced an action by filing a putative Class Action Complaint (the “Complaint”) n the
Supenor Court of Connecticut, Judicial Distnict of Stamford Norwalk, Case Number CV-99-0171092, agawmnst Century, all of
its directors, and Adelphia. The Plamtf claums that he owns shares of Class A comemon stock of Century, and alleges that in
connection with the proposed merger of Adelphia wath Century, holders of Class B common stock of Century - which have
supenor voting nghts 1o the holders of Class A common stock - wall receive $4.00 per share more than the considerabon to
be paid to the holders of Class A common stock. This would allegedly result in the Class B sharcholders receiving
approxamately $170,000 more than if they held the equivalent number of Century Class A shares. The Plamoff claims that
the individual defendants, compnising the directors of Century and the majonty sharchoiders of Century’s Class B shares,
breached their fiduciary duties of loyalty, good farth, and due care 1o Century’s Class A sharcholders by agreeing to these two
levels of consaderation.  The sole claim against Adelphia is that it, together with Century, aided and abetied these alleged
breaches of fiduciary duty.  The Plamtf seeks certification of a class of Century’s Class A shareholders and secks recovery
on behalf of humself and the class of unspecified damages, profits, and special benefits. He also secks all costs, expenses and
attorney’s fees. Adelphia has entered an appearance in the case and 1s required to respond to the Complant by June 21,
1999. Adeclphia believes the allegation of hability against it 10 be without ment and intends to vigorously defend the action.

There are no other material pending legal proceedings, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, to which
Adclphia 1s a part of or which any of its property 1s subject.

6. Convertible Preferred Stock. Common Stock and Other Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency):

Convernble Preferred Stock

On July 7, 1997, Adelphia 1ssued 100,000 shares of 8 1/8% Senes C Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock with a
par value of $ 01 per share and an aggregate hiquidation preference of $100,000 of which $80,000 was sold to a Rigas famuly
affiliate and the remamnder was sold to Telesat. The preferred stock accrues dividends at the rate of 8 1/8% of the
hquidation preference per annum, and 15 convertible at $8 48 per share into an aggregate of 11,792,450 shares of Class A
common stock of Adelphia. The preferred stock is redecmable at the option of Adelphia on or after August 1, 2000 at 104%
of the bquidation preference dechiming to 100% of the liquidation prefererce in 2002.  Adelphia paid cast® dividends on this
preferred stock of $4.605 and $6,093 duning the year ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998,

respectively.
Adelphia Common Stock Issued

On February 10, 1997, Adclphia issued 766,871 shares of Class A common stock in connection with the acquisition of
Small Cities (see Note 1).
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On June 20, 1997, Adelphia issued 3,571,428 shares of Class A common stock in connection with the acquision of
Booth (see Note 1).

On March 6, 1998, Adelphia 1ssued 341,220 shares of Class A common stock n connection with exercising its option
to purchase the remauung 15% of its Northeast Cable, Inc. system (see Note 1)

On August 18, 1998, Adelphia 1ssued 8,190,315 shares of Class A common stock 1o the public and to the Rigas famuly.
Of thus total, 4,100,000 shares were sold to the public at a pnice of $32.00 per shase, with an underwniter discount of $1.44
per share. The remaming 4,090,315 shares were sold to entiies controlled by the Rigas famuly at the public offenng pnce
less the underwniters discount. In a related transaction on September 14, 1998, the Company ssued and sold 615,000 shares
of Class A common stock at the offening pnce of $32.00, with an underwnter discount of $1 44 per share pursuant to the
underwriters’ over-allotment option. Adelphia realized aggregate net proceeds of $267.926 after deducting underwniter and
other fees.

On September 30, 1998, Adelphia issued 2,250,000 shares of Class A common stock i connection with the acquisiion
of AT&T interests in SHHH, L.P. (see Note 1).

The Certificate of Incorporation of Adelphia authonzes two classes of common stock, Class A and Class B. Holders of
Class A common stock and Class B common stock vote as a single class on all matters submutied to a vote of the
stockholders, with each share of Class A common stock entitled to one vote and cach share of Class B common stock entitled
10 ten votes, except (1) for the election of directors and (1) as otherwase provided by law. In the annual election of directors,
the holders of Class A common stock voting as a separate class, are entitled to clect one of Adelphia’s directors. In addition,
cach share of Class B common stock 1s automatically convernble into a share of Class A common stock upon transfer,
subject to certain hnuted exceptions. In the event a cash dividend 1s paid, the holders of Class A common stock will be paid
105% of the amount payable per share for each share of Class B common stock.

Upon hiquidation, dissolution or winding up of Adelphia, the holders of Class A common stock are enttled to a
preference of $1.00 per share. After such amount 1s paid, holders of Class B common stock are entitled to recerve $1.00 per
share. Any remaining amount would then be shared ratably by both classes.

Hyperion Common Stock Issued

On May 8, 1998, Hypenon completed an PO of its Class A common stock ("Hypenon Stock™). As part of the
offening, Adelphia purchased an incremental 3,324,001 shares of Hypenon Stock for $49,000 and converted indebtedness
owed to the Company by Hypenion mnto 3,642,666 shares of Hypenon Stock. In addiion, Adelphia purchased warrants
issued by Hypenon to MCI Metro Access Transmussion Services, Inc., and purchased shares of Hypenon Class B common
stock from certain executive officers of Hypenon for a total purchase pnce of approximately $12,580 and $3.000,
respectively. Adelphia owns approximately 66% of the Hyperion common stock on a fully diluted basis and 86% of the total
voting power. Additional net proceeds of $191,411 to Hypenon were received as a result of the sale of 12,500,000 shares of
Hyperion Stock to the public. In a related transaction on June 5, 1998, Hypenion issued and sold 350,000 shares of its Class
A common stock at the $16.00 IPO pnce pursuant to the underwrniters' over allotment option in the IPO. As a result of the
IPO, Adelphia’s addional paid-in capital increased approximately $147,000 and munonity interests increased approxamately
$45.000.

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan

Adelphia had reserved 500,000 shares of Class A common stock for 1ssuance to officers and other key employees at the
discretion of the Compensation Commuttee of the Board of Directors. The bonus shares were to be awarded without any cash
payment by the recipient unless otherwise determuned by the Compensation Commuttee. Shares awarded under the plan
would vest over a five year penod. No awards have been made under the plan.  The plan was termunated as of the
stockholder approval of the 1998 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (see Note 7).

Stock Opnon Plan

Adelphia had a stock option plan, which provides for the granting of options to purchase up to 200,000 shares of
Adelphia’s Class A common stock to officers and other key employees of Adelphia. Options could be granted at an exercise
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pnce equal to the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant. The plan permutted the granting of tax-qualified
incentive stock options, in addition to non-qualified stock options. Options outstanding under the plan could be exercised by
paying the exercise price per share through vanous altermative settlement methods. No stock options have been granted under
the plan. The plan was termunated as of the stockholder approval of the 1998 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (see
Note 7)

7. Employee Benefit Plans:

Savings Plan

Adelphia has a savings plan (401(k)) whuch provides that eligible full-ume employees may contnibute from 2% to 16%
of their pre-tax compensation subject to certain imutations. Adelphia makes matching contnbutions not exceeding 1.5% of
each participant’s pre-tax compensation. Adelphia’s matching contnbutions amounted to $638, $687 and $605 for the years
ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively.

Adelphia Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan

On October 6, 1998, Adelphia adopted its 1998 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (the "1998 Plan"). The 1998
Plan provides for the granting of (1) options which qualify as "incentive stock options” within the meaning of Section 422 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (1) options which do not so qualify, (i) share awards (with or wathout
restrictions on vesting), (iv) stock appreciation nghts and (v) stock equivalent or phantom units. The number of shares of
Adelphia Class A common stock available for 1ssuance under the 1998 Plan is 3,500,000. Options, awards and units may be
granted under the 1998 Plan to directors, officers, employees and consultants of Adelphia. The 1998 Plan provides that
incentive stock options must be granted with an exercise price of not less than the farr market value of the underlying
Adelphia common stock on the date of the grant. Options outstanding under the Plan may be exercised by paying the
exercise price per share through vanous alternative settlement methods. No grants had been made under the 1998 Plan as of
December 31, 1998.

Hyperion Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan

On October 3, 1996, Hypenion adopted its 1996 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (the 1996 Plan™). The 1996
Plan provides for the granting of (1) options which quahify as “incentive stock options® within the meaning of Section 422 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (1) options which do not so qualify, (m) share awards (with or without
restnictions on vesting), (iv) stock appreciation rights and (v) stock equivalent or phantom units. The number of shares of
Hypenion Class A common stock available for issuance initially was 5,687,500. Such number is to increase each year by 1%
of outstanding shares of all classes of Hyperion common stock, up to a maximum of 8,125,000 shares. Options, awards and
units may be granted under the 1996 Plan to directors, officers, employees and consultants. The 1996 Plan provides that
incentive stock options must be granted with an exercise price of not less than the fair market value of the underlyng
Hypenion common stock on the date of grant. Options outstanding under the Plan may be exercised by paying the exercise
price per share through vanious alternative settlement methods. On March 4, 1997 and Apnil 1, 1997 and 1998, Hyperion
issued 338,000 shares, 58,500 shares and 58,500 shares, respectively, of its Class A common stoci to Damel R. Milliard
pursuant to his employment agreement with Hyperion. In Apnl 1998 and in recogmition for valvable past service to
Hyperion and as an incentive for future services, Hyperion authorized the issuance under the 1996 Plan to each of John J.
Rigas, Michael J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas and James P. Rigas of (i) stock options (the "Rigas Options™) covering 100,000
shares of Hypenion Class A common stock, which options will vest in equal one-third amounts on the third, fourth and fifth
year anniversanes of grant (vesting conditioned on continued service as an employee or director) and which shall be
exercisable at $15.00 per share and (i1) phantom stock awards (the "Rigas Grants”) covering 100,000 shares of Hyperion
Class A common stock, which phantom awards will vest in equal one-third amounts on the third, fourth and fifth year
2 miversanes of grant (vesting conditioned on continued service as an employee or director). At December 31, 1998, no
Rigas Options or Rigas Grants have been granted. Also in Apnl 1998, pursuant to the then existing stockholders agreement,
Hyperion authorized the issuance under the 1996 Plan to certain Officers’ stock options (the “Management Stockholder
Options”) currently covering 13,047 shares of Hyperion Class A common stock with exercise price and vesting terms
identical to the Rigas Options. In addition to the Rigas Options, the Rigas Grants and the employment agreement, Hyperion
currently expects to issue under the 1996 Plan stock options, restrictive stock grants, phantom stock awards or other awards
to other 1996 Plan participants covering up to a total of 325,000 shares of Hyperion Class A common stock during 1999.
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8. Taxes on Income:

Adeclphia and s corporate subsidianes file a consolidated federal income tax retumn, which includes its share of the
subsadiary parmershups and jomnt venture partnership results of operations. At December 31, 1998, Adelphia had net
operating loss camryforwards for federal income tax purposes of appromately $1,.300.000 expinng through 2018,
Depreciation and amortization expense differs for tax and financial statement purposes due to the use of prescnbed penods
rather than useful lives for tax purposes and also as a result of differences between tax basis and book basis of certain

acquisitions.

The tax effects of significant stems compnsing Adelphia’s net deferred tax hability are as follows:

March 31, December 31,
1998 1998

Deferred tax habilines-
Differences between book and tax basis of
property. plant and equipment and
assets S 250298 S 251.2%9

Deferred tax assets:
Investment in partnerships 82,461 102472
Operating loss carryforwards 459.546 478 488
542,007 580,960
Valuation allowance (408.060) (439.280)
Subtotal 133,947 141,680
Net deferred tax hability $ 116351 S 109.609

The net change in the valuation allowance for the years ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December
31, 1998 was an increase of $48,775 and $31.220, respectively

Incomne tax benefit 1s as follows:

Nine Meoaths

b aded
Year Ended March 31, December 31,

1997 1998 1998
Current S (142) S (699) S 60
Deferred 500 6.305 6,742
Total s 358 § 5606 S 6,802

A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate and Adelphia’s effective income tax rate 1s as follows

Nime Moaths

| oded
Year Ended March 31.  December 31,

1997 1998 1998
Statutory federal income tax rate 35% 35% 35%
Change mn federal valuation allowance (41%) (30%) (26%)
State taxes, net of federal benefit 6% (2%) 1%
Other %% e i) (4%)
Effective income tax benefit rate -% 3% 6%

9. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

Included in Adelphia’s financial instrument portfolio are cash, US. government secuntics, notes payable to banks and
institutions, debentures, redeemmable preferred stock and mterest rate swaps and caps. The carmymng values of notes payabie o
banks and institutions approxamate their farr values at March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998 The camang cost of the
publicly traded notes, debentures and redecrmable preferred stock at March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998 were
$2,400,753 and $2.657.861, respectively. At March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, the faur value exceeded the carrying
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cost by $199,296 and $139,970, respectively. At March 31, 1998 and December 31, 1998, Adelphia would have been
required to pay approximately $5.822 and $27,227, respectively, to settle its interest rate swap and cap agreements,
representing the excess of carrying cost over fair value of these agreements. The fair values of the debt, redeemable preferred
stock and interest rate swaps and caps were based upon quoted market prices of similar instruments or on rates available
Adelphia for instruments of the same remaining matunities

10. Business Segment Information:

Refer to Item 6 of this Transition Report on Form 10-K for informanon regarding business segments as of and for the
years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and as of and for the nine months ended December 31, 1998

11. Related Party Transactions:

Adelphia currently manages cable television systems which are principally owned by Olympus and limiuted partnershups
in which certamn of Adelphia’s principal sharcholders who are executive officers have equity interests

Adelphia has agreements with Olympus and the Managed Partnerships which provide for the payment of fees to
Adelphia. The aggregate fee revenues from Olympus and the Managed Partershups amounted 1o $2,939, $3.960 and $2,022
tor the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively. In addivon,
Adelphia was reimbursed by Olympus and the Managed Parmerships for allocated corporate costs of $6,335, $6,436 and
$7,548 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, respecuvely, which
have been recorded as a reduction of selling. general and admunistrative expenses.

Interest expense - net includes interest income from affiliates for long term borrowings of $8,367, $7,129 and $5,221
for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, respectively, and for short
term borrowings of $9.340 and $9.339 for the year ended March 31, 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998,

respectively
At March 31, 1998, Adelphia had interest rate swaps with affiliates for a notional amount of $175,000, which expired

dunng the mine months ended December 31, 1998. The net effect of these interest rate swaps was 10 increa:« interest expense
by $50, $128 and $2,049 for the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the mine months ended December 31, 1998,

respectively.

Dunng the years ended March 31, 1997 and 1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998, Adelphia paid
$2,563, $2,485 and $3,422, respectively, to entities owned by certain shareholders of Adelphia pnmanily for property, plant
and equipment and services
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12. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

The following tables summanze the financial results of Adelphia for cach of the quarters m the year ended March 31,
1998 and the nine months ended December 31, 1998:

Three Moaths Ended
June W0 September 30 December 31 March 31
Year Ended Moarch 31, 1998:
Revenues S 122043 § 128990 $ 138271 § 118,537
Operating expenses
Drrect operating and programemng 9673 38 530 43,71 45364
Sclling, general and admn:strative 2229 23372 24354 25,646
Depreciation and amortizaton 33733 13,58 37.251 40471
Total 95 665 95,508 105316 111,481
Operating income 26979 33 32,955 27 0%
Other income (expense)
Pnonity investment income from Olympus 11,768 12,000 12,000 12,000
Interest expense - net 61.737) (62.432) (63,172) (59.766)
Equity in loss of Olympus and other jomnt ventures (19.19%) (14.840) (16,012) (16,039)
Equity n loss of Hyperion jomnt ventures (2.540) (3.886) (2.858%) (3.683)
Hypenon preferred stock dividends - . (5.985) (6.694)
Gan on sale of investments . 610 408 1.520
Total (71.710% (68_548) (75.622) (72.662)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary gam (loss) (#4730 (35.156) (42.667) (45.6006)
Income tax benefit (expense) 20 (365) (264) 6,165
Loss before extraordinary gam (loss) (24.061) (35.521) (42.931) (39440
Extracrdinary gamn (Joss) on carly retirement of debt 2,300 - (13.625) -
Net loss (42.361) (35.521) (56.556) (39441
Dividend requirements applicabie 1o preferred stock . (4.550) (7.448) (6.852)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders S (42.361) S (40071 § (64004) §  (46.29))
Basic and diluted loss per weighted average share of common stock before
extraordinary gam (loss) S (162) § (ain s (164) § (15nH
Basic and &rluted extraordinary gam (loss) per weighted average shase on
carly retwement of debt 008 - (0.45) -
Basic and diluted net loss per weighted average share of common stock S (154) § (13 S (209 § (1.51)
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding (in thousands ) 27,468 30,647 30.647 30,730
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Three Months Ended
June 30 September 30 December 31
Nine Months Ended December 31, 1998:
Revenues $ 14475 S 169387 S 193012
Operating expenses
Direct op g and progra '3 48,738 56,595 2,630
Selling, general and administrative 29111 13,043 45,095
Deprecration and amortization IRS59 46,083 56,181
Total 116,408 135,721 163,906
Operating income 28,348 33,666 29,106
Other income (expense)
Prionty investment income from Olympus 12,000 12,000 12,000
Interest expense - net (62,745) (63317 (65.531)
Equity i loss of Olympus and other joint ventures (18,316) (14,803) (15.772)
Equity in loss of Hyperion joint ventures (3,190) (2,614) (3,776)
Minonty interest in losses of subsidianies 5460 8,543 11,769
Hypenon preferred stock dividends (6,946) (7,166) (7424)
Other income 1,000 113 -
Total (72.737) (67.244) (68,734)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary loss (44,389) (33.578) (39.628)
Income tax benefit (expense) 5614 (852) 2040
Loss before extraordinary loss (38,775) (34.430) (37,58%)
Extraordinary loss on carly retirement of debt (2.604) (1,73%) -
Net loss (41,379) (36,163) (37.58%)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stck (6,906) (6,906) (6,906)
Net loss applicable 1o common stockholders $  (48.285) S (43.069) S (44,494
Basic and diluted loss per weighted average share of common stock before
extraordinary loss S (14%) § (lL16) § (1.06)
Basic and diluted extraordinary loss per weightod average share on
carly retirement of debt (0.08) 0o0s) .
Basic and diluted net loss per weaghted average share of common stock S (156) § (121) § (1.06)
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding (m thousands ) 30,988 15,533 12003

13. Subsequent Events:

On January 13, 1999, Adelphia completed offerings of $100,000 of 7 1/2% Senior Notes due 2004 and $300,000
of 7 3/4% Senior Notes due 2009. Net proceeds from these offerings, after deducting offering expenses, were approximately
$393,700. Of this amount, Adelphia used approximately $160,000 to pay accrued interest and retire a portion of its 9 1/2%
Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004. Adelphia used the remainder to repay borrowings under revolving credit facilities of its
subsidiaries which may be reborrowed and used for general corporate purposes. The terms of these notes are similar to those
of Adesphia’s other publicly held senior debt.

On January 14, 1999, Adelphia completed offenings totaling 8,600,000 shares of its Class A common stock. In those
offerings, Adelphia sold 4,600,000 newly issued shares of Class A common stock to Goldman, Sachs & Co. at $43.25 per
share and it also sold 4,000,000 shares of its Class A common stock at $43.25 per share to entities controlled by the Rigas
family. Adelphia used the proceeds of approximately $372,000 from these offerings to repay subsidiary bank debt, which
may be reborrowed and used for general corporate purposes.

On January 21, 1999, Adelphia acquired Verto Communications, Inc. ("Verto®) pursuant to a merger agreement
between Adelphia, Verto and Verto's sharcholders. These systems served approximately 56,000 subscribers in the greater
Scranton, PA area at the date of acquisition. In connection with the Verto acquisition, Adelphia issued 2,561,024 shares of its
Class A common stock to the former owners of Verio and assumed approximately $35,000 of net liabilities of Verto. The
acquisition is being accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the financial results of the
acquired systems will be included in the consolidated results of Adelphia effective from the date acquired.
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On January 29, 1999, Adelphia purchased from Telesat shares of Adelphia’s stock owned by Telesat for a price of
$149.213. In the transaction, Adelphia purchased 1,091,524 shares of Class A common stock and 20,000 shares of Senes C
Cumulative convertible preferred stock which are convertible into an additional 2,358,490 shares of Class A common stock.
These shares represent 3,450,014 shares of common stock on a fully converted basis. Adelphia and Telesat also agreed 10 2
redemption of Telesat’s interests in Olympus Communications, L P. by July 11, 1999 for approximately $108,000. The
redemption 1s subject to apphicable thurd party approvals.

On February 23, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered nto a defimtive agreement to acquire FrontierVision
Partners, LP. ("FrontierVision™) for approximately $2,100,000. Under that agreement Adelphia would acquire 100% of
FrontierVision in exchange for approxamately $550,000 i cash, 7,000,000 shares of Adelphua Class A common stock and
the assumption of approximately $1,110,000 of debt. The transaction 15 subject to customary closing condinons.  As of
December 31, 1998, FrontierVision had approxzmately 702,000 basic subscnibers.

On March 2, 1999, Hypenion ssued $300,000 of 12% Semor Subordinated Notes due 2007 (the "Subordinated
Notes™). An entity controlled by members of the Rigas famuly purchased $100,000 of the Subordmmated Notes directly from
Hyperion at a price equal to the aggregate principal amount less the discount to the mitial purchasers. The net proceeds of
approximately $295,000 were or will be used to fund Hypenon's acquisition of interests held by local parmers in certain of
its markets, and will be used to fund capital expenditures and investments in its networks and for general corporate and
working capital purposes.

On March §, 1999, Adeiphia announced that it had entered mto a defimtive merger agreement to acquire Century
Communications Corp. ("Century”) for approximately $5,200,000. Under the agreement, Adelphia would acquire 100% of
the outstanding common stock of Century for approxumately $826,000 in cash, 48,700,000 shares of Class A common stock
and the assumption of approximately $1,600,000 of debt. This transaction is subject to sharcholder approval by Century and
Adelphia and other customary closing conditions. As of December 31, 1998, Century had approxamately 1,593,000 basic
subscribers after giving effect to Century’s pending jomnt venture with AT&T.

On March 31, 1999, Hypenon consummated its transaction with subsidianes of MediaOne of Colorado, Inc.
("MediaOne™), its local partners in the Jacksonwille, FL and Richmond, VA networks, whereby MediaOne received
approximately $81,520 in cash for MediaOne's ownership interests i these networks. In addition, Hypenon will be
responsible for the payment of fiber lease habilities due to MediaOne in the amount of approximately $14.500 over the next
ten years. As a result of the transactions, Hypenon's ownership interest i cach of these networks will increase to 100%

On Apnil 9, 1999, Adelphia entered into a stock purchase agreement with Highland Holdings, a general partnership
controlled by the Rigas family, in which Adelphia agreed o sell to Highland Holdings, and Highland Holdungs agreed to
purchase, from $250,000 to $375,000 of Adelphia’s Class B common stock. The purchase pnce for the Class B common
stock will be equal to the public offering price m the Apnl 28, 1999 public offering of Class A common stock, described
below, less the underwriting discount, plus an mnterest factor.  Closing under this stock purchase agreement is to occur by
January 23, 2000.

On Apnl 12, 1999, Adelphia announced that it had entered into a defimtive agreement to acquire cable television
systems from Harron Commumications Corp. (“Hamron™) for approximately $1.200.000. The transaction is subject to
customary closing conditions. As of December 31, 1998, Harron had approximately 294,000 basic subscnbers after giving
effect to recent and pending acquisitions mvolving approximately 9,000 basic subscnbers.

On Apni 28, 1999, Adeiphia complcted an offening of $350,000 of 7 7/8% Semor Notes due 2009. Net proceeds from
this offerning, after deducting offening expenses, were approximately $345.500. Adeiphia used the proceeds to repay
borrowings under revolving credit facilines of 1ts subsadianes, which may be reborrowed and used for general corporate
purposes, including acquisitions, capital expenditures and mvestments. The terms of these notes are simular to those of
Adelphia’s other publicly held semor debt.

On Apni 28, 1999, Adelphia consumm. 'ed its offering of 8,000,000 shares of Class A common stock. Net proceeds of

the offering, afier deducting offering expenses, were approxamately $485.500. Adelphia imtially used the net proceeds 1o
repay borrowings under subsidiory credit agreements, which Adelphia plans to reborrow and use to fund one or more of the

recently announced acquisitions
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On Apnil 30, 1999, and, in a related transaction on May 14, 1999, Adelphia sold an aggregate 2,875,000 shares of §
1/2% Senes D convertible preferred stock with a liquidation preference of $200 per share. The preferred stock accrues
dividends at $11 per share annually and is convertible at $81.45 per share into an aggregate of 7,059,546 shares of Class A
common stock of Adelphia. The preferred stock is redeemable at the option of Adelphia on or after May 1, 2002 at 103% of
the liquidation preference. Net proceeds from the convertible preferred stock offering were approximately $557,400 after
deducting underwnting discounts and commussions and offening expenses. Adelphia initially used the net proceeds to repay
borrowings under subsidiary credit agreements which Adelphia plans to reborrow and use to fund one or more of the recently
announced acquisitions.

On May 6, 1999, certain subsidianes and affiliates of Adelphia and Olympus closed on an $850,000 credit facility. The
credit facility consists of a $600,000, 8 1/2 year reducing revolving credit loan and a $250,000, 9 year term loan. Proceeds
from mitial borrowings were held as cash and used to repay existing indebtedness, which may be reborrowed and used for
capital expenditures, investments and other general corporate purposes.




ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.
PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information set forth above m Part | under the caption "Executive Officers of the Registrant™ is incorporated herein
by reference. The other information requared by this item 1s incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth
under the caption "Election of Directors - Description of Board of Directors™; the information set forth under the caption
"Election of Directors - Nonunee for Election by Holders of Class A Common Stock™; the information set forth under the
caption "Election of Directors - Nomunces for Election by Holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock™;
and the informanon. if any, under the caption "Section 16(2) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.” in the
Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1998 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the
Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. or by reference 1o a filing amending this Transition Report on Form 10-K

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item 1s incorporated herein by reference to the informanon set forth under the caption
"Executive Compensation” i the Company’s definitive proxy statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed
pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. or by reference to a filing amending this
Transition Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The mformation required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth under the caption
"Principal Stockholders™ in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed
pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or by reference to a filing amending this
Transinon Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The informe:ion required by this item 1s incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth under the caption
“Certain Transactions” in the Company’s definitive proxy statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed
pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Secunties Excharge Act of 1934, as amended. or by refcrence to a filing amending this
Transition Report on Form 10-K.

PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

Financial statements, schedules and extubits not histed have been omutted where the required information 1s included in
the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto, or 1s not applicable or required.

(a)X1) A hisung of the consolidated financial statements, notes and independent auditors’ reports required in
Item 8 are listed in the index in Item 8 of this Transinon Report on Form 10-K.

(¢) Financial statement schedules:
The following are included in this Report:
Schedule | - Condensed Fmancial Information of the Registrant
Schedule 11 -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

(3) Exhubits
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Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Adelphia Communications Corporation, Adelphia Acquisition
Subsidiary, Inc., and Century Communications Corp., dated as of March 5, 1999 (Incorporated herein by
reference 1s Exhubit 2.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated February 22,
1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 22, 1999, among FronuierVision Partners, L. P, FVPGP, L. P,
and certain direct and indirect Limited Partners of FrontierVision Partners, L. P, as sellers, and Adelphia
Communications Corporation. as buyer (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 2.02 to the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated February 22, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).

Stock Purchase Agreement dated Apnl 9, 1999 between Adelphia Communications Corporation and the
shareholders of Harron Communications Corp. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 2.01 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated Apnl 9, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Ceruficate of Incorporation of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 3.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997.) (File Number
0-16014)

Bylaws of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 3.02 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated Apnl 9, 1999.) (File Number 0-16014).

Certificate of Designations with respect to the Registrant’s 5-1/2% Sernies D Convertible Preferred Stock
(Incorporated by reference hercin 1s Exhibit 3 01 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of the Registrant for the
event dated Apnl 28, 1999 ) (File No. 0-16104)

Indenture, dated as of February 26, 1997, between the Registrant and Bank of Montreal Trust Company
with respect to the Registrant’s 9-7/8% Senior Notes Due 2007 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit
4.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014).

Form of Note with respect to the Registrant’s 9-7/8% Senior Notes Due 2007 (Contained in Indcnture filed
as Exhibit 4.01)

Indenture, dated as of Apnl 15, 1996, between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and Bank of Montreal
Trust Company (Incorporated by reference 1s Exhibit 4.1 to Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on
Form S-4 filed for Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc.).

Form of 13% Hypenon [elecommunications, Inc. Senior Discount Notes (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 4.3 to Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc.’s Registration Statement No. 333-12619 on
Form S-3, formerly on Form S-1).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 11, 1996, between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.
and Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated herein be reference i1s Exhibit 4.2 to Hyperion
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Registration Statement No. 333-12619 on Form S-3. formerly on Form S-1).

Indenture, dated as of November 12, 1996, between Olympus Communications, L.P., Olympus Capital
Corporation and Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.02 o
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 16, 1996.) (File Number 0-16014).
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Ceruficate of Designations for 13% Senes A and Senes B Cumulative Exchangeable Preferred Stock
(Contained in Exhibit 3.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997, which 1s
incorporated herein by reference. ) (File Number 0-16014)

Certificate of Designations for Senes C Converuble Preferred Stock (Contained in Exhubit 3.01 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997, which 1s incorporated herein by reference.)
(File Number 0-16014)

Form of Indenture, with respect to the Registrant’s 13% Semor Subordinated Exchange Debentures due
2009, between the Registrant and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Contained in Exhibit 3.01 as
Annex A to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997, which 1s incorporated herein by
reference. ) (File Number 0-16014)

Form of Certificate for 13% Cumulative Exchangeable Preferred Stock (Incorporated herein by reference
1s Exhubit 4.06 1o the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997 )
(File Number 0-16014).

Form of Ceruficate for Senes C Convertible Preferred Stock (Incorporated heremn by reference 1s Exhubit
4.07 to the Regastrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997 ) (File Number 0-16014)

Indenture, dated as of August 27, 1997, with respect to Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc (“Hypenon™)
12-1/4% Semor Secured Notes due 2004, between Hypenon and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company
(Incorporated heremn by reference to Exhibit 4 01 10 Hypenon's Current Report on Form 8-K dated August
27, 1997.) (File No. 0-21605)

Form of 12-1'4%, Semor Secured Note due 2004 (contained in Exhubit 4.12)

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 27, 1997, between Hypenon and the Bank of
Montreal Trust Company, regarding Hypenion's 13% Semor Discount Notes due 2003 (Incorporated by
reference heremn to Exhubit 4 06 1o Hypenon's Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 27, 1997))
(File No. 0-21605).

Indenture, dated as of September 25, 1997, with respect to the Registrant’s 9-1/4% Semor Notes due 2002,
between the Registrant and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated herein by reference 1s
Exhabit 4.01 10 the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 25, 1997.)

(File Number 0-16014)

Form of 9-1'4% Semior Note due 2002 (contamned mn Exhibit 4.15)

Indenture, dated as of January 21, 1998, with respect to the Registrant’s 8-3'8% Senior Notes due 2008,
between the Registrant and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated by reference herein is
Exhibit 4.01 10 the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 21, 1998)) (File No. 0-10614)

Form of 8-3/8% Semior Note due 2008 (Contamned mn Exhubit 4.17)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 12, 1998, 10 January 1998 Indenture with respect to
the Registrant’s 8-3/8% Semior Notes due 2008, between the Registrant and the Bank of Montreal Trust
Company (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 4.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on

Form 8-K filed on January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014)

Registration Rights Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation and the Imitial Purchaser,
dated November 12, 1998, regarding the Registrant’s 8-3 8% Senior Notes due 2008 (Incorporated by
reference herein is Exhibit 4.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on

January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014)
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4.30

10.01

10.02

10.03

10.04

10.05

Indenture, dated as of January 13, 1999, with respect to the Registrant’s 7-1.2% Semor Notes due 2004
and 7-3/4% Senior Notes due 2009, between the Registrant and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company
(Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 4.03 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014).

Registration Rights Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation and the Initial Purchaser,
dated January 13, 1999, regarding the Registrant’s 7-1/2% Senior Notes due 2004 and

7-3/4% Senior Notes due 2009 (incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 4.04 to the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014).

Form of 7-1/2% Semor Note due 2004 (Contained in Exhibit 4.21).
Form of 7-3/4% Senior Note due 2009 (Contained in Exhibit 4.21).

Indenture dated as of March 2, 1999, with respect to Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. 12% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2007, between Hyperion and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated
by reference herein i1s Exhibit 4.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on

March 10, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014)

Form of 12% Semor Subordinated Notes due 2007 (Contained in Exhibit 4.25).

Registration Rights Agreement between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and the Initial Purchasers,
dated March 2, 1999, regarding Hypenion's 12% Semior Subordinated Notes due 2007 (Incorporated by
reference herein 1s Exhubit 10.04 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on

March 10, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014).

Base Indenture, dated as of Apnl 28, 1999, with respect to the Registrant’s Senior Indebtedness, between
the Registrant and The Bank of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 4.01
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Apnil 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014).

The First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Apnil 28, 1999, to Apnl 28, 1999 Base Indenture, with
respect to the Registrant’s 7-7/8% Senior Notes due 2009, between the Registrant and The Bank of
Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 4.02 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on Apnl 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16014).

Form of 7-7/8% Semior Note due 2009 (Contained in Exhibit 4.29)

Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.01 to Registration
Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1).

Joinder 10 Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.02 to
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1994.)
(File Number 0-16014).

Registration Rights Agreement and Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement (Incorporated herein by
reference are Exhubit 10,02 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1 and Exhibit 10.35 10
Registration Statement No. 33-25121 on Form S-1).

Form of Management Agreement for Managed Companies (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10.04 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended March 31, 1996.)
(File Number 0-16014).

Management Agreement—Montgomery Cablevision Associates, L.P. (Incorporated herein by reference
1s Exhibit 10.08 10 Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1).




10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

Management Agreement-—Adelphia Cablevision Associates of Radnor, L P (Incorporated herein by
reference s Exhibit 10.09 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1)

Business Opportunity Agreement (Incorporated heremn by reference 1s Exhubit 10.13 to Registration
Statement No. 33-3674 on Form S-1).

Employment Agreement between the Company and John J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by reference 1s
Exhibit 10.14 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Timothy J. Rigas (Incorporated heren by reference is
Exhibit 10.16 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by reference 1s
Exhibit 10.17 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1)

Employment Agreement between the Company and James P. Rigas (Incorporated herein by reference 1s
Exhibit 10.18 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1).

$50,000 Term Note and Pledge Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation as lender and
Damel R. Milhard, dated October 1, 1988 (Incorporated herein by reference s Exhubit 10.03 to the

Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1991.)
(File Number 0-16014).

$205,000 Revolving Term Note and Pledge Agreement among Adelphia Commumcations Corporation as
lender, Damel R. Milhard and David Acker (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.04 to the
Regastrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1991))

(File Number 0-16014)

Olympus Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limuted Partnership Agreement, dated as
of February 28, 1995 (Incorporated heremn by reference 1s Exhubat 10.32 to the Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1995.) (File Number 0-16014)

Revolving Credit Facility among Adelphia Cable partners, L.P ., Southwest Flonda Cable, Inc.. West Boca
Acquisition Limuted Partnership and Toronto-Dormumon (Texas), Inc., as Admunistrative Agent, dated
May 12, 1995 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.03 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated June 30, 1995.) (File Number 0-16014).

Credit Agreement, dated as of Apnl 12, 1996, among Chelsea Communications, Inc , Kittanning
Cablevision Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L.P., the several banks and financial institutions parties
thereto, and Toronto Donunion (Texas), Inc. as Administrative Agent (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhubit 10.36 1o Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 3, 1996.)

(File Number 0-16014).

Purchase Agreement dated as of February 21, 1997, between the Registrant and Smuth Bamney Inc.
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhubit 10.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
May 1, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014).

Warrant Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996, by and among Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and Bank
of Montreal Trust Company (Incorporated by reference 1s Exhubit 10.13 to Registration Statement
No. 333-05957 on Form S-4 for Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc.).

Warrant Registration Rights Agreement dated as of Apnil 15, 1996, by and among Hypenion

Telecommunications, Inc. and the Imitial Purchasers (Incorporated by reference 1s Exhubit 10.14 10
Registranon Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 for Hypenion Telecommumications, Inc.).
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10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26*

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30
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Hypenon Telecommunmications, Inc. Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (Incorporated herein by
reference 1s Exhibit 10.17 to Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc.'s Registration Statement No. 333-13663
on Form S-1)

Registration Rights Agreement among Charles R. Drenmung, Paul D. Fajerski, Randolph S. Fowler,
Adeclphia Communications Corporation and Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc. (Incorporated herein by
reference 1s Exhibit 10.18 to Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc.’s Registration Statement No. 333-13663
on Form S-1)

Registration Rights Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation and Hypenion
Telecommunications, Inc. (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.19 to Hypenion
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Registration Statement No. 333-13663 on Form S-1).

First Amendment to the Olympus Commumications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limuted Partnership
Agreement, dated September 1, 1995 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.33 to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996.)

(File Number 0-16014)

First Amendment to the Olympus Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limuted
Parmership Agreement, dated March 29, 1996 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhubit 10.34 10
the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996.)

(File Number 0-16014)

Second Amendment to the Olympus Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limuted
Partnership Agreement, dated June 27, 1996 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 1035 10
the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996.)

(File Number 0-16014).

Employment Agreement between Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc. and Damel R. Milhiard dated
as of March 4. 1997 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.03 1o Adelphia Communications
Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 1997) (File Number 0-16014).

Extension Agreement dated as of January 8, 1997, among Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc.,
Adelphia Communications Corporation, Charles R. Drenming, Paul D. Fajerski, Randolph S. Fowler,
and six Trusts named therein (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.04 to Adelphia
Communications Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 1997)

(File Number 0-16014).

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporatron, Smuth Bamey Inc., Bear Steamns &
Co. Inc., NationsBanc Capital Markets, Inc. and TD Securities (USA) Inc. dated July 1, 1997
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
July 24, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014).

Registration Rights Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation, the Initial Purchasers and
Highland Holdings, dated July 7, 1997, regarding the 13% Cumulative Exchangeable Preferred Stock
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
July 24, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014).

Registration Rights Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and the Initial Purchasers,
dated July 7, 1997, regarding the 10-1/2% Senior Notes due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10.03 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997.) (File Number 0-
16014).
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Registration Rights Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation, Highland Holdings and
Telesat Cablevision, Inc., dated July 7, 1997 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.04 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997 ) (File Number 0-16014)

Purchase Agreement between Adelphia Commumications Corporation and Highland Holdings, dated
July 1, 1997 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.05 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form
8-K dated July 24, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014)

Senes C Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation, Highland
Holdings and Telesat Cablevision, Inc., dated June 22, 1997 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit
10.06 1o the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 1997.) (File Number 0-16014)

Pledge Agreement between Hyperion and the Bank of Montreal Trust Company as Collateral Agent. dated
as of August 27, 1997 (Incorporated by reference heremn 1s Exhibit 4.03 to Hypenon's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated August 27, 1997) (File No. 0-21605).

Registration Rights Agreement between Hypenon and the Initial Purchasers, dated August 27, 1997,
regarding the 12-1/4% Semior Secured Notes due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhubit 4.04
1o Hyperion's Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 27, 1997.) (File No. 0-21605)

Pledge, Escrow and Disbursement Agreement, between Hypenon and the Bank of Montreal Trust
Company dated as of August 27, 1997 (Incorporated by reference herewn to Exhibit 4.05 to Hypenon's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 27, 1997 ) (File No. 0-21605).

Purchase Agreement among Hypenon, Bear Stearns & Co. Inc., Chase Securnities Inc., TD Secunties
(USA) Inc., CIBC Wood Gundy Securities Corp.. and Scotia Capital Markets dated August 21, 1997
(Incorporated herein by reference to Exhubit 10.01 1o Hyperion's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
August 27, 1997.) (File No. 0-21605).

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Smith Bammey Inc. dated
September 22, 1997 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K, dated September 25, 1997 ) (File Number 0-16014).

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Salomon Brothers Inc. dated
January 15, 1998 (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated January 21, 1998.) (File No. 0-16014).

Management Services Agreement dated as of April 10, 1998, between the Registrant and Hypenon
Telecommunications, Inc. {Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exiubit 10.23 to Registration Statement
No. 333-48209 on Form S-1 filed by Hypenon Telecommumications, Inc.).

Letter Agreement dated April 10, 1998, among Hyperion Telecommumications, Inc., the Registrant and
MClmetro Access Transmission Services, Inc. (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.24 10
Registration Statement No. 333-48209 on Form S-1 filed by Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc.)

Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement dated as of Apnl 15, 1998, between Hypenon
Telecommunications, Inc. and the Registrant (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.25 w0
Registration Statement No. 333-48209 on Form S-1 filed by Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc.)

Letter Agreement dated as of April 9, 1998, between Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc. and the
Registrant regarding the purchase of Hyperion's Class A Common Stock (Incorporated heremn by reference
is Exhibit 10.26 to Registration Statement No. 333-48209 on Form S-1 filed by Hypenion
Telecommunications, Inc.).
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10.53

10.54
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U.S. Underwniting Agreement dated May 4, 1998 among Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc. and the
Representatives named therein (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhabit 10.01 to Hypenon
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 24, 1998.) (File Number 0-21605)

International Underwriting Agreement dated May 4, 1998 among Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc. and
the Representatives named therein (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.02 to Hypenion
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 24, 1998.) (File Number 0-21605).

Warrant 1ssued by Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. to MCI dated May 8. 1998 (Incorporated heremn by
reference 1s Exhibit 10.03 to Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
June 24, 1998.) (File Number 0-21605).

Warrant issued by Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. to the Registrant dated June 5, 1998 (Incorporated
herein by reference is Exhibit 10.04 to Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 24, 1998.) (File Number 0-21605)

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Barclays Capital, Inc. dated
June 29, 1998 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated July 23, 1998).

U.S. Underwniting Agreement between the Registrant and the Representatives of the U.S. Underwniters
named therein, dated August 12, 1998 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.01 to the Form 8-K
of the Registrant for the event dated August 18, 1998.) (File No. 000-16104).

International Underwriting Agreement between the Registrant and the Lead Managers of the Managers
named therein, dated August 12, 1998 (Incorporated herein by reference i1s Exhibit 10.02 to the Form 8-K
of the Registrant for the event dated August 18, 1998.) (File No. 000-16104).

Direct Purchase Agreement between the Registrant and Highland Communications, L.L.C., dated August
12, 1998 (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.03 to the Form 8-K of the Registrant for the event
dated August 18, 1998.) (File No. 000-16104).

Adciphia Communications Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (Incorporated
herein by reference is Exhibit A to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders
on October 6, 1998.) (File No. 000-16104).

Distnbution Agreement dated as of August 31, 1998 among Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings, L.P., Adelphia
Communications Corporation and SHHH Acquisition Corp. (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit
10.05 to the Form 10-Q of the Registrant for the quarter ended September 30, 1998.) (File No. 0-16104).

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as of Apnil 12, 1996, among Chelsea Communications, Inc.,
Kittanning Cablevision Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L. P., the several banks and financial institutions
parties thereto, and Toronto Domunion (Texas), Inc. as Admunistrative Agent (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.06 to the Form 10-Q of the Registrant for the quarter ended

September 30, 1998 ) (File No. 0-16104).

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Barclays Capital, Inc. (the “Initial
Purchaser”) dated November 6, 1998 (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 10.01 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).

Purchase Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Salomon Smith Bamey, Inc., Credit
Suisse First Boston Corporation, Goldman Sachs & Co., Lehman Brothers, Inc. and NationsBank Montgomery
Secunties LLC (the “Initial Purchasers™) dated January 6, 1999 (Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit
10.02 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 28, 1799.)

(File No. 0-16104).
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Credit Agreement, dated as of December 30, 1998, among Pamassos, L P as the Borrower, vanous financial
mstitutions as the Lenders, the Bank of Nova Scotia as the Admunistrative Agent, Nationsbank, N.A as the
Documentation Agent, and TD Secunities (USA) Inc. as the Syndication Agent (Incorporated by reference
heren is Exhubit 10.03 10 the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 28, 1999.)

(File No. 0-16104).

Registration Rights Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation, Dons Holdings, L P. and
Highland Holdings [I dated January 14, 1999 (Incorporated by reference heremn is Exhubit 10.04 1o the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Underwriting Agreement dated January 11, 1999 between the Registrant and Goldman, Sachs & Co.
(Incosporated by reference herewn is Extubit 1.01 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K,, filed
January 13, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).

Purchase Agreement between the Registrant and Highland Holdings 11 dated January 11, 1999 (Incorporated
by reference heremn 1s Exiubit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K., filed January 13, 1999.)
(File No. 0-16104).

Stock Purchase Agreement dated January 28, 1999 (Incorporated herein by reference s Exhubit 13 10
Amendment No. 3 1o Schedule 13D filed February 8, 1999 on behalf of FPL Group, Inc.)

Class B Voting Agreement, dated as of March 5, 1999, among Adelphia Communications Corporation,
Leonard Tow, The Claire Tow Trust, and the Trust Created by Claire Tow under date of December 10, 1979
(Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.01 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the
event dated February 22, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Rigas Class B Voting Agreement , dated as of March 5, 1999, among Century Communications Corp., John
Rigas, Michael Rigas, Timothy Rigas and James Rigas (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.02 10
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated February 22, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).

Purchase Agreement between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and the Instial Purchasers named therein,
dated as of February 25, 1999, regarding Hypenion's 12% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007
(Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhubit 10.03 10 the Registrant’'s Current Report on Form 8-K for the
event dated February 22, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Purchase Agreement between Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc. and Highland Holdings, dated as of
February 25, 1999, regarding Hypenion's 12% Semior Subordinated Notes due 2007 (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.05 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated

February 22, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Class B Common Stock Purchase Letter Agreement dated Apnil 9, 1999 between Adelphia Communications

Corporation and Highland Holdings (Incorporated heremn by reference 1s Exhibit 10 01 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K for the event dated Apnil 9, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

Class A Common Stock Underwriting Agreement among Adelphia Communicaticas Corporation, Salomon
Smuth Bamey Inc. and the other underwniters named therein, as representatives of the Underwniters, dated
Apnl 23, 1999 (Incorporated by reference herein 1s Exhibit 1.01 1o the Current Report on Form 8-K of the
Registrant for the event dated Apnl 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104)

7-7/8% Semior Notes Underwniting Agreement among Adelphia Communications Corporation and Chase
Secunities Inc., as representative of the Underwriters, dated Apnl 23, 1999 (Incorporated by reference
herein is Exhibit 10.02 1o the Current Report on Form 8-K of the Registrant for the event dated

April 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).



1069  5-12% Senes D Converuble Preferred Stock Underwriting Agreement among Adelphia Communications
Corporation and Salomon Smuth Bamney Inc., as representative of the Underwriters, dated April 26, 1999
(Incorporated by reference herein is Exhibit 1.03 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of the Registrant for the
event dated Apnl 28, 1999.) (File No. 0-16104).

21.01 Subsidianes of the Registrant (Filed herewith).
2301 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP (Filed herewith).
2701 Financial Data Schedule (Filed herewith).

99.01 Matenal incorporated by reference into this Transition Report on Form 10-K of the Olympus
Communications, L.P. and Olympus Capital Corporation Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998,

* Denotes management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements required to be identified by
Item 14(a)(3).

The Registrant will furmish to the Commission upon request copies of instruments not filed herewith which authorize
the issuance of long-term obligations of Registrant not in excess of 10% of the Registrant's total assets on a consolidated

basis.

(b) The Registrant filed Form 8-Ks dated November 9, 1998, November 13, 1998 and December 23, 1998, which
reported information under Items 5 and 7 thereof. No financial statements were filed with such Form 8-K report.

(c) The Company hereby files as exhibits to this Transition Report on Form 10-K the exhibits set forth in Item 14(a)(3)
hereof which are not incorporated by reference.

(d) The Company hereby files as financial statement schedules to this Transition Report on Form 10-K the financial
statement schedules set forth in Item 14(a)(2) hereof.




SCHEDULE | (Page | of 4)

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Information a3 to the Financial Position of the Registrant

(Dollars in thewssads)

ASSETS:

Investment in and net advances to cable television
subsidiaries and related parties
Property and equipment - net
Cash and cash equivalents
Other assets — net
Total

Losses and distributions in excess of investments in and net advances
to cable television subsidiaries
Parent debt
Other debt
Accrued interest and other liabilities
Total liabilites

Redeemable exchangeable preferred stock
Stockholders’ equity (deficiency) - see consolidated financial

statements included herein for details
Total

March 31, December 31,
1998 1998

S 873398 § 1123615

30,776 28,889
103 105
81,823 67,346

S 986,100 § 1,219,955

S 515957 § 201,636
1,580,274 1,810,212
2,745 2,096

54,927 79,566

2,153,903 2,093,510

148,062 148,191

(1,315,865) (1,021,746)

$ 986,100 § 1,219,955

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant
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SCHEDULE I (Page 201 &)
MAMMUNK’ATW CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Cendensed Wn..th.tw

(Dollars in thousands)
Nine Moaths
Ended
INCOME: Year Ended March 31. December 31.
" 1998 1998
Income from subsidiaries and affiliates s 57479 S 65,369 $ 68,011
EXPENSES:
Opauiucxpcmaandfeeslomsdm 2,044 2,144 316
Depreciation and wmortization 5,882 7,408 4,106
Intcrest expense to subsidianics and affiliates 18,591 16,831 12,902
Interest expense to others 103,735 134,984 108,809
Total 130,252 161,367 126,133

mmpmmukofm.eqmwm

net loss of subsidiarics and extraordinary items (72.773) (95,998) (58,122)
Gain on sale of investments 3,746 1,927 -
Equity in net loss of subsidiancs i (49.905) (68.483) (52,671)
Loss before extraordinary loss (118,932) (162,554) (110,793)
Emdwylossonndymmﬁdcbt ____(II.'IIO) (11.325) (4.337)
Net loss (130,642) (173.879) (115,130)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stock : - (18,850) (20,718)
Net loss applicable to common stockholders $ (130642) S (192.729) § (135.84%)
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SCHEDULE I (Page Yol 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(‘o“llﬁt*ubh(‘dl’bmdhw

(Deltars in thowsands)
Nine Moaths
 sded
Year Ended March 31, December 31,
1997 1998 1998
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss S (130642) §  (173879) §  (115,130)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss 10 net cash used
for operating activities:
Equity in net loss of subsidianes 49,905 68,483 52,671
Gam on sale of investments (3,746) (1,927) -
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 1,710 11,325 4337
Depreciation and amoruzation 5,882 7408 4,106
Noncash interest expense 17,893 9,389 545
Change in operating assets and habilibes
Other assets (711) 1,661 15,554
Accrued interest and other abilines (2.165) 2814 2,062
Net cash used for operatng activities (51.874) (74.726) (15,855)
Cash flows from mvesting activines:
Investments in and advances 10 subsidianes
and related parties - net (162,812) (539,459) (664,629)
Expenditures for property. plant and equipment (669) (722) (835)
Proceeds from sale of investments - 12678 -
Net cash used for investing acuvities (163,481) (527.503) (665.464)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from debt 348312 624,142 299,232
Repayments of debt (122,615) (232,421) (70,488)
Issuance of redeemable exchangeable preferred stock - 147976 -
Issuance of convertible preferred stock 97,000 -
Issuance of Hyperion Class A common stock - 205,559
Issuance of Class A common stock 275,880
Costs associated with issuance of Class A common stock - (7.954)
Preferred stock dividends paid - (14,787) (15,843)
Premium paid on early retirement of debt (8,207) (12,153) (2,095)
Debt financing costs (5,135) (7.522) (2,970)
Net cash provided by financing activities 212,355 602,235 681,321
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,000) 6 2
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of peniod 3,097 97 103
Cash and cash equivalents, end of penod ) 97 § 103 § 105
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest $ 106746 S 134,805 § 97,972




= : 4
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND 5 BSIDIARIES
Notes to Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Amounts advanced berween Adelphia and related parties
phia®) has penodically advanced t0 and borrowed funds from

Adelphia Communications Corporation ( "Adel;
subsidiaries and affiliates. Adelphia and its subsidianes and affiliates charge interest on such amounts at rates ranging from

2% 10 11% with principal due upon demand five years after December 31, 1998,

2 Reclassifications

Certain pnor penod amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current period presentation.
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SCHEDULE I
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Year Ended March 31, 1997

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets
Year Ended Match 31, 1998

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets
Nine Months Ended December 31, 1996
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets

{Dollars in thousands)
Balance Charged
at to Costs Balance

Beginning and Deductions- at End

of Penod Expenses Write-Offs of Peniod
$ 1,216 § 8,398 8,269 1,345
$ 301485 § 57,800 359,285
$ 1,345 § 8,685 8,864 1,166
$ 359285 § 48,775 408,060
$ 1,166 § 8,765 7.078 2,853
$ 408,060 S 31,220 . 439,280




SIGNATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
camcdthxsrcpoﬂlobestgncdonnsbdulfbytbeundcmgned,dnrmuodulymthormd.

ADELPHIA COMM NICATIONS CORPORATION

May 25, 1999 By: /s/JohnJ. Rigas
John J. Rigas,
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Pwsuxutothtmumtmofm:S«mms&dungeAnofwu.dmupmhsb«nuwubwbyk
. fdhmmmbehlfofdnngwmdwdnnwﬂmmdmhdamw

May 25, 1999 /s/ John J. Rigas
John J. Rigas,
Director

May 25, 1999 /
Timothy J. Rigas,

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Director

May 25, 1999 /s _
Michael J. Rigas,
Executive Vice President, Operations and Director

May 25, 1999 s/ James P. Rigas
James P. Rigas,
Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Director

May 25, 1999 / 2
Daniel R. Miihard,
Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director

May 25, 1999 s/ Dennis P. Coyle
Dennis P. Coyle,
Director

May 25, 1999 Is/ Pete J. Metros
Pete J. Metros,
Director

May 25, 1999 Is/ Perry S. Paticrson
Perry S. Patterson,
Director
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List of Subsidiaries of Adeiphia Communications Corporation’
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION (Delaware corporation)

Exhibit 21.01

ACC INVESTMENT HOLDINGS, INC. (Delaware corporation)

ACC OPERATIONS, INC. (Delaware corporation)
Chelsea Communications, L.L.C. (Delaware limuted hability company)’
Tri-States, L L.C. (Delaware limited hability company)*
Tele-Media Company of Tri-States, L.P. (82% owned) (Delaware limited partnership)’
ACC Holdings I, LL C. (Delaware limited labihity company)
ACC Holdings 11, L.L.C. (Delaware limuted liability comgany)
UCA. LL.C. (Delaware limited liability company)
Wellsville Cablevision, L.L.C. (Delaware limited lability company)
Adelphia Western New York Holdings, L.L.C. (Delaware limited liability company)"*

ACP HOLDINGS, INC. (Delaware corporation)’

ADELPHIA ACQUISITION SUBSIDIARY, INC. (Delaware corporation)

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. {Delaware corporation)’
ADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL I1. LLC. (Delaware himited hiability company)”
ADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL IIL, L L C. (Delaware limuted liability company) "
ADELPHIA MOBILE PHONES, INC. (Delaware corporation)

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (Delaware corporation)
BLACKSBURG/SALEM CABLEVISION, INC. (Virginia corporation)

BRAZAS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (Delaware corporation)’
TMC Holdings Corporation (75% owned) (Delaware corporation)

CHAUNCEY COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION (Delaware corporation)
Clear Cablevision, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

CHELSEA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (Delaware corporation)’
Better TV, Inc. of Bennington (Vermont corporation)
Kalamazoo County Cablevision, Inc. (Michigan corporation) 8
Mt. Lebanon Cablevision, Inc. (Pennsylvania corporation)”
Multi-Channel T.V. Cable Company (Ohio corporation)
Pericles Communications Corporation (Delaware corporation)
Mountain Cable Communications Corporation (Delaware corporation)
Lake Champlain Cable Television Corporation {Vermont corporation)

-




Richmond Cable Television Corporation (Vermont corporation)
Mountamn Cable Company (Vermont limuted partnership)
Rigpal Commumcanons. Inc. (Peansylvama corporation)
Upper St Claxr Cablevision, Inc. (Pennsylvania corporation)
Adelphia Cablevision Assocmates, L P (Pennsylvania limuted partnershup) ¢
Three Rivers Cable Associates, L P (75% owned) (Olwo limuted partnership)
Young's Cable TV Corporation (Vermont corporation )

GLOBAL ACQUISITION PARTNERS, L P (Delaware limsted partnershy
GLOBAL CABLEVISION 11, INC. (Delaware corporanon)’
GRAND ISLAND CABLE. INC (Delaware corporation)

HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC (66 owned) (Delaware corporation)

Hypenon Telecommumcations, LLC (Delaware hemsted habdsty company)

Hypenon Commumcations General Holdings, Inc (Delaware corporation)

Hypenon Commumcanons Capstal, Inc {Delaware corporation)

Hypenon Commumications Long Haul, L P. (Delaware hrmsted parmershap)

Hypernion Commumications International, LLC (Delaware lomated lability company)

Hypenon Commumications of Alabama, LLC (Delaware himsted habulity company)

Hypenion Commumications of Arkansas, LLC (Delaware limuted hability company)
Entergy Hypenon Telecommunications of Arkansas. L L C. (50% owned) (an Arkansas
limuted hability company)

Hyperion Communications of Connecticut, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Delaware, LLC (Delaware limuted hability company)

Hyperion Communications of Distnict of Columbia, LLC (Delaware limited liability company)

Hyperion Communications of Flonda, LLC (Flonda hmited liability company)

Hypenon Telecommunications of Flonda, Inc. (Flonda corporation)
Hypernion Communications of Jacksonville, Inc. (Flonida corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Georgia, LLC (Delaware limited lability company)

Hyperion Communications of Illinoss, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Indiana, L.P. (Delaware limited partnership)

Hyperion Communications of Kansas, LL.C (Delaware limited liability company )

Hyperion Communications of Kentucky, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Telecommunications of Louisiana, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Entergy Hyperion Telecommunications of Louisiana, L.L.C. (50% owned) (an Arkansas
limited liability company)

Hyperion Communications of Maine, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Maryland, LLC (Delaware limited liability company)

Hyperion Communications of Massachusetts, Inc.(Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Michigan, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Mississippi, L.P. (Delaware limited partnership)

Hyperion Telecommunications of Mississippi, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Entergy Hyperion Telecommunications of Mississippi, L.L.C. (50% owned) (an Arkansas
limited liability company)

Hyperion Communications of New Hampshire, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of New Jersey, LLC (Delaware limited liability company )

Hyperion Telecommunications of New York, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of Eastern New York, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Telecommunications of North Carolina, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of North Carolina, L.P. (Delaware limited partnership)

Hyperion Communications of Ohio, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
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Hyperion Telecommunications of Pennsylvania, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
PECO Hyperion Telecommunications (50% owned) (Pennsylvania general partnership)
Hyperion Susquehanna Telecommunications (50% owned) (Pennsylvania general
partnership)
Allegheny Hyperion Telecommunications, L.L.C. (50% owned) (Pennsylvania limuted

liability company)

Hyperion Telecommunications of Harrisburg, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Hypenion Communications of Pennsylvania, LLC (Delaware limited liability company)
Hyperion Communications of Rhode Island, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

Hyperion Communications of South Carolina, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Hyperion Telecommunications of Tennessee, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
AVR, L.P. db/a Hypenion of Tennessee, L.P. (95% owned) (California

limuted partnership)
Hypenon Communications of Tennessee, L.P. (Delaware himited partnership)
Hypenon Commumcation of Texas, L. P. (Delaware limited partnership)
Hypenon Communscations of Vermont, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Hypenon Commumcations of Vigmsa, LLC (Vogimmia hmmted Lability company)
Hypenon Commumcations of West Vgmua, LLC (Delaware hmated Iability company)
KITTANNING CABLEVISION, INC. (Delaware corporation)’
LOUTISA CABLEVISION, INC . (Delaware corporatson)
MARTHA'S VINEYARD CABLEVISION. L P (Defaware bmted partsersing )
MERCLRY COMMUNICATIONS, INC (Deiysare corporaton
MONTGOMERY CABLEVISION, INC_ (Peassvivama corporatios)
NORTHEAST CABLE. INC  (Delaware corpocanons”
ORCHARD PARK CABLEVISION, INC {Delasare corporamon
PAGE TIME, INC. (Delaware corporation)
ROBINSONPLUM CABLEVISION, L P. (Peansyivansa howted parmershap )
SABRES, INC. (Delaware corporation)

SCRANTON CABLEVISION, INC. (Pennsylvamia corporation)
DVD Marketing Company, Inc. (Delaware corporation)

SHHH ACQUISITION CORP."
SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA CABLE, INC. (Delaware corporation)
ST. MARY'S CABLEVISION, INC. (50% owned) (Pennsylvania corporation)

SVHH HOLDINGS, INC. (Delaware corporation)'®

TAURUS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (North Carolina corporation)




UCA CORP. (Delaware corporation)
UltraCom of Montgomery County, Inc. (Pennsylvania corporation)
VanBuren County Cablevision, Inc. (Michigan corporation)
Multi-Channel TV Cable Co. of Virginia (Delaware corporation)
Valley Cablevision, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Western Reserve Cablevision, Inc. (Ohio corporation)

U.S. TELE-MEDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY (Pennsylvania corporation)

VIRGINIA ACQUISITION CORP. (Delaware corporation)

' Adelphia Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries operate under the name “Adelphia”. Ownership of
subsidiaries is indicated by indentations. Ownership of each subsidiary is 100% unless otherwise indicated
rremhetically or by footnote.

ACP Holdings, Inc. is the managing general partner of, and holds partnership interests in, Olympus
Communications, L.P., a Delaware limited partmership which is not consolidated with Adelphia Communications
Corporation. Olympus Communications, L.P. owns 99.98% of the partnership interests of Adelphia Cable Parters, L P.
(a Delaware limited partnership), 99.9% of the partnership interests in West Boca Acquisition Limited Partership (2
Delaware limited partnership), Telesat Acquisition Limited Partnership (a Delaware limited partnership), National Cable
Acquisition Associates, L.P. (Delaware limited partnership) of Leadership Acquisition, L.P. (a Delaware limited
partnership) and Ft. Myers Acquisition Limited Partnership (a Delaware limited partnership), and 100% of the stock of
Olympus Capital Corporation (Delaware corporation), Olympus Communications Holdings, L.L.C. (Delaware hauted
liability company) and Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. (Delaware corporation). Adelphia Cable Parmers,
L.P. owns 100% of the stock of Southeast Florida Cable, Inc. (a Florida corporation) and 50% general
interest in Key Biscayne Cablevision (a Pennsylvania general partnership). Southeast Florida Cable, Inc. owns 100% of
the stock of Mercom of Florida, Inc. (Florida corporation) and Palm Beach Group Cable, Inc. which owns a 50% general
partnership interest in Palm Beach Group Cable Joint Venture, both Florida entities. West Boca Acquisiion Lirmted
Partnership owns 100% of the stock of West Boca Security, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and 50.36% linted
partership interest in Starpoint Limited Partnership (a Pennsylvania limited partnership). Starpoint Limited Partnershep
owns 100% of the stock of Cable Sentry Corporation (a Florida corporation) and Automatic Alarms Company. Inc.
(Florida corporation). Ft. Myers Acquisition Limited Partnership owns 100% of Ft. Myers/Gateway, L.L.C.
’ Brazas Communications, Inc. owns 75% of the common stock of TMC Holdings Corporation (a Delaware corporation)
which owns 100% of the stock of Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut (a Connecticut corporation) and the
66.1% general partnership interest of Eastern Virginia Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership) which owns
100%; of Eastern Virginia Cablevision Holdings, L.L.C. Eastern Virginia Cablevision, L.P. and Eastern Virginia
Cablevision Holdings, L.L.C. (a Delaware limited liability company) own partnership interests of .1% and 99.9%,
respectively, in Tele-Media Company of Hopewell-Prince George (a Virginia general partnership).
* Chelsea Communications, Inc. holds a 27.43% general partnership interest and Kalamazoo County Cablevision, Inc.
holds a 72.57% limited partnership interest in Adelphia Cablevision Associates, L.P.
* AtDecember 31, 1998, Mt. Lebanon Cablevision, Inc. owns a 75% partnership interest in Three Rivers Cible
Associates, L.P. (an Ohio limited partnership).
* Northeast Cable, Inc. and Kittanning Cablevision, Inc. own partnership interests of 99% and 1%, respecti ¢ly, in
Robinson/Plum Cablevision, L.P. (a Pennsylvania limited partnership).
7 Chelsea Communications, L.L.C. and Adelphia Communications Corporation Inc. own partnership interests of 1% and
99%, respectively, in Martha's Vineyard Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
* Tele-Media Company of Tri-States, L.P. and Tri-States, L.L.C. own partne: ship interests of 99% and 1%, respectively,
in CMA Cablevision Associates VII, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership) and 98.35% and 1.65%, respectively, in CMA
Cablevision Associates X1, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
* Adelphia Communications International, Inc. and Adelphia Communications Corporation are 1% and 99% members,
respectively, in Adelphia International II, L.L.C. and Adelphia International IiI, L.L.C.
' SVHH Holdings, Inc. and SHHH Acquisition Corp. own partnership interests of 1.46% and 98.54%, respectively, in
SVHH Cable Acquisition, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
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"' Orchard Park Cablevision. Inc. and Global Cablevision I1. Inc. own partnership interests of 1% and 99%. respectively.
in Global Acquisiton Parmers. L P.

"*Adeiphia Western New York Holdings. L.L.C. owns a 66.57% general partnership interest and Montgomery
Cablevision, Inc. owns a . 10% limuted parmership interest in both Western NY Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited
parmership) and Pamassos Commumcations. L.P. (a Delaware limited parmership). Parnassos Communications, L.P.
owns 100% of Pamassos Holdings, L.L C. (a Delaware limated liability company). Pamassos Communications, L.P. and
Pamassos Holdings. L.L.C. own 99% general parmership interests and 1% limited partnership interests, respectively, in
Pamassos. L.P. (a Delaware hmuted partnership) and Empire Sports Network, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
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"' Orchard Park Cablevision. Inc. and Global Cablevision I1. Inc. own partnership interests of 1% and 99%. respectively.
in Global Acquisiton Parmers. L P.

"*Adeiphia Western New York Holdings. L.L.C. owns a 66.57% general partnership interest and Montgomery
Cablevision, Inc. owns a . 10% limuted parmership interest in both Western NY Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited
parmership) and Pamassos Commumcations. L.P. (a Delaware limited parmership). Parnassos Communications, L.P.
owns 100% of Pamassos Holdings, L.L C. (a Delaware limated liability company). Pamassos Communications, L.P. and
Pamassos Holdings. L.L.C. own 99% general parmership interests and 1% limited partnership interests, respectively, in
Pamassos. L.P. (a Delaware hmuted partnership) and Empire Sports Network, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
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UCA CORP. (Delaware corporation)
UltraCom of Montgomery County, Inc. (Pennsylvania corporation)
VanBuren County Cablevision, Inc. (Michigan corporation)
Multi-Channel TV Cable Co. of Virginia (Delaware corporation)
Valley Cablevision, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Western Reserve Cablevision, Inc. (Ohio corporation)

U.S. TELE-MEDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY (Pennsylvania corporation)

VIRGINIA ACQUISITION CORP. (Delaware corporation)

' Adelphia Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries operate under the name “Adelphia”. Ownership of
subsidiaries is indicated by indentations. Ownership of each subsidiary is 100% unless otherwise indicated
?ucmhelically or by footnote.

ACP Holdings, Inc. is the managing general partner of, and holds partnership interests in, Olympus
Communications, L.P., a Delaware limited partership which is not consolidated with Adelphia Communications
Corporation. Olympus Communications, L.P. owns 99.98% of the partnership interests of Adelphia Cable Parters, L P
(a Delaware limited partmership), 99.9% of the partnership interests in West Boca Acquisition Limited Partnershup (a
Delaware limited partnership), Telesat Acquisition Limited Partnership (a Delaware limited partnership), National Cable
Acquisition Associates, L.P. (Delaware limited partnership) of Leadership Acquisition, L.P. (a Delaware limited
partnership) and Ft. Myers Acquisition Limited Partnership (a Delaware limited partnership), and 100% of the stock of
Olympus Capital Corporation (Delaware corporation), Olympus Communications Holdings, L.L.C. (Delaware linuted
liability company) and Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. (Delaware corporation). Adelphia Cable Partmers,
L.P. owns 100% of the stock of Southeast Florida Cable, Inc. (a Florida corporation) and 50% general parmership
interest in Key Biscayne Cablevision (a Pennsylvania general partnership). Southeast Florida Cable, Inc. owns 100% of
the stock of Mercom of Florida, Inc. (Florida corporation) and Palm Beach Group Cable, Inc. which owns a 50% general
partnership interest in Palm Beach Group Cable Joint Venture, both Florida entities. West Boca Acquisiion Limated
Partnership owns 100% of the stock of West Boca Security, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and 50.36% linuted
partmership interest in Starpoint Limited Partnership (a Pennsylvania limited partnership). Starpoint Limited Partnershp
owns 100% of the stock of Cable Sentry Corporation (a Florida corporation) and Automatic Alarms Company. Inc.
(Florida corporation). Ft. Myers Acquisition Limited Partnership owns 100% of Ft. Myers/Gateway, L.L.C.
’ Brazas Communications, Inc. owns 75% of the common stock of TMC Holdings Corporation (a Delaware corporation)
which owns 100% of the stock of Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut (a Connecticut corporation) and the
66.1% general partnership interest of Eastern Virginia Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership) which owns
100% of Eastern Virginia Cablevision Holdings, L.L.C. Eastern Virginia Cablevision, L.P. and Eastern Virginia
Cablevision Holdings, L.L.C. (a Delaware limited liability company) own partnership interests of .1% and 99.9%,
respectively, in Tele-Media Company of Hopewell-Prince George (a Virginia general partnership).
* Chelsea Communications, Inc. holds a 27.43% general partnership interest and Kalamazoo County Cablevision, Inc.
holds a 72.57% limited partnership interest in Adelphia Cablevision Associates, L.P.
* At December 31, 1998, Mt. Lebanon Cablevision, Inc. owns a 75% partnership interest in Three Rivers Cible
Associates, L.P. (an Ohic limited partnership).
* Northeast Cable, Inc. and Kittanning Cablevision, Inc. own partnership interests of 9% and 1%, respecti¢ly, in
Robinson/Plum Cablevision, L.P. (a Pennsylvania limited partnership).
’ Chelsea Communications, L.L.C. and Adelphia Communications Corporation Inc. own partnership interests of 1% and
99%, respectively, in Martha's Vineyard Cablevision, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
* Tele-Media Company of Tri-States, L.P. and Tri-States, L.L.C. own partne: ship interests of 99% and 1%, respectively,
in CMA Cablevision Associates VII, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership) and 98.35% and 1.65%, respectively, in CMA
Cablevision Associates X1, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).
* Adelphia Communications International, Inc. and Adelphia Communications Corporation are 1% and 99% members,
respectively, in Adelphia International I1, L.L.C. and Adelphia Intemational IIl, L.L.C.
' SVHH Holdings, Inc. and SHHH Acquisition Corp. own partnership interests of 1.46% and 98.54%, respectively, in
SVHH Cable Acquisition, L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership).




"' Orchard Park Cablevision. Inc. and Global Cablevision I1. Inc. own partnership interests of 1% and 99%, respectively.
in Global Acquisition Parmers. LP.

"*Adelphia Western New York Holdings. L.L.C. owns a 66.57% general partnership interest and Montgomery
Cablevision. Inc. owns a .10% limited partmership interest in both Western NY Cablevision, L P. (a Delaware limited
parmership) and Pamassos Commumcations. L.P. (a Delaware limited parmership). Parnassos Communications, L.P.
owns 100° of Pamassos Holdings. L.L C. (a Delaware limited liability company). Pamassos Communications, L.P. and
Pamassos Holdings. L.L.C. own 99% general parmership interests and 1% limited partnership interests, respectively, in
Pamassos. L.P. (a Delaware limited partnership) and Empire Sports Network, L.P. (a Delaware limited partership).
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EXHIBIT 23.01

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT

We consent 1o the incorporation by reference m Registranon Statement Nos. 333-61291 and 333.77651 on Form S-3,

333-75995 on Form S-4, Amendment No. 4 10 Registranon Statement No. 33369819 on Form S-3, and Registranion
Statement No. 333-75741 on Form S-8 of Adeiphia Commumcations Corporation. of our report dated May 17, 1999 and
our report dated March 19, 1999, on our audits of the financial statements of Adelphaa Commumcanons Corporaton and
subsidianies and on our audits of the financial statements of Ohympus Commumcanons. LP and subsidianes,
respectively, appeanng mn and mcorporated by reference m thes Transimon Report on Form 10K of Adelpha
Communications Corporation for the mine moaths ended December 31, 1998

DELOITTE & TOUCHE 11p

Pitsburgh, Pennsylvania
May 25, 1999
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Adeiphia Long Distance
Results for month of August 1999
JHS 09724/99

Other Assecls
NET ASSETS:
LIABILITIES & RE:

Accrued Liabiities

Accrued Payroll

Accrued Taxes

Other Liabilities

Equity

NET LIABILITIES AND R/E:

721

91,588

0
735518
(875,873)
0

0

16,778
(31,909)

(2.549)
(41.271)
0
(47,614)
(101)
123,525
31.969

NJ PA
122 723
0 0
54,091 168,552
0 0
357,010 1,332,885
(284,392) (1,245,530)
0 0
] 0
877 2,884
127,506 258,791
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(15,142)  (61,870)
0 0
(21,386) 4935
© 5222
(91,059) (205,613)
(127,586) (250.791)
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724
0
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0
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0
0
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0 0
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0 0
0 0
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122,226
0
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0
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2,704
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(2,128)
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0
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(117,509)
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2620
1.960
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0
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121
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0
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0
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0
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Adeiphia Long Distance
Resutlts for month of August 1699
JHS 09/24/99
NY NJ PA OH M MA VA vT NH NC sC ATl
721 722 723 724 725 726 121 728 729 0 ™ 144
ASSETS:
Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 370428
AR Customer 91,588 54,001 168,552 12,809 4,555 22838 122226 27,099 3,283 4,396 5,609 (189,742)
AR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Intercompany AR 735518 357,010 1332885 105338 55717 134096 724,767 80,823 13,982 19,697 38,091 (3,521,292)
N/R (N/P) winon long distance (875,873) (284,302) (1,245,530) (112,230) (53,850) (126,009) (642,965) (117,509) (21,843) (32,734) (43656) 2415794
Fixed Assels, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5776
Deferred Assetls, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,079
Other Assets 16,778 877 2,884 956 181 794 2,704 1,626 121 193 137 (143,204)
NET ASSETS: (31.989) 127,586 258,791 6,873 6.604 LTie 20670 (7.960) (4,447) (8.448) 181 (1.013.241)
LIABILITIES & RE:
AP (2,549) 0 (1.464) 0 0 (236) (2,128) 0 0 0 0 4,628
Accrued Liabilities (41.271)  (15,142) (61870)  (5891)  (2.001)  (7,164) (47453) (9.647) (1,211)  (2.204)  (3,170) 0
Accrued Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (13,848)
Accrued Taxes (47,614)  (21,386) 4935 (1,966)  (5241) (10,353) (36871) (8,623)  (1.926) (1,172)  (2.42%5) 21,032
Other Liabilities (101) 0) 5222 (0) (0) 0 0 0 0 0) (0) 68,410
Equity 123,525 (91,059) (205,613) 983 728 (13,965) (120,280) 26,231 7,584 11,824 5414 933,020
NET LIABILITIES AND R/E: 31,989  (127.586) (2958.791) (6.873) (6.604) (31.718) (206.73) 1.960 4.447 8.448 (181) 1013241




Monthly 800 Service Fees
Monthly Service Fee Credits
g o o ity v
Othet Revonue
NET REVENUE:
EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:

Intorstate

Directory Service
Othwr Service £ aponse
NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN:
MARGIN %:

29,879

8,581
10,905
5118
10,888

767

(4,092)
@

526

62,572

(23,070)
(7,661)
{4.254)
(5.355)

(653)
(2.910)

(43.907)

18,669
29.84%

10,058
3,234
12,715
373
4976

2n

(1,108)
03

20,612

(8,567)
(8,738)
(555)
(2478)
(223)
(1,080)
(21,641)

8971
2031%

48,057
14919
20,456

2,446
21,890

1,324

(7.,290)
"

1,002

102,899

(30,496)
(14,539)
(2,675)
(16,703)
(1,029)
(3.846)
(69.288)

33,611
32.66%

4071
1,584
2,607

127

(645)
e

78
9.435

(3,937)
(1,945)

(1,163)
(114)

(497)

14035
14.06%

1,362
443
351

47

786

28

0
(151)

s

19

2,884

(1.128)
(328)
(21)
(561)
(18)
(142)
(2,199)

625
23.71%

7,376
1217
34
535
3216
207

(555)
s
126

12435

(5,208)
(180)
(342)

(1,260)
(146)
(657)

(7.802)

4.63)
37.26%

33,331
1212
26,796
3821
6,628

1.181

(5,328)

“ow
737

(22,790)
(16,559)
(2,330)
(3.738)
(132)
(2,874)
(48.429)

29.954
38.22%

7,383
1,652

310
3,729

(9995)

LT

12.708

(7.660)

(868)
(2,973)
(170)
(966)
(12.837)

n
0.56%

1,026

278

87

251

(1,404)

(104)
(129)

31)
(177)

(1.845)

1462
355

70
343
35

(179)
o

N

2.484

(2.378)
(316)
(98)
(370)
(21)
(300)
(3.482)

(996)

3,084
493
547
493

41

(2,8086)
(198)
(272)
(23)
(56)
(354)

(3.709)

942

A7.00% 40.18%  20.25%

Q@ & e 9

o © o

n

318

170

§ -
© o o a




Adeiphia Long Distance
Results for month of August 1999
JHS 09724/99

MARKETING EXPENSE:

Wages & Benefits
Telephone
Printing
Postage
T&E
Dues & Subs
Outside Service
Bad Detnt
P e e p—
Allocated S,G & A Expense
Other S.GSA
NET SG8A:
Taxes
Amort. & Depreciation
NET EXPENSE:

NET PAL:

721
15,298

© O w © o o

(2,063)

oo

(3.407)

(5.467)
0
0

(34.073)

28,499

(463)
0
oo
0
7
(454)

0
0

21.333)

2279

w © © o

o

0
(2,391)
0
oon
0
(91)
(2.480)
0

0
(72.493)

30,406

Q0900 S

(7.690)

1.766

(786)

(58)
0
oo
0
12
(832)
0

0
3.037)

(153)

© 0 © o ©o

(199)

oos

(1.631)

(1.830)
0
0

(9.183)

3.243

VA
121

(1.246)

© © © © ©o o

(51.482)

26.895

vT
728

1411

© © ©o

-

2n)

oo

(1,997)

729
112

- AR - HEsell - A - T

(1.767)

(190)

30

™
101

(3.657)

993

ATI
144

5461

(27,529)
(895)

o ©

0
0
0
0
0
(19,193)
(47.617)
0

(227)
(41,883)

(41.810)



Adelphia Long Distance
Results for month of July 1999
JHS 08/26/99
nNY NJ PA OH M MA VA vT NH NC sC ATI
121 12 723 724 725 726 [rid 728 729 730 L&) 144
ASSETS:
Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 306,209
AR Customer 80034 46883 202,107 11,964 3706 16,199 107472 23851 3.201 4,076 5412  (86,800)
AR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 10
intercompany AR 684477 333070 1196264 96876 53736 128379 667932 71666 12559 1765 33785 (3.220,676)
N/R (N/P) winon long distance (822429) (256.446) (1,158.745) (102,671) (50.470) (115701) (586,629) (101.201) (19.828) (28.910) (39,655) 2,143,111
Fixed Assets, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,003
Deferred Assets, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,147
Other Assets 201 80 = 297 0 3 100 72 (0) 56 (0) (146,673)
NET ASSETS: (57,718) 122495 209.720 6.467 6.973 20908 188,875 (5.612) (4.069) (1.122) (458) (959.669)
LIABILITIES & R/E:
AP (1.476) (69) (288) 0 0 0 (1.085) ] 0 0 0 (11,669)
Accrued Liabilities (“1271) (15142) (61870)  (5.891)  (2091)  (7.164) (47453) (9647) (1211) (2204 {3.170) 0
Accrued Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  (10,370)
Accrued Taxes (44.261)  (21,588) 6.280 (2112) (5087) (9.569) (37.650) (85520 (1879) (1.215) (2222) 21032
Other Liabilities (101) () 4,163 0 0 0 0 (0 0 (0) (0) 69485
Equity 144,827  (85697) (188,006) 1,536 205 (12,175) (102,686) 23811 71459 10,541 5851 891,191

NET LIABILITIES AND R/E: SLT18  (12249%) (239.720) (6467)  (6.973) (20.908) (184.875) 5812 4,069 1422 4580  959.669




Adelphia Long Distance
Results for month of July 1999
JHS 08/26/99

Wages & Benefits
Telephone

T&E
Dues & Subs

Bad Debt

2 period o ret reverse
Allocated S,G & A Expense
Other S,GSA
NET SG8A:
Taxes
Amort. & Deprecation

NET P&L:

721
(1.210)

© © 0 © ©o

(7.079)
(7.198)

3os

5,600

5.244

© © ©o © ©o o

(1.554)
(3.918)

3,804
(1.668)

(19.729)

10401

PA

(1.895)

© © © O ©0 o©o

(7.719)
(12,799)

0o

12,308
(8.210)

(14.529)

23.691

OH M
724 125

(219) @rm

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
(760) (248)
(1.213) (3r1)
nos nes

0 0

1,190 370
7s2) (248)

0 0

0 0
(8.855) (750

L 144 103

MA VA
126 121

(1n (.8

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

(738)  (5.509)
(1453)  (9.301)
now non

0 0

826 9,008
(1.365) (5.002)
0 0

] 0
R.740) (52.785)
1438 18761

© O ©o

o

0
(179)

(3.115)

(740)

SC
m

n

Q-0 @09

(211)
(557)

noes

556
11)

(4.752)

470)

AT
144

(1.768)

(27.,649)

0
(11.874)
(40.438)

0

(227)
(41.189)

(39.939)



Adeiphia Long Distance
Results for month of July 1909
JHS 08/26/99

Directory Service
Other Service Expense
NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN:

WMARGIN %:

1

2871
8,805
9817
4,851
€599

(3,825)
Qe

(369)

(20,357)
(7.735)
(3.168)
(5.745)

(351)
(2,880)
40.237)

1510
21.33%

10777
3,267
13,025
458
3613

(1,009)
™

(255)
30,140

(6,543)

(7.011)

(2,367)

(140)

(17.499)

12.641
41.94%

PA
723

47,320
15,084
18,900

3w
20,437

1227

(6.732)
(913)

(27.995)
(13,745)
(2.654)
(15,564)
(774)
(3.962)
(64,724)

3.7
34.30%

OH
724

4429
1,652
2315
450
1,125
136

(572)
SN

(202)
9332

(3.829)
(1.974)
(357)
(1,070)
(83)
(542)
(7.854)

1478
15.04%

147

an

720

(158)
SN
(40)

(1.140)
(317)
(33)
(556)
(17)
(162)

22.02%

174

(562)
“won
12

11178

(4.694)
(293)
(561)

(1.742)
(104)
(664)

(8.058)

1120
21.91%

VA
121

33,19
11,280
22,403
a7
5575

1157

(4.347)
nm

(957)
T1.548

(21,166)
(14,417)
(2.954)
(2.953)
(666)
(2,995)
(45.151)

6,812

(8.,982)
0
(1.827)
(2,881)
(138)
(12711
(15.088)

@.517)
2001%

NH NC
729 0
1,265 1,357
289 92
2 arnr
Rk} 97
238 a4
7 25
0 0
(146) (204)
0 0% 2
(6) 3
1.810 2315

(1.292) (1.999)

0 (238)

(64) (86)
(210) (241)
(27) (28)
(182) (283)
(L1rs)  @.876)
R (501)

197%  -21.09%

sC
™

3.018

444

425

67

(108)
72

(132)

(3.570)
(152)
(306)
(28)
(51)
(505)

(4.611)

330
-T.71%

ATI
144

o
ggOOOOOOOO

-

(- A - SRR - T - B -

1.201

1.241

2491




Adeiphia Long Distance
Resuits for month of July 1999
JHS 0826799
NY NJ PA OH Mi MA VA vT NH NC sC ATl
721 2 723 724 725 726 121 728 729 730 ™ 144
ASSETS:
Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3062209
A/R Customer 80,034 46883 202,107 11,964 3,708 16,199 107,472 23,851 3,201 4076 5412 (86,800)
AR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
intercompany A/R 684 477 333979 1,196,264 96,876 53,736 128379 667,932 71,666 12,559 17,656 33,785 (3.220,676)
N/R (N/P) winon long distance (822,429) (258,446) (1,158,745) (102671) (50,470) (115701) (586,629) (101.201) (19.828) (28,910) (39.655) 2,143,111
Fixed Assets, nel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,003
Deferred Assets, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,147
Other Assets 201 80 2 297 0 N 100 72 © 56 (0) (1456,673)
NET ASSETS: (ST.718) 122495 239.720 6.467 6973 28908 188,875 (5.612) 4.089) (7122 (458) (959.669)
LIABILITIES & R/E:
AP (1.476) (69) (288) 0 0 0 {1,085) 0 0 0 0 (11,669)
Accrued Liabilites (41.271) (15,142) (61,870) (5,891) (2,091) (7,164) (47 .453) (9.647) (1.211) (2,204) (3.170) 0
Accrued Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10,370)
Accrued Taxes (44,261)  (21,588) 6,280 (2112) (5.087)  (9.569) (37.650)  (8.552) (1.879) (1.215) (2222) 21,032
Other Liabilites (101) ) 4,163 0 0 0 0 (0) 0 (0) (0) 69485
Equity 144 827 (85,697) (188,006) 1,536 205 (12,175) (102,686) 23811 7,159 10,541 5,851 891,19

NET LIABILITIES AND Ric: ST.718  (122495) (2397200  (6467)  (6.973) (28.908) (188.873) 5812 4.069 Ta2 458 959,669




sC ATI
m 144

OH Mi MA VA vT N
724 72% 726 T2t 728 729

g3

47,320 4,429 1471 6620 33119 6,812 1,265 1,357 3018 0
15,084 1,652 463 1223 11,280 1,705 289 392 485 0
18,900 2,315 an 254 22403 46 2 an 444 0
3197 450 5 408 33 962 121 o7 425 0
20,437 1125 720 3,052 5575 3,501 238 3 82 0
Directory Service 779 266 1227 136 22 174 1,157 202 a7 25 67 0
Monthly 800 Service Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monthly Service Fee Credits (3.825) (1.009) (6.732) (572) (158) (562)  (4,347) (775) (146) (204) (108) 0
% 8 percent of mondy tees. Qoo 0™ “oen 3w LT R “ow . o 0 ™ LSRN nm
Other Revenue (369) (255) (913) (202) (40) 12 (857) 129 (6) 3 (132) 1.250
NET REVENUE: $5368 30140 96520 932 285) 11478 71546 12501 1.810 2318 4281 1250
EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:
interstale (20,357)  (6.543) (27.995) (3.829)  (1,140) (4.694) (21,166) (8.982) (1.202) (1.999)  (3.570) 0 (
Intrastate (7.735)  (7.017) (13.745)  (1.974) (317) (293) (14.417) 0 0 (238) (152) 0
international (3.168) (508)  (2,654) (357) (33) (561) (2954) (1.827) (64) (86) (306) 0
Intralata (5.745)  (2,367) (15504)  (1,070) (556) (1.742) (2953) (2.881) (210) (241) (28) 0
Directory Service (351) (140) (774) (83) “n (104) (666) (138) (27 (28) (51) 0
Other Service Expense (2.880) (926) (3.962) (542) (162) (664) (2,995) (1.211) (182) (283) (505) 1241
NET SERVICE EXPENSE: (40237) (17.499) (64.724) (7.854)  (2.225) (8.058) (45.1851) (15.080) (1L.778%) (2.076)  (4611) 1241 ¢
GROSS OPERATING MARGIN: 15,130 12,641 nm 1478 628 3120 20095 (@517 36 (501) (330) 240

34.30% % -20.01% 197% -21.09% IT1%




Adeiphia Long Distance
Resuits for month of July 1999
JHS 08726/99

NY NJ PA OH Mi MA VA VT rM NC sC ATI

1 722 723 724 725 726 121 728 729 730 o 144
MARKETING EXPENSE: (1.210) (572) (1.895) 219) @1 a1 (1.832) (534) (54) (52) L4} (1.766)
SG&A.
Wages & Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (27.649)
Telephone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (893)
Pnnbng 0 ()} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Postage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0
T&E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (22)
Dues & Subs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Outside Service (7,079) (1.554) (7.719) (760) (248) (738) (5.509) (855) (139) (179) (211) 0
4ad Debt (7.198)  (3.918) (12799)  (1.213) (371)  (1453)  (9.301)  (1.636) (235) (309) {557) 0

a5 8 percant of aet revere 0. 1nos 1nos nes nos nes nos 0% "o nos 1nos

Aliocated S,G & A Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other S,G8A 5,600 3804 12,308 1,190 aro 826 9,008 1,635 235 300 556  (11,874)
NET SGAA: (8.677) (1.668) (8.210) (782) (248) (1.383) (5.802) (836) (139) (187 (211) (40.438)
Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amort. & Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 0 0 (227)
NET EXPENSE: (50.124) (19.739) (74.829) (8.835) 2.750) (9.740) (S2.785) (16.487) (1.969) (3.115) (4.752) (41.189) ¢

NET P&L: 5.244 10,401 23.691 417 103 1438 18.761 (3.906) (158) (740) (470)  (39.939)




Adelphia Long Distance
Results for Jun 1999
JHS 07722199

ASSETS:
Cash
AR Customer
AR

Intercompany A/R

N/R (N/P) winon long distance

Fixed Assets, net

Deferred Assets, nel

Other Assels

NET ASSETS:
LIABILITIES & RE:

AP

Accrued Liabibbios

Accrued Payrofi

Accrued Taxes

Other Liabilites

Equity

NET LIABILITIES AND R/E:

310,252 1,050,670

(254,568) (1,139,667)

(75,278) (164,269)

(92.048) (147.415) (21.673) (121.%07)

SC ATI
™ 144
0 837408
5622 (46)
0 10

28,877 (2.800,844)
(38,505) 1,269,260
0 6.231
0 12,206
(0) (142321)
(4,006) (908,006)

3906  (27.448)

(3,170) 0
0 (5.573)

(2.111) 18,857
(0 70938

5381 85123
4006 900,008




Monthly 800 Service Fees
Monthly Service Fee Credits
48 percent S e ey Sews
Other Revenue
NEY REVENUE:
EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:

Interstate

Other Service Expense
NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN.

MARGIN %:

29,287

9,099
10,820
4,080
7647
724
3
(2.528)

nm

59.943

(19,626)
(8.310)
(4.057)
(5.612)

(404)
(2.242)
(40,251)

19,692
32.85%

11,548
3.408
13,014
619
4332
194

(928)
Y
541

2.728

(6,885)
(7.208)
(526)
(3.013)
(209)
(786)
(18.627)

14,101
41.08%

51,504
15,252
19,487
3,736
27,047
1,204
(29)
(5.762)
LN
1332
113.951

(29,401)
(14,652)
(2.774)
(16,519)
(711
(3.358)
(67.415)

46,536
40.84%

431
1,683
2475

511
1074

105

(697)

s

(3.339)
(2,104)
(390)

(70)
(381)
(r.189)

2411
25.12%

(1,001)
(312)
(48)
(592)
(15)
(114)
(2.082)

617

9,266
1,330

4754
164

(582)
118
16.430

(4,980)
(320)

(627)
(106)
(569)
(7.294)

2136
95.61%

35,320
11,735
22,923
6,019
5,363
1.19
)
(3,650)
nm

4

(g R

(22,071)
(15,230)
(4,019)
3.321)
(697)
(2,521)
(47.85%

NnAan
N.67%

7775
1,702

120
2614
3.638

196

(768)

“umn

15.568

(7.627)

(2.835)
(108)
(871)

(12.338)

1,481 1,878 4548
296 an 489

2 205 g7

92 121 504

412 aro 7

48 42 67

0 0 0

(90) (253) 1"
0™ M im
3 35 (57)
221 2959 6.037
(1.362) (2,262) (2.958)
0 (250) (267)
(84) (Al (267)
(197) (204) (30)
(22) (18) (46)
(156) (258) (338)
(1.821)  (3.063)  (3.906)
4352 (104) 2
19.00% 2.52%  B0%

RS - GRSl - R - RO - Se) - SRR - VR - Rl -

© © © © o

2934

294




’ ¢
Adelphia Long Distance i
Results for Jun 1999
JHS 07722199
NY NS PA ov " MA VA vt N NC sC ATI
121 722 123 724 725 726 21 720 720 30 ™ 144
MARKETING EXPENSE: (326) (170) (3.108) 238) (54) (Te2) (1.619) aa (48) (48) (38) (17.248)
SGAA:
Wages & Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (19,350)
Telephone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (862)
Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Postage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TaE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dues & Subs 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Outside Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bad Debt (8.398)  (2984)  (5.608) s (489)  (2734) (11.140)  (3.657) a1 (308)  (494) 0
% 0 pereind & et Sovans "on s o am " . non N '~ wen s
Allocated 5.G & A Expense 0 0 1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20228
Other S,GSA (83) (23) (61) 0 0) © (15) ©) 0 ) 0) (9.504)
NET SG8A: 8.481) 3.007) (5.669) 433 (490) @734) (11.158) (2.887) 41 (300) (494) (9.578)
Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 °
Amort. & Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 @27)
NET EXPENSE: (49.088) (21.004) (76.190) (6.974) (2.628) (10.790) (60.633) (16.087) (1.824) 2417 448 (17.120)
NET PAL: 10804 10924 ILTE1 2828 74 5840 10098 (499) M () 1802 (17120




ASSETS.

AR Customer
AR
Intetcompany AR
N/R (N/P) winon long distance
Fised Assuls, nel
Delerred Assets net
Other Assels
NET ASSETS:
LIABILITIES & R/E:

Accrued Liabidvties

Accrued Payroll

NET LIABILITIES AND R/E:

NY
m
0
103,918
0
562,876
(710,742)
0
0
2
Q.87

211)
(41.271)
0
(52,597)
(101)
130,957
.81

NJ
12
0
47,555
0
260,604
(213,904)
0
0
(Y]
103,256

0
(15,142)

0
(21,612)

0
(66.502)
(102.2%6)

PA
3

122414
0
1.065972
1091,116)
0

0

0
197,210

0
(61,870)

0

8,886

4,163
(148,449)
(er.210)

OH
724

13,644

76,000
(84,394)

5.638

0
(5,891)
0
(237M)
0
2,624
(5.638)

M
725

4,700

0
47576
(44,870)
0

0

0
1.405

(2,091)

(5.266)
(0)
(49)
(7.405)

MA VA
726 121
0 0
18614 134829
0 0

99,785 523,105

(94,816) (478,401)
0 0

0 0

8 63
23501 179,593
0 (840)
(7.164)  (47.453)

0 0
(9.904) (39.428)
0 (0)
(6,523) (91,774)
(23.591) (179.583)

vT
728

30,725
0

44 688
(69,670)
0

Y

55
5.1

(125)
(9.647)

(8,281)
0)

12,254

(5.799)

NH
29

3ere

0

837
(15,887)
0

0
(0)
(4.436)

0
(1.2n)

0
(1.641)

7,280
4436

0

0

4,847

0

12,385
(22,337)

0

0

56

(5.049)

(2,204)

(1.228)

848

SC ATI

(&) 144
0 761282
6378 (179,072)
0 10

22,525 (2,652,302)
(30.477) 1274152
0 6,458
0 12225
(0) (129.741)
(1,575) (906.988)

0 (13,288)
(3.170) 0
0 (8,260)
(1.977) 18,057
(0) 76,386

6722 834,094
906.988

1.57%




@ Long Distance

Results for May 1999
JHS 0w [ L0
NY NJ PA OH Ml MA VA vT NH NC sC AT!
121 122 723 124 72% 1268 121 128 729 ™ mm 144
REVENUE:
interstate 26,496 10,234 41401 3618 1,108 5671 32,524 7.628 1,005 1639 k7]
Monthly Fees 9,252 3,108 14 815 1,593 501 1.an 11,234 1.774 288 403 a5t
Intrastale 9,685 9610 17,685 2627 420 e 21,105 46 1 235 A
Intermational 4,581 458 3474 396 45 582 3,566 AT6 8 ] 3
tntratata 7.044 3919 20,196 1,248 780 1,586 5934 3404 162 m 45
Directory Service 518 380 1,148 148 46 181 1,050 200 32 3 93
JAonthly 800 Service Fees 3 0 3 0 0 0 8 5 0 0 )
Monthly Service Foe Credits (5.303) (1.790) (7.816) (816) (239) (732) (6,056) {1,160) (163) (232) (354)
-.m"‘m\ﬂ % Mo N LR Al ams SN L g " o LIRA nes
Other Revenue 103 (85) 3s? 20 2 a5 766 192 24 36 25
NET REVENVE: 52,378 25804 91.403 2.902 2,682 2 70.129 12,684 1.9 2,400 4,287
EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:
Iinlerstate (20,106) (6,465) (27.389) (3,15%5) {1.069) (4,491) (23,338) (1.470) (1,180) (2.301) (1,066)
Intrastate (8,210) (6.659) (14,608) (2.204) (349) 203 5,608) 0 0 (390) (221)
International (4.107) (426) (2,941) (355) 31 (512) (2.973) (370 (68) () (259)
intraiatd (5.677) (2.930) (18,055) (1,122) (628) (491) (3.699) (3,008) (113) (183) (14)
Direciory Servwice (343) (252) (760) on (30) (120) (695) (138) (21) (23) (62)
Other Setwved Exprtine (2.065) (687) (2.911) (324) (110) (461) (2,420) (736) (121 (239) (315)
NET SERVICE EXPENSE: (40,508) (17.419) (66.664) (1.347) (2.217) 6.278) 4as2y o 1422) (1.503) (3.239) (3.936)
GROSS OPERATING MARGIN: 11,870 .' 8415 24,738 1.556 465 2,845 21301 . 1242 (105) (840) L3

MARGIN %: 2266% 32.5T% 2101%  114T% 175% A% 30.38% pa1%  153% SA89% 1.55%
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Adeiphia Long Dis*ince
Results for April 1999
JHS 051899

ASSETS:

A/R Customer
AR

Intercompany AR

N/R (N/P) winon long distance

Fixed Assets, net
Deferred Assets, net
Other Assets

NET ASSETS:

LIABILITIES & RE:

Accrued Liabilies
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Taxes
Jther Liabilities

Equity

HET LIABILITIES AND R/E:

NY
721

77,535

0
515,365
(603,676)
0

0

72

(10,709)

(46.751)
41.2™1)
0
(48,242)
(101)
147 070
10708

12

0
36,190
0
250 685
(174,027)
0
0
0
112.840

(18,917)
(15,142)
0
(20.953)
©
(57.837)
(112.848)

PA
123

160,103
0
e17.211
(836,789)
0
0
(0)
240,524

(72,831)
(61,870)
0
12,448
4,183
(122.435)
(240.524)

724

11,201

67,883
(66,047)

241

13,369

(7.218)
(5,891)
0
(2812)
0)
2,551
(13.369)

(39.505)

9478

(2.892)
(2,091)

(5.044)
()

(0.478)

93,809
(77.626)

0

0

8

2921

(7.552)
(7.164)
0
(9,115)
)
(5.402)
(29.232)

VA
127
0
101,894
0
467 821
(363,676)
0
0
63
206,101

(55,185)
(47.453)
0
(38,304)
0
(65,150)
(208,101)

0
21423
0
36,772
(39,7986)
0

0

55
18,454

(12,632)
(9.647)

(7,288)
(V)
11,114

(18.454)

7.329
(12,373)
0

0

(0)
(2.523)

(1,859)

(1.211)
0

(1,551)
0
7,145

2,523

(1.489)

(3,007)
(2,204)
0
(1.178)
(W)
7,983
1405

sC ATI

m 144
0 361042
5858 (113,3%07)
0 10

18,383 (2,350.279)
(22,134) 1,315,440
0 6.686

0 12,244

0) (87,612

2,107 (8s8,7TT)
(4.128)  (12,196)
(3.170) 0

0 (7,593)
(1,786) 18,057
0 76,936

6977 780,573

.1907) 888777



Adelphia Long Distance
Results for Apnil 1069
JHS 051899
NY NJ PA OH M MA VA vT NH NC sC AT
121 [ 723 724 125 126 121 728 729 ™0 ™ 144

REVENVE:
Interstate 26496 10234 414N 3618 1,108 5671 32524 7,628 1,005 1,639 3223 0
Monthly Fees 9,252 3108 14915 1,503 501 1371 11,234 1,774 286 403 457 0
inwastate 9,685 9610 17,685 2,627 420 e 21,105 46 1 235 a4 0
International 4,581 458 3474 396 45 582 3,566 476 81 75 kT 0
Intratats 7,044 3019 20,196 1,248 780 1,586 5934 3404 162 21 45 0
Dwectory Service 518 380 1,148 148 46 181 1,050 209 2 k7 93 0
Monthly 800 Service Fees 3 0 n 0 0 0 8 5 0 0 0 0
Monthly Service Fee Credits (5303) (1,790)  (7.816) (816) (239) (732)  (6,0%6)  (1,160) (193) (232) (354) 0

o 8 g et of mandby s Mo s o s ares SN s "Is oy M~ "as

Other Revenue (230) (93) (600) (14) 2 78 609 192 24 36 25 0
NET REVENUE: 52,045 25,826 90,445 798 2,682 2114 00.973 12,664 1398 2.400 4,257 0

EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:
Interstate @1061)  (620:) (28230)  (2831)  (1.279)  (4.808) (24.002) (7269)  (1.263)  (2001)  (3.062) 0
Invrastate (9.538) (7.648) (17.025)  (2.180) (340) (303)  (17.546) 0 0 (329) (268) 0
International (3.757) (433) (2,860) (333) (20) (514) (3,129) (389) (39) (84) (263) 0
ntralata (6.438)  (3019) (17.572)  (1.021) (810) (696)  (3,885)  (3.781) (188) (220) (16) 0
Directory Service (367) (246) (871) (78) (36) (113) (814) (141) (2%) (34) (57) 0
Other Service Expense (1,123) (352)  (1.496) (176) (06) (284)  (1.276) (374) (95) (133) (188)  (7.847)
NET SERVICE EXPENSE: (42,283) (17.905)  (60,063) (6.619) (2,580) (6,809) (5085 11,964) (1,609) (2.800) (3,088) (7.847)
GROSS OPERATING MARGIN: 9.761 T 22,382 217 102 2,308 19.320 700 @n (400) 403 (7.847)

MARGIN %: 18.76%  J087T%  24.75%  24.78% ATE%  28.30% 27.81% 582% 1507T% -16.88% 2.40%




Adelphia Long Distance
Results for Aprit 1999
JHS 051899

MARKETING EXPENSE:

Wages & Benefits
Telephone

T&E
Dues & Subs
Outside Service
Bad Debt

08 preierd o ret oo

Aliocated S.G & A Expense

Othor §.GAA

NET SG8A.

Taxes

Amort. & Depreciation
NET EXPENSE:

NET P&L:

21
2.763)

- e - Ml - e -

0

0
(2,335)
(14,235)
nes

0
4617
(21.247)
]

0

(66,294)

(14,249)

(856)

O © ©0 © ©o

(462)
(1,182)

“on

)
(1.644)

(20.406)

5.420

PA
123

(2.909)

© © 0 ©o o

(2,499)

(5,709)
o

()
(8.207)

(79,180)

11,265

OH
124

(647)

M
725

e 00 o o o

(81)
(225)

LAY

(0)
(30%)

(3.348)

(667)

MA
726

o o 0 0 o ©°

(266)
(1.208)
N

0

©)
1470
0

0

(9.243)

(131

VA
121

0 © © ©o ©o

(1.956)
(13,756)
"

0

0
(15.712)
0

0

(69.013)

728
(864)

0
0
0
0
0

0
(275)
(3,025)
nms

0
(2.918)
(6.218)
0

0

(19.046)

(6.382)

(481)

o ©

© © ©

(47)
(18)

LR Y

)
(66)

(2,136)

mn

(- Dt - Il - A - RER -

(72)
(458)

"wis

(0)
(531)

(3.829)

(1.429)

® O O 0 0 0O

(60)
(34)

o

©)
(94)

(4,434)

(am

ATI
144

(12,059)

(22,382)
(207)

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
(21.792)
(44.291)
0

(227)
(64,524)

(64.524)




intercompany AR
N/R (NAP) winon long distance
Fixod Assuts, net
Deterred Assets, nel

Other Assets

NET ASSETS!

LIABILITIES & R/E:

AP

Accrued Liabibes

Accrued Payroll

Accrued Taxes

Other Liabikbes

Equaty

NEY LIABILITIES AND RE:

[y

79,623

467,853
(599.762)
0

0

558

(51,727

(2,132
(41.211)
(59)
(37,532)
(101)
132 821

s1.721

(3.419)
(15.142)

(18)

(20,268)
©
{52.416)

(91.262)

PA
123

()
155,853

(2.681)
(61.870)
42)
15,744
4163
(111,169)

(155.099)

724

10.330
0
59,667
(63,962)
0
0
99

6.13%

(135)
(5,891)
153
(3.414)
©
3,151

(6,139

Mi
125
0
3,726
0
42413
(38.181)
0
0
0

7.9%

(308)
(2.091)
0
(5.442)
0
(118)

(7.959)

MA VA VT
126 121 128
0 0 0
9,881 96,470 18,169
0 0 0
g7833 412837 28857
(74,854) (350,103 (35.662)
0 0 0
M) 0 0
8 A7 55
22061 149981 1AW
(260) (1.021) (147)
(7.,164) (47 A53) (9,647)
0 (20) (8
©912) (372600 (6.9
0 0 0
(5.532) (64,197) 4732
@08 (140.981) (114190

6,266
(12,022)
0
0
(U]

(3.738)

0
(am
0
(1.460)
)
6,408

LT

9,037
(14.851)
0

0

56

2.821)

(2.204)
(&)
(1.508)

6,535

mm

5,406

0

AT\
144
414912
(L))
10

14,241 (2,048,255

(21,067)
0
0
L))

(2.020)

0
(3,170

0
(1.611)
()]

6,801

200

888,553

6913

12262
(o)

(004.794)

22,190
0
(14,199)
2,870
77951
715983
$04.TH




Adelphia Long Distance
Results for the Month of March 1999

JHS 04208/
NY
74
REVENUVE:

bt bty 28,906
Monthly Fees 9,240
Inlrastate 10818
Inlernationast 5338
It alata 7,839
Dwectory Service 547
Monthly 800 Service Fees 3
Mansthily Sonvice T oo Crnbi (. 74m)

B -
Other Hovenuge 460
NET REVENVE: $7.402

EXPENSE:

SERVICE EXPENSE:
ntersiate (18,210)
Intrastate (7.996)
International (3.247)
Intralata (5,875)
Dweckory Survice (391)
Other Service | xpense (1,657)
NET SERVICE EXPENSE: 37.378)
GROSS OPERATING MARGIN: 20,026

MARGIN %:

%

NEZ

9,515
2,854

10,547

3,739

TRE)

s

(4.973)
(6,264)
(330
(2,169)
(198)
(475)
(14410)

11.562
44.92%

44,047
14691
19,670
4044
18,948
1,300
n
(8,065)
v

651

(24,049)
(14,310)
(2.226)
(13.923)
(859)
(2.355)
(s7.721)

am

3.536
1,516
2,387

523

(807)
(RPN
102

(2,360)
(1.873)
(303)
(T01)
(55)
(215)
(5.506)

2.0
35.52%

BE

1,501

494

2

(267)
s

n

329

(910)
(296)
(16)
(6335)
(20)
(83)
(1.9%;

133

B¥

6.687
1423

381

1487

LR

10.051

VA
121

35,160
11,089
21937
am
5479

1,215

(6.643)
Y

732860

(20,555)
(15,103)
(2.703)
(3.257)
(834)
(1.870)
(44.322)

8.034
1672
7
923
4,068
210
3
(1.142)

-

204
12.98

(5.630)

(361)
(2.633)
(130)
(479)
(2.233)

4753

46

157

{18))
e

19

140

(881)
0

(15)

(141)

(22)

(80)

(1.138)

300
20.85%

1.590

418

(263)
YN
42

2410

(1.423)
(291)
(36)
(176)
(16)
(142)
(2.085)

2%
13.50%

sC
™

J242

429

330

n

(337)
LAY

17

4.089

(2.128)
(225)
(479)
(8)
(38)
(194)

0.0712)

1.018
24.80%

ATI
144




Adeiphia Long Distance
Results ko the Month of March 1899

JHS 0420099
NY NJ PA OH M MA VA vt NH NC SC ATI
(4] 2 723 724 125 726 727 128 729 0 m™m 144
MARKE TING EXPENSE: 2.619) (4.092) (6.221) 512 499) (844) 4.148 (632) (154) (187) (1 (7.801)
SGSA:
Wages & Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (24472
Telephone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (244)
Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Postage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
T&E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dues & Subs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10)
Outside Service (2,057) (386) (2,192) (203) (69) (232) (1,654) (219) (39) (63) (52) 0
Bad Dett (6,094) (2.402) (818) (791) (667) (1,303) (7.691) (3.,299) (513) (820) 70 0
o o periond o nan rever o " o e N nos R Pl LY nmn »os LAY
Aliocated .G & A Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16493
Other S, GBA 917) (63) (520) (0) (30) 0) (349) (0) (5) () 0 (20852)
NET SG8A: (9.068) (2851) (3.530) (#84) (788) (1L528) (eN) Q5B (551) (88)) 19 (29.006)
Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amont. & Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (227)
NET EXPENSE: (50.063) (21.3%4) (67.471) T1.013) (3.229) 0.104) (42.080) (12.08) (1.849) 3.139) (3.190) (36.974)
NET PAL 139 4619 28027 1521 68 M7 2.m 603 (411) (12s) M (6974




Adeiphus Long Distance
Results lor Felruary 1999
tse O30

ASSETS.
Cash
AR Customer
AR
Intercompany AR
N/R (NFY) winon long dislance
Fused Assots, nel
Deferred Assots. net
Other Assets
NET ASSETS:
LIABILITIES & RE:
AP
Actiued Liabeidos
Accrued Payrolt
Accrued Tases

Ovhe Liabislies

Equity

NET LIABILITIES AND RE:

1

674

420,748
(539,005)

]

0

72

(50.773)

(5.009)
41.271)
0
(42,916)
(101)
140,160

$0.773

=

0
21952
0
210,320
(150,448)
0
0
©
91,824

(455)
(15,142)
0
(18.432)
©
(47,796)

(01.,824)

PA OH
723 124
0 0
150,104 7875
0 0
678,760 53494
(T40,227)  (56.764)
0 0
0 0
1 178
120,638 am
(1.794) (362)
(61,870)  (5.891)
0 0
14005 (3.209)
4163 0
(83.142) 4679
(120630 (4T8))

e
(35,830)

2.091)

(5,055)
)
49)
(7.289)

8428

79118

(66,486)

21.008

(833)
(7.164)

(8.685)

4.58%)

122.769

(2.301)
(47,453)
0
(33.210)
0
(40.80%)
(122.768)

1Hers

20,169
(24.724)

1018

(1,130
(9.647)
0
(4.714)
)
5339
(10,153

2.993)

(90)
(a2
0

(1.303)

5,908

2228
0

7.942
(12,435)
0

0

48
@21n

(90)

(2.204)
0

(1.299)
0
S8
2217

sC ATI
™m 144
0 190295
3167 0
0 10

11,950 (1,826,2886)

(18287) 945619
0 741
0 12412
0 (69.760)

Q171 (T40.570)

(90) 8332
(3.170) 0
0 (1032
(1.270) 2870
© 6150
7702 678,858
21T 740570




Adelpiua Long Distance
Hesults for F ebruary 1999
tse Q099

Monthly Fees

Inte natsonal

Monthly 800 Serwce Fees
Maonthly Serwice Foe Credis
R R

Other Revenue

NET REVENUE:

SERVICE EXPENSE:

Inter state

Dvectory Sevwce
Ollwer Sorwcy Exponse

NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN.

MARGIN %

1

26,390
8.556
9672
3,700
7,898

613

(5.240)
s
195

sLres

(18,020)
(7.461)
3.723)
(6,532)

(398)
(1.620)
(a37.7181)

14,024
27.08%

7.643
2,388

915

2,768

m

(1.,368)
“as

21549

(4.851)
(6.968)
(143)
(2,0%6)
(174)
(425)
(14619

RaAT%

40312
13611
17,497
2,606
17,965
1345
9
(8.015)
-

a2
83.372

(24,062)
(14,666)
(2.225)
(14,148)
re2)
2.230)
(58.122)

21.2%
31.92%

D3

2,986
1370
218

(882)

700

2:m)
(1.984)

(764)
(78)
(184)

146)
2081%

BE

135
443

7

RN
1%

2.914

(1.082)

(10)
(583)
“an
61)
(1.976)

¥

5,838
1.303

1,006
1484
170

(920)
e
61

4.423)
(30%5)
(790)
me)
(104)
)

6.757)

Nns»
10,071
19,572

25.3T%

8,707

1437

ars
2,803

(1,139)
L ALY
138

10.558

(116)
(532)
(2.321)

120
1.72%

23

"

m

(160)
.l
13

e

(811)
0
24)
(230)
20

(1.158)

(182)

(260)
"N

3

(1.478)
(204)
(83)
(206)
(12
(120)
2.104)

@67)

m 144

2179

s

(2.357)
(207)
@23

(%)

(255)
(3.12¢4)

o7

A0.61% 48% 2.72%

0 - O et e
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Adelphua Long Drstance
Resutts lor January 1999

ASSETS.

AR Customer

N/R (N/P) winon long distance

Fixed Assets, net

Deferred Assets, net

Other Assets

NET ASSETS:
UABILITIES & REE:

Accrued Liabdtes
Accrued Payrolt

Accrued Tases

Other Liabiies

Equaty

NET LIABILITIES AND RE.

(475,524)

0

o

2
“e)

27.147)
140,774)
0
(35.607)
(101)
147,507

4879

76,190

(886)
(15.440)
0
(16.823)
©)
43.048)
(76.198)

PA
123

[

189,852

583515
(648.680)

(10.667)
(62.403)

12773
4163
(78.554)

(134.688)

0
8383

45458

(48,266)

%2

5.746

(162)
6.137)

(3.825)

4378

(121)
(2.620)

(4.670)
o
(944)

19,667

(1.811)
(6.706)
0
(7.353)
©)
.79
(19.867)

306,389

(257,7086)

0
13,738
0
11,082
(14.617)
0

0

0

10213

(131)
(9.38%)
0
(3.316)
©
2618

1,839

454

(9,025)

©
Q873

(121)

(1,196)
0

(1.176)
0
5,166

0

0
3043
o
5,555
w7
]

o

40

(1.334)

(126)

2.351)
0

(1.174)
0

4,986

SC ATl
m 14
0 41,557
1.5 0
0 10

10,355 (1,574,290)

(16,453) 879507
0 7.368
0 12412
) (65070
4.507)  (096.108)
(126) 1212
(1.723) 0
0 (10499
(968) 2870
© 61569
7324 640889

21y 2813 134 4507 @96.108




Other Serwce £ xperse
NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN:

24563
7520

3825
76%

LA

are

(15812)
(6.353)
.756)
9.147)

Fie

15 &

12,714

6879
1,964
10,118

149
274

(1.057)
an
143

mnQ

(4.538)
(5.45¢)

2.104)
(1es)
(159)

12,632
17,448
2542
18.252
123

(7.852)
an

(14.379)
(1.930)
(14.483)

(1.726)

2,609

.esuki

(83%5)
St

(2.548)
.78n)

(1)

(199)

“am

60.16%

5245

1227

1573

149

(916)

Teon

2.703)
@33)
570
(s51)

4.48)

27,3401
8.605
17,00
2427
4019
1267
13

(6.467)
nes
258

M54

(19.639)
(14,061)
2314)
(3.398)
(e98)
(1.408)
“Lnm

6170
1244

&

174

(1.106)

6.591)
o
439)
@)
(13s)
(408)

nezre
(1.200)
1320%

m

”

(155)
"

(801)

(14))
(8
()

(1.004)

w1
440%

1.3
218

7”2

b
(266)

m

(1.833)
@3

(63)

@22

4

o)

Q2.483)

(534)
A%

1.3

1"s

o & ¥ B

s

"

1.6

(L.730)
64)
69)

“)
23)
“y)

(1.939)

®. @ 9.9 @ '® -6 6 ..o

® © © © © o
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e e
tse 01/14/99

NY NJ PA OM i MA VA VT N NC sC ATI

121 122 23 724 725 126 121 128 129 730 ™ 144
MARKETING EXPENSE; (15,649) 1) @0 (97 58) (1219 @729 (292) an v8) (10) (4,402
SGaA:
Wages & Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 (24.354)
Tetephone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Postage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (50)
T&E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (718)
Dues & Subs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Outside Servce (2.022) 024)  (2401) (196) (76) 204) (1,520 (172) ) (®1) (1) 0
Had Detrt 5,043 564 12,042 1 (49) 247 7019 (366) 18 Fal 40 0

B8 perend of net tpvavas am LY wmn a0 " ALY "mn “am LY LAY LEAY

Allocated 5,6 & A Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12162
Other S GAA (2,208) 0 (2,099) 0 (V)] (420) ] (630) 1] 0 0 (6,130)
NET SGSA: 1732 M ram (195) (128) QI 8500 (1188 (1) “n 2 (19111)
Tazes ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amort. & Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (2271
NET EXPENSE: (41.599) (10585 (36.538) (4178 2008  (s.053 (17.983)  (sarn 90 (1,008 (1.317)  (23.741)

NET PAL: S.716 8217 33,654 2281 950 1.9 27.908 413 114 154 1051 @3741)




WLWW

for 1998

tse 12731198
ASSETS:

Cash
AR Customer
AR
intercompany AR
N/R (N/P) winon long distance

NY NJ
21 T2
0 0
1274 15009
0 0
202103 150415
(276,108) (94.617)
0 0
0 0
0 )
51200 71407
(304) 0
@5344) (26712
0 0
@orin (13977
(101) ()
30,108  (30.719)
(§7.268) 1407

PA
2
0
147,041
0
474,260

(477.273)

144129

(120)
(94,805)
0

7929
4163

(81,208)
(144.129)

OH M
124 12%
) 0
5013 2,009
0 0
35673 20,960
(33,365) (24.299)
0 0
0 0
90 (0)
1419 8AT0
0 0
(8.489)  (5761)
0 0
@02 (882
() 0
4011 1,153
(A1) (8ATO)

5,007

0
53,2716
(39,508)
0

0

194485

(588)
(12,365)
0
(6.250)
©
(242)
(18.448)

0
2.9
0
243,168
(181,916)
0
0
©
0,186

0
(48.761)
0
(22,109)
0
(18.206)
(29.186)

329
(3,805)
0

0
0
2,384

3473

(6.264)
0
0
()

(1.8

(1.841)

(932)
©
4,589

M

NC sC ATI
m 144
0 0 245M
1504 1,455 0
0 0 10
3,550 6,200 (1,242,386)
(5.743) (11259 716,574
0 0 1823
0 0o 124w
0 (0 (3279
o0 (3.300) (514.762)
0 (1,300)  (87.046)
(1974)  (2030) 0
0 0 (6,589)
(802" (831) 2,870
0 (0) 49844
3an2 7460 555683
%0 500 e




Adelphia Long Distance
Results for Novernber 1998
tse 12731798

REVENUE:

Interstate

Monihly Fees

Dweclory Service

Monthly 800 Service Fees

Monthly Service Fee Credits
8 0 gt A as iy

Other Revernw

NET REVENUVE:

EXPENSE:
SERVICE EXPENSE:

Interstate

Direclory Service
Otter Service Expense

NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN:

MARGIN %:

NY
21

17,500
5,870
5,963
2,405
8,798

563

3
(3,712)

o

354

M5

(12,913)
(4.861)
(1.785)
(6.404)

(266)
(674)

(26.902)

10,934
20.90%

5,533
1,506
1328
n
2,909
230
0
(122)
"

101
17.208

(5,276)
(5.242)
(439)
(1,725)
(149)
(204)
(13.087)

4150
24.12%

PA
123

28,193
10,141
13,776
1,999
13,204
893
9
(5.610)
"

1.14

62,748

(19,220)
(11,206)
(1,315)
(10,985)
(561)
(1,004)
(44472)

1920
024%

517

(2.202)
(1,212)
(248)
(675)
7
(126)
(4.500)

(108)
-245%

(158)
aom
18

2574

(1,196)
(238)
(18)
(756)
1)
(62)
(2.291)

283
11.00%

3,648
788
n

1.549
o

(421)

(3.162)
(132)
(760)
(408)
(102)
(165)

4.720)

2.2%

15,707
49012
9910
1451
2,152

730

10
(3.477)

Y

445
32130

(10,965)
(8.675)
(1.582)
(1,783)

(431)
(583)
(24.028)

811

2,510
740

242

(278)

9)
(163)
0
(14)

(468)

.20
87.25%

435

145

172
180

16

(115)

rews

(341)

(57)
(151)
m
(18)

1874)

I50%

1,013
232
142

n

(176)
nims

1518

(1.044)
(118)
31
(186)
(an
(54)
(1.442)

14

SC
m

1,008
102

102

47

(49)
“we

16
1.309

(1,373)
(148)
(mn

(55)
(38)
72)
(1.802)

41
20.771%

ATl
144

°°°O°O°OO°

o

® ©o © ©°




Adeiphia Long Distance
Results for November 1098
tse 1273198

MARKETING EXPENSE:

Wages & Benefils
Telephone
Printing
Postage
T&E
Dues & Subs
Outside Service
Bad Debt
24 8 g s of e e e
Aliocaled S.G & A Expense
Other S,GSA
NET SGaA:
Taxes
Amort. & Depreciation
NET EXPENSE:

NET P&L:

1
(1.775)

© © © o ©°o

(1,207)
(5,682)

m

(35.572)

2.26)

122
(52)

© © © © ©o o

(252)
(2,170)
um
0
(0)
(2.422)
0
0

(15,531}

1.678

PA
123

(1.989)
0
0
0
0
0

0

(1.737)
(1.077)
"
(0)
2.814)

0

0

49.273)

14472

OH
724

(239)

(Lun

725
mn

© © © ©o © o©

(62)

(442)
ALE L

©
(304)

@

(144)

126
(1.2m

Q.G 0 0.

(150)
(486)

VA
[rid

© © © © © ©

(920)
(7.57%)

S
o o 8 o’

120
Q1)

o e 9 O -0

(18)
0
con
0
)
am
0
0

(.11

m

e ©6 © © ©

(18)
(1,569)

@
(1.506)

(1.400)

(119

© © ©o © ©o

(33)
(617)

“an

)
(881)

2.211)

§C
m

(1.309)

® 6 O & e

(14)
1)
o
0
(o
(1%
0

0

(3.129)

(L1an

ATI
144

(119.797)

(17.643)
(183)

0

(59)

(50)

0

0

0

0
(2,012)
(19.947)
2%
(227)
(139.721)

(130.721)




Adelphia Long Drstance
Resuits for the Month of Oclober 1998
tse 11/24/98
NY NJ PA OH M MA VA vT NH NC sC ATl
ra 12 723 724 725 726 121 728 129 0 mm 144
ASSETS.
Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3%8372
AR Customer 45828 19,997 164,330 6,391 3,128 6,719 38,507 1,360 225 2,006 1,863 0
AR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Intercompany AR 251,641 128947 386064 30,895 27,167 44,880 208,207 2227 2,889 2,181 4,379 (1,099.034)
NR (NP) winon long destance (277.279) (93661) (471024) (33206) (24.411) (39.,036) (182.407) (3.903) 6.271) (5,745) (11,255) 358228
Fixed Assels, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 8,050
Deferred Assets, net 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,339
Other Assets 0 (0) © 9 0 8 ) 0 o 0 ) 8147
NET ASSETS: 20190 $5.28) 79370 4179 5.884 12511 64,307 (318)  (1.132) (L8ST)  (5.012) (3%3.888)
LIABILITIES & RE:
AP 0 0 (25) ] 0 0 (150) 0 0 ] 0 (46,036)
Accrued Liabdibes (36,036) (13.153) (46962) (3770)  (3.347)  (7.339) (22,899) (415)  (1,23%) (466) (200) 0
Accrved Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (7.568)
Accrued Taxes (25514) (13088) 10,187 (2703)  (3.548)  (5337) (20,02%) (494) (826) (655) (512) 2620
Other Liabiktes (101) 0 4163 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (M08
Equaty 41462  (20,042) (46,73)) 2,205 1,010 105 (21,236) 1225 3,193 2678 5724 415962

NET LIABILITIES AND RE: (20,190) (85.203) (79.370) (4.179)  (5.884) (12571) (84.007) i 112 1,557 5012 3588




Dwectory Service
Monthly 800 Service Fees
Monthly Service Fee Credits
e S sy s
Other Revenue
NET REVENVE:
EXPENSE.

SERVICE EXPENSE:

Dwectory Service
Other Service Expense
NET SERVICE EXPENSE:

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN:

MARGIN %:

121

15,845
4,508
5979
2,835

10,606

415

(2,204)
“on
570

38.641

(12.913)
(4,861)
(1.785)
(6.404)

(266)
(674)
(26,902)

1179
30.38%

2

6,112
1472
8876

432

3323

(710)
o
n

(5.206)
(5.242)
(439)
(1.725)
(149)
(294)
(13.057)

6.
M01%

PA
723

29,288
8,994
14,893
2,085
14,386
978

(4.687)
o

o
67,129

(19,220)
(11.296)
(1.315)
(10,985)
(561)
(1.004)
(44.472)

22,651
1N.T7%

219

1,392

11"

(321)

4.916

(2.202)
(1.212)
(248)
(675)
(37
(126)
(4.500)

416

R

21

1"
(141)

3

2918

(1,196)
(238)
(18)
(756)
(1)
(62)
2.291)

624
21.42%

4,202
697

1323
118
17”
(336)
am

@)
1.044

(3.162)
(132)
(760)
(4086)
(102)
(165)

4.728)

2218
R2.0%

VA
i

1501

13,604
1,985
2429

(1.649)
am

.42

(10,965)
(8.675)
(1,582)
(1.793)

(431)
(582;
(24.020)

12.444

1018

§:3§zo§

LN
M

1.9%

278)

(]
(163)
4)
i)

1462
T8.74%

7

93

12

47
Y

L1

(341)

57)
(151)
o
(18)
(574)

&)
2.51%

936
153
7
49

3

(102)
“on

1495

(1.044)
(115)
)
(186)
(1
(54)
(1.442)

sC
m

1581

(48)
“m

0

(1.373)
(148)
7

(5%)
(38)
12)
(1.802)

19
10.84%

ATl
144

® © © © ©o o © © © o

® © © © © © o




Adelphia Long Distance
Resuits for the Muath of Oclober 1908
tso 1172498

MARKETING EXPENSE:
SGaA

Wages & Benefits
Telephone

Prining

Postage

Outside Service
Bad Dett
Ll R
Allocated S.G & A Expense
Ol S GEA
NET SGaA:
Taxes
Amort. & Depreciabon

NEY EXPENSE:

NET POL;

0

0
(1,207)
(12,450)

um

0
(]

0
0
0
0
0

0
(L.737)
(25,343)

e

0
©

0
0
0
0
0

0
(1o)
(1,183)
M
0

()

VA
21

(1.465)

(920)
(15214)
“ans
0
©)
(16.134)
0

vT sC ATI
728 ™ 144

442) (19 (112.216)

0 (14637)
(4.995)

53
0 0
0 (6.210)
¥ (26279)
0 0
0 (227)
(L7e2) (130.710)

¥ (e




Adeiphia Long Distance Consobdated

Resuits for Month of September 1098 with
tse 107298 Elminations
NY NJ PA OH Mi MA VA vT NH NC sC ATI
21 122 123 724 125 126 121 128 729 0 m 144
ASSETS:
Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218870 218,870
AR Customer 55,108 21,432 168,438 6,617 4,403 7.084 45676 (14) 2,861 3 1,682 0 316,617
AR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 10
Intercompany A/R 212,745 109,301 330,723 26,413 23,508 37,356 177 866 1,779 2,290 1427 2,319  (935,.283) (9,556
N/R (N/P) winon long distance (217,653) (66,638) (355,368) (23,244) (19,087) (28,033) (131,890) (2,982) (4,.400) (2.927) (5,007) 420243 (428,075
Fixed Assets, net 0 1] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,278 8278
Deferred Assets, net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,339 12.3%
Other Assets 0) 0 (0) 29 0 8 (0) 0 0 (0) (0) 10,258 10,364
NET ASSETS: 50,200 64095 143792 9.084 8,825 16,418 91,652 (1217 752 1.0 (1,007) (256.285) 120840
LIABILITIES & R/E:

NP (29.583) (11.745) (47.475) (4,888) (2,867) (4.924) (24,336) (410) (1,258) (1,295) (4.317) 448 (132,649
Accrued Liabikties (36,036) (13.153)  (46.962) (3,770 (3.347) (7.339) (22,899) (415) (1.239) (466) (200) 0 (135,823
Accrued Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (13,625) (13,625
Accrued Taxes (20422) (1,72) 378 (2.418) (3,201) (5,350) (18,028) (185) (768) (524) (340 2,620 (59,968
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Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet |

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of
telecommunications services provided by Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (“Adelphia™ or
“Carrier”) with principal offices at Main at Water Street, Coudersport, PA 16915. This tanff
applies for services furnished within the State of South Dakota. This tanifY is on file with the
South Dakota Utilities Commission and copies may be inspected there, during normal business
hours, or at Adelphia’s principal place of business.

_Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C.Tanff No. 1
Original Sheet 2

CHECK SHEET

Sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective
sheet(s). Original and revised sheets are named below and comprise all changes from the
original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this sheet.

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION
1 Original 26 Original
2 Original 27 Original
3 Original 28 Original
) Original 29 Original
5 Original 30 Original
6 Original 31 Original
7 Original 32 Original
8 Original

9 Original

10 Original

11 Original

12 Original

13 Original

14 Original

15 Original

16 Original

17 Original

18 Original

19 Original

20 Original

21 Original

22 Original

23 Original

24 Original

25 Original

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice und Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C.Tanff No. 1
Orniginal Sheet 3

CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

CONCURRING CARRIERS:
No Concurring Carriers
CONNECTING CARRIERS
No Connecting Camers
OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

No Participating Carriers

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.

Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C.Tanff No. |
Original Sheet 4

TARIFF FORMAT

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right comer of the page. Sheets
are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For exaniple, a new
sheet added between Sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level
of coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2.1.1.A 1(a)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).l
2.1.1.A 1.(a).1(1)
2. 1L.1LAL(a).1(IXD)

C. Check Sheets - When a tarifT filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross
reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed
to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*).
There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it. The
taniff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current
sheet on file with the Commission.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C.Tanff No. |
Onginal Sheet 5

APPLICABILITY

This Tariff contains the Service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to ihe furnishing
of intrastate interexchange telecommunications services within the State of South [ akota by
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (“Company”).

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adclphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C.Tanff No. |

Onginal Sheet 6
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
1) LA To signify a discontinued material
) - To signify a rate or charge increase
M - To signify material relocated without change in text or rate
N - To signify a new material
(R) - To signify a reduction
a - To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation
Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915
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Original Sheet 7
TABLE OF CONTENTS
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Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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Original Sheet 7
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Issued: Effective:
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Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 9

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.1 Definitions

Application for Service - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical
and other descriptive information which will enable Carrier to provide telecommunication
service as required.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to Customer to
enable Carrier to identify use of service on his or her account and to bill Customer accordingly
for such service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to Customer to identify
individual users or groups of users on his or her account.

Business Customer - Customer whose use of service is primarily or substantially of a
professional, business, institutional, occupational or other commercial nature.

Camier - Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (“Adelphia™), unless the context indicates
otherwise

Company - Adelphia, unless the context indicates otherwise.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses service and is
responsible for the payment of rates and charges and compliance with tariff regulations.

Customer-Provided Equipment - Terminal equipment, as defined herein, provided by Customer.

Day - From 8:00 a.m. up to but not including 5:00 p.m. local time, Monday through Friday.
Department -South Dakota Utilities Commission

Disconnection - The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being
used for existing service.

Evening - From 5:00 p.m. up to but not including 11:00 p.m. local time, Sunday through Friday.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 10

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (CONT'D)

1.1 Definitions (Cont’d)

Holiday Rate Period - Carrier’s recognized holidays are New Year's Day (January 1),
Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day, Memorial Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day
(December 25). The evening rate periods are used, unless a lower rate would normally apply.

LATA (Local Access and Transport Area) - A group of telephone exchanges within which FCC
rules allow local exchange carriers to carry toll telephone calls.

Night - From 11:00 p.m. up to but not including 8:00 a.m., and 8:00 a.m. Saturday up to but not
including 5:00 p.m. Sunday.

Premises - The space designated by Customer as its place or places of business for termination of
service (whether for its own communications needs or for its resale Customers). In the case of a
non-profit sharing group, this term includes space at each sharer’s place or places of business, as
well as space at Customer’s place of business.

Residential Customer - Customer whose use of service is primarily of a domestic nature.

Service or Services - The services covered by this taniff shall include only those in the State of
South Dakota.

Terminal Equipment - Telecommunications devices, apparatus and their associated wiring, such
as teleprinters, telephone and data sets.

Travel Card - A prepaid or postpaid calling card issued by Carrier which aliows Customers to
make telephone calls and charge the calls to a credit or debit account. Calls charged to a Carrier-
issued credit travel card will appear on the Customer’s regular monthly bill. Calls charged to a
Carrier-issued debit travel card will be charged against the debit accouns.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S$.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 11

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

Undertaking of Camer

Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. is a resale common carrier providing intrastate
communications services to Customers for their direct transmission and reception of
voice, data and other types of telecommunications. Service is available on a full-time
basis, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, throughout the State of
South Dakota.

Limitations of Service

2.2.1 Camier offers service to all those who desire to purchase service from Carrier
consistent with all provisions of this tariff. Customers or subscribers interested in
Carrier’s services shall file a service application with Carrier, which fully satisfies
Customer and identifies the services required.

2.2.2 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facility and/or
equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carrier reserves the right not to
provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not
available.

2.2.3 Carier reserves the nght to discontinue furnishing service, upon a written notice,
when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when Customer is using the
service in violation of any provision in this tariff, the rules and regulations of the SD PUC
or in violation of the law.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahuc, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1

Original Sheet 12

23

24

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Limitations of Service (Cont’d)

2.2.4 Title to all facilities provided by Carrier under these regulations renains with the
Carrier. Prior written permission from Carrier is required before any assignment or
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such
permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by Customer, except when Customer is a duly
authorized and regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an
arrangement between Customer, authorized user or joint user to share the cost of the
service, as long as the arrangement generates no profit for any participant in the
arrangement.

2.3.1 Minimum Service Period

The minimum period of service is one (1) month (30 days), unless otherwise stated in this
tariff.

Liability

2.4.1 The liability of Carrier for any claim or loss, expense or damage (including
indirect, special or consequential damages), interruption, delay, error, omission or defect
in any service, facility or transmission provided under the tariff shall not exceed an
amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to Cusiomer for the period of service or the
facility provided during which such interruption, delay, error, omission or defect occurs.
For the purpose of computing this amount, a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this tariff, under no circumstances shail the
Carrier be liable for any consequential, special, indirect, incident or exemplary damages.

Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1

Original Sheet 13

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

24 Liability (Cont’d)
2.4.2 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage (including
indirect, special or consequential damages), interruption, delay, error, omission or other
defect in service, facility or transmission provided under this tanff, if caused by any
person or entity other than Carrier, by any malfunction of any service or facility provided
by any other carrier, by any act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, act of govemment,
work stoppage or other labor difficulties or any other cause beyond Carmier’s direct
control.
2.43 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by
Customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage, including indirect, special or
consequential damage for:

A. Defamation, libel, slander, invasion or privacy, infringement of copyright
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark,
unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation, violation of any
contract, propitiatory or creative right or any other injury to any person,
property or entity arising from the material, data, information or content
revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this
tanff;

B. Connecting, combining or adapting Carrier’s facilities with Customer’s
apparatus or systems;

C. Any act of omission by the Customer, or

D. Any personal injury or death of any person or for any loss of or damage to
Customer’s premises or any other property, whether owned by Customer
or others, caused directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance,
location, condition, operation, failure, presence, use or removal of
equipment or wiring provided by Carrier, if not caused by gross
negligence of Carrier.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915
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Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1

Original Sheet 14

24

2.5

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Liability (Cont’d)

2.4.4 No agent or employee of any other camier shall be deemed to be an agent or
employee of Carmrier.

2.4.5 Camer makes no warranty regarding the provision of service pursuant to this
tanff, including but not limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness

for a particular purpose.

Interruption of Service

2.5.1 Credit allowance for interruption of service which is not due to the negligence of
Customer or to the failure of channels, equipment and/or communications systems
provided by Customer and other carriers, are subject to the general liability provisions set
forth in Section 2.4 herein. It shall be the obligation of Customer to notify Carrier
immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is desired by
Customer. Before giving such notice, Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not
being caused by action or omission of Customer within his or her control, or is not in
wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by Customer and connected to Carrier’s terminal.

Responsibility of Customer

2.6.1 Customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provisions and
use of Carrier’s service. When facilities, equipmen’ and/or communications systems
provided by others are connected to Carrier's facilities, Customer assumes additional
responsibilitics. Customers are responsible for the following:

A. Customer is responsible for placing orders for service, paying all charges
for service rendered by Carrier and complying with all of Carrier’s
regulations governing the service. Customer is also responsible for
assuring that its users comply with regulations.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. ‘iariff No. 1
Origiral Sheet 15

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6 Responsibility of Customer (Cont’d)

B. When placing an order for service, Customer must provide:

1: the name(s) and address(es) of the

person(s) responsible for the
payment of service charges; and

o

the name(s), telephone number(s),
and address(es) of the Customer

contact person(s).

C. Customer must pay Carrier for the replacement or repair of Camier’s
equipment when the damage results from:

L the negligence or willful act of Customer or user;
2 improper use of service; or
3, any use of equipment or service provided by others.

26.2 Availability of Service for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustment

Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by Carrier shall be made available to
Carrier for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to maintain them in
satisfactory condition. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during
which such tests and adjustments are made.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

26  Responsibility of Customer (Cont’d)

2.6.3 Credit Allowances

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused by
or occurs in facilities or equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Carrier.

A. Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when
Customer notifies Carrier of the failure or when Carrier becomes aware of
the failure and ceases when the operation has been restored and an attempt
has been made to notify Customer.

B. Customer shall notify Carrier of failures of service or equipment and
reasonable attempts to ascertain that the failure is not caused by Customer-
provided facilities, any act or omission of Customer or in wiring or
equipment connected to the terminal.

C. Only those portions of the service or equipment disabled will be credited.
No credit allowances will be made for:

1. interruptions of service resulting
from Carrier performing routine
maintenance;

)

interruptions of service for
implementation of a Customer order
for a change in the service;

3 interruptions caused by negligence of
Customer or Customer’s authorized
user; or

4. interruptions of service because of

the failure of service or equipment
due to Customer or authorized user-
provided facilities.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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Main at Water Street
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6  Responsibility of Customer (Cont’d)

2.6.4 Cancellation by Customer

A. Customer may cancel service any time after meeting the minimum service
period. Termination charges will apply if Customer cancels prior to the
expiration of a one-year or multi-year service agreement. Such
termination charge will be equal to one (1) month’s usage as projected in
Camier’s Proposal for Service, or the actual average monthly usage to
date, whichever is higher, plus the monthly account charge for the
remainder of the contract period.

B. If Customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to
Customer s use and then cancels the order before the service begins,
before completion of the minimum service period or before completion of
some other peniod mutually agreed upon by Customer and Carrier, a
charge will be made to Customer for the nonrecoverable portions of
expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of Customer by
Cammier and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charges. If,
based on the order, any construction has cither begun or been completed,
but no service provided, the nonrecoverable cost of such construction shall
be borne by Customer. Such charge will be determined on a case-by-case
basis.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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Main at Water Street

Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 18

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6  Responsibility of Customer (Cont’d)

2.6.5 Payment and Charges for Service

A. Charges for service are applied on a recurring and nonrecurring basis.
Service is billed on a monthly basis. Service continues to be provided
until canceled by Customer or by Carrier, in accordance with provisions of
this taniff.

B. Payment will be due upon receipt of the statement. A nonrecurring 1.5
percent per month penalty fee (unless a lower rate is prescribed by law, in
which event at the highest rate allowable by law) will accrue upon any
unpaid amount commencing thirty (30) days afier rendition of the bill.

C. Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service furnished to
Customer, including, but not limited to, all calls originated at Customer’s
number(s), received at Customer’s number(s), billed to Customer’s
number(s) via third-party billing, incurrcd at the specific request of
Customer, or placed using a calling card issued to Customer. The initial
billing may include the account set-up charge where applicable. Charges
based on actual usage during a month will be billed monthly in arrears.

All fixed monthly charges for services ordered will be billed monthly in
advance.

D. Service may be denied or discontinued at Carrier's discretion for
nonpayment of amounts due to Carrier that are past the due date.
Restoration of service will be subject to all applicable installation charges.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice end Data Services
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONTD)

2.6  Responsibility of Customer (Cont’d)

2.6.6 Application of Charges

The charges for services are those in effect for the period that service is furnished. If the
charge for a period covered by a bill change after the bill has been rendered, the bill will
be adjusted to reflect the new charges.

2.6.7 Interconnection
The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnection
Customer-provided terminal equipment with Carrier’s facilities. The Customer shall

secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way and other arrangements necessary for such
interconnection.

2.7  Billing Periods
Carrier bills Customers on a monthly basis for all services.

28 Customer Complaints and/or Billing Disputes

Customers have the right to refer billing disputes and any other complaints to Adelphia
Telecommunications, Inc., Main at Water Street, Coudersport, PA 16915. Carrier's
Customer Service department can be reached by dialing 1-888-472-6222 (toll free), 24
hours a day, 7 days a week.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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2.10

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Deposits
Camer does not require deposits.
Taxes

2.10.1 Customer will be billed and is responsible for payment of applicable local, state
and federal taxes assessed in conjunction with service used.

2.10.2 All state and local taxes (i.c., sales tax, gross receipt tax, municipal utilitics tax)
are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

Responsibility of Carrier

2.11.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance

Pursuant to limitations set forth in Section 2.5, when service is interrupted the credit
allowance will be computed on the following basis:

A. No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than two (2) hours.

B. For purposes of credit calculation, every month shall be considered to have
720 hours.

C. Customer shall be credited for an interruption of two (2) hours or more for
as long as the interruption continues.

D. When a minimum usage charge is applicable and Customer fails to meet
same because of a service interruption, a credit shall be applied against
that minimum usage charge in the following manner. For each period of
two (2) hours that the interruption continues, the credit shall equal 1/360th
of the monthly minimum charge. Note, in this instance, a fractional period
of more than one (1) hour shall be treated as a two (2) hour period.

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.11  Responsibility of Carrier (Cont'd)
2.11.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance (Cont'd)

E. If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by Carrier
within thirty (30) days after billing is received by Customer, the invoice
shall be considered correct and binding on Customer, unless extraordinary
circumstances are demonstrated.

2.11.2 Cancellation of Credit

Where Carrier cancels a service and the final service period is less than the monthly
billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts billed in advance, prorated at
1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day after the service was discontinued.
This credit will be issued to Customer or applied against the balance remaining on
Customer’s account.

2.11.3 Denial of Service by Carrier

Carrier may deny service or cancel an application for service without incurring any
liability for any of the following reasons:

A. After ten (10) days written notice, for nonpayment of any sum due to
Carrier for service for more than thirty (30) days beyond the date of
rendition of the bill for such service. Notice of disconnection shall be
separate and apart from the regular monthly bill for service.

B. Afier ten (10) days written notice, in the event of ¢ violation of any
regulation governing the service under this tariff.

C. Without notice, in the event of a violation of any law, rule or regulation of
any government authority having jurisdiction over the service.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.11  Responsibility of Cammier (Cont’d)

2.11.3 Denial of Service by Carrier (Cont'd)

D. Carrier is prohibited from furnishing services by order of a court or other
government authority having jurisdiction.

E. In the event of fraudulent use of Carrier's network, Carrier will
discontinue service and/or seek legal recourse to recover all costs involved
in enforcement of this provision.

Without notice if a Customer or user causes or permits any signals or
voltages to be transmitted over Carrier’s network in such a manner as to
cause a hazard or to interfere with Carrier’s service to others.

2.11:3. In all other circumstances, Carrier will provide the Customer with
written notice via first class U.S. mail stating the reason for discontinuance, and
will allow the Customer not less than fifteen (15) days to remove the cause for
discontinuance. For residential Customers, another written notice of termination
will be sent via first class mail five (5) days prior to discontinuance of same. In
cases of non-payment of charges due, the Customer will be allowed at least five
(5) days, excluding Sundays and holidays, to make full payment of all undisputed
charges. In no event will service be discontinued on the day preceding any day on
which Carrier is not prepared to accept payment of the amount due and to
reconnect service.

2.11.4 Fractional Charges

Charges for a fractional part of a month are calculated by counting the number of days

remaining in the billing period after service is furnished. Divide that number of days by
thirty (30) days (billing period). The result is then multiplied by tk¢ applicable monthly
service charge to arrive at the appropriate fractional monthly service charge.

Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.12 Restoration of Service
The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with the priority
system specified in Part 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal
Communications Commission.

Issued: Effective:
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3.1

33

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Timing of Calls

The chargeable time for a long distance call is determined by the duration of the call.
Chargeable time begins when connection is established between Customer and the calling
or called station, and ends when the calling station “hangs up.”

Start of Billing

For billing purposes, the start of service is the day following acceptance by Customer of
Carrier’s service or equipment. The end of service date is the last day of the minimum
notification of cancellation or any portion of the last day after receipt by Carrier of
notification of cancellation, as described in Section 2 of this tariff.

Interconnection

3.3.1 Service fumished by Carrier may be interconnected with services or facilities of
other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to
the technical limitations established by Carrier. Service fumished by Carrier is not part
of a joint undertaking with such other carriers. Any special interface equipment or
facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities of Carrier and other
participating carmiers shall be provided at Customer’s expense.

3.3.2 Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the
applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers' tariffs. Customer is responsible for
taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting his or her Customer-provided terminal
equipment of communications systems with Carrier’s facilities. Customers shall secure
all licenses, permits, rights-of-way and other arrangements necessary for such
interconnections.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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3.1

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

Special Services

For the purpose of this tariff, a Special Service is deemed to be any service requested by
Customer for which there is no prescribed rate in this tariff. Special Service charges will
be developed on an individual-case basis and filed in this tariff.

Description of Proposed Services

3.5.1 Direct Dialed Calls - Intrastate toll service billed at a maximum of thirty (30)
second increments.

3.5.2 Calling Card Calls -A calling card service that may be accessed from any touch
tone telephone. Calling card service is not accessible from a rotary telephone.

3.5.3 Debit Card Calls - A debit card service that may be accessed from any touch tone
telephone. Debit card service is not accessible from a rotary telephone.

3.5.4 Inbound Toll-Free Number Service - An 800/888 number service is
offered to Customers who subscribe to the Company’s direct dialed toll
service. Inbound toll-free number service is available twenty-four (24)
hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

Special Promotional Offering

3.6.1 The Company may from time to time engage in Special Promotional Offerings or
Trial Service Offerings limited to certain dates, times or locations designed to attract new
subscribers or increase subscriber usage when approved by SD PUC. Company will not
have special promotional offerings for more than ninety (90) days in any twelve (12)
month period. In all such cases, the rates charged will not exceed those specified in
Section 4 hereof. All promotions will be filed with the Department for approval.

Emergency Calls

3.7.1 Customer shall configure its PBX or other switch vehicle from which a Customer
places a call so that 911 emergency calls, where available, and similar emergency calls
will be automatically routed to the emergency answering point for the geographical
location where the call originated without the intervention of Company.

Issued:

Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 Direct Dialed Calls

Adelphia's out-bound intrastate intraLATA and intrastate interLATA toll service arc flat
rate offerings. For billing purposes, call timing is rounded up to, at a maximum, six (6)

second increments.

4.:.1 Direct Dialed Calls - Option |

4.1.1.AlntraLATA Calils

Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.09 $0.09 $0.09
4.1.1.B Intrastate InterLATA Calls
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
| S0.09 $0.09 $0.09

Previous subscribers to Adelphia’s outbound long distance service, who
changed long distance carriers in the past and wish to retum to Adelphia’s
outbound long distance service, are eligible for 30 minutes per month free
usage for a period of six months.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

4.1 Direct Dialed Calls (Cont'd)

4.1.2 Direct Dialed Calls - Option 2

4.1.2.A IntraLATA Calls

Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.09 $0.09 $0.09

4.1.2.B Intrastate InterLATA Calls

Usage Charges:

PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.09 $0.09 $0.09

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

4.1 Direct Dialed Calls (Cont’d)

4.1.3 Direct Dial Service - Option 3

Adelphia's Option 3 outbound long distance service is a flat rate offering
which applies only to customers who subscribe to EITHER:

e Adeclphia Power Link, OR

e Adclphia Digital Cable .
All customers who currently qualify for Option 3 will be billed at the
following rate beginning with the July, 1999 billing period.

Customers who previously qualified for Option 3, but no longer qualify due
1o discontinuance of one or more services, will be billed at the current rate for
their previous Option from the date of that discontinuance.

4.13A IntraLATA Calls
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.075 $0.075 $0.075
413B Intrastate InterLATA Calls
Usage Charges:

PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.075 $0.075 $0.075

Issued: Effective:

Issued by: Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. TanfT No. 1
Original Sheet 29

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

4.1 Direct Dialed Calls (Cont’d)

4.1.4 Direct Dial Service - Option 4
Adelphia's Option 4 outbound long distance service is a flat rate offering
which applies only to customers who subscribe to BOTH:
e Adelphia Power Link, AND

e Adelphia Digital Cable
All customers who currently qualify for Option 4 will be billed at the
following rate beginning with the July, 1999 billing period.

Customers who previously qualified for Option 4, but no longer qualify due
to discontinuance of one or more services, will be billed at the current rate for
their previous Option from the date of that discontinuance.

4.14A IntraLATA Calls
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.07 $0.07 $0.07
4148 Intrastate InterLATA Calls
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.07 $0.07 $0.07
Issued: Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONTD)

42  Calling Card Calls

Adelphia's calling card service is offered twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) daysa  week
to all valid terminating locations. Access to Adelphia's service is via a toll-free

number. Calling card service is not accessible from a rotary telephone. The Customer

must input a valid Authorization Code in addition to the destination number with area

code. For billing purposes, call timing is rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30)

second increments.

Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.25 $0.25 $0.25
Issued: Effective:
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42

44

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

Debit Card Calls

Adelphia's debit card service is offered twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a
week to all valid terminating locations. Access to Adelphia's service is via a toll-free
number. Debit card service is not accessible from a rotary telephone. The Customer
must input a valid Authorization Code in addition to the destination number with area
code. For billing purposes, call timing is rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30)
second increments.

Usage Charges:

PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.25 $0.25 $0.25

Inbound Toll-Free Number Service

Adelphia's Inbound Toll-Free Number Service (1-800/888) is offered to Customers who
subscribe to the Company's direct dialed toll service. Inbound Toll-Free Number Service
is available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. Service is terminated
through switched access lines. Calls may originate from any valid exchange and terminate
to the Customer’s located at no charge to the calling party. For billing purposes, call timing
is rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30) second increments.

Issued:

Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONTD)

44  Inbound Toll-Free Number Service (cont'd)

Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.15 $0.15 $0.15

45  Special Rates for the Handicapped

45.1 Heanng and Speech Impaired

Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening rates for daytime

calls and night rates for evening and night calls.

45.2 Telecommunications Relay Service

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, the Company will when
billing relay calls discount relay service calls by 50% off of the otherwise
applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except where either the calling or called
1 party indicates that either party is both hearing and visually impaired, the call
J shall be discounted 60% off of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay
l call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive elements of a charge for
the call and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit card surcharge.

ALTSS4)

Issued:

Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of December 23, 1999 through December 29, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-089 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Kenneth Erickson, Watertown, South
Dakota, against WilTel, inc. and OLS, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized
Switching of Services.

Complainant is asking that South Dakota laws and rules be applied to these issues.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer

Date Received and Filed: 12/23/99
Intervention Date: N/A

CT99-090 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by James Meigaard, Pierre, South
Dakota, against U S WEST Communications, inc. and Sprint

Communications Company L.P. Regarding Unauthorized Switching of
Services.

The complainant states that an unauthorized switch was made from AT&T to Sprint. He has
only used the VarTec dial around for interstate long distance calls. The complainant wants
the calis to be re-rated to $0.10 per minute plus taxes and a credit for all overcharges billed by
Sprint and U S West. The complainant also requests a letter from U S West stating there will
be no further billings by U S West or Sprint for interstate calls.

EL99-021 In the Matter of the Petition filed by Northem States Power Company for
Approval of the Inclusion of Financial Incentives in its Fuel Clause.




On December 23, 1999, Northem States Power Company filed a petition seeking approval of
the inclusion of the expenses of financial instruments and linked transactions as related to the
purchase of energy to be recovered within the fuel adjustment clause.

NATURAL GAS

NG99-010 In the Matter of the Filing by MidAmerican Energy Company for Approval of
its 1999 Economic Development Report and its 2000 Economic
Development Plan.

On December 29, 1999, the Commission received a filing from MidAmerican Energy Company
of: (1) a report of its 1999 economic development activity as required by SD Public Utilities
Commission Docket NGS8-011; and (2) setting forth its 2000 economic development plan in
accordance with the same docket.

Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 12/29/99
intervention Deadline: 01/14/2000

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-121  In the Matter of the Application of WebNet Comxnunications, Inc. for a
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South
Dakota.

WebNet Communications, Inc. seeks a Certificate of Authority to provide resold intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services. WebNet will provide service to commercial
enterprises and residential customers. WebNet does not seek authority at this time to provide
any form of operator services nor any service 1o payphones.

TCI-122 In the Matter of the Application of Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. for a
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South
Dakota.




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (Adelphia) seeks a Certificate of Authority to provide
resold intrastate long distance telecommunication services. Adelphia intends to offer 1+ direct
dialing long distance service, calling cards, intemational calling, "1-800/888" service, and

Staff Analyst: Heather Fomey
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 12/23/99

intervention Date: 01/14/2000

TC89-123  In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Type 2 Wireless Interconnection

Agreement between U S WEST Communications, inc. and TW Wireless,
LLC.

On December 23, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission received an interconnection
agreement between TW Wireless, L.L.C. and U S WEST Communications, inc. for approval
by the Commission. The agreement govemns services for resale, certain unbundied network
elements, ancillary functions and additional features to TW Wireless for TW Wireless' offering
and provisioning of telecommunications services. The Agreement aiso sets forth the terms,
conditions and prices under which the parties agree to interconnect and pay reciprocal
vwompensation for the exchange of local traffic.

Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comments with
the Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than January 13, 2000. Parties to
the agreement may file written responses to the comments no later than January 25, 2000.

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 12/23/99
Comments Due: 1/13/2000

TC99-124 In the Matter of the Application of BCGI Communications Corp. for a

Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South
Dakota.

BCGI Communications Corp. seeks a Certificate of Authority to provide resold intrastate
interaxchange telecommunications services. BCGI proposes initially to provide prepaid
calling card services only.

Date Filed: 12!2789
intervention Date: 01/14/2000

TC89-125 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of an Interconnection Agreement
between U S WEST Communications, inc. and Pathnet, Inc.




On December 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission received an interconnection
agreement between Pathnet, Inc. and U S WEST Communications, Inc. for approval by the
elements, ancillary functions and additional features to Pathnet, Inc. for the offering and
provisioning of telecommunications services by Pathnet, Inc. The Agreement also sets forth
the terms, conditions and prices under which the parties agree to interconnect and pay
reciprocal compensation for the exchange of local traffic.

Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comments with
the Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than January 19, 2000. Parties to
the agreement may file writlen responses to the comments no later than January 31, 2000.

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 12/29/99
Comments Due: 01/19/2000

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:iwww.state.sd.us/puc/




Man at Water Street
Coudersport PA 16915-1141

~ 4 Phone  (B14) 274-9830 RECE‘VED

Internat  www adeipha net

February 28, 2000 MAR 01 2000
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

VIA FACSIMILE (605) 773-3809 UTILITIES COMMISSION

AND OVERNIGHT MAIL

Heather K. Fomey

Utility Analyst

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  TC 99-122 - Responses of Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. to letter dated
January 12, 2000

Dear Ms. Fomey:

I am writing this letter in response to you request for additional information, dated January 12, 2000 and
your telephone conversation with Jeff Nodland earlier today. I apologize for the delay in getting these
responses to you. | will address your comments in the order you presented them below:

Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. will be providing its interexchange services to it

customers in South Dakota under the name, Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (“ATI").

y &
reference to ATI. Thus, the financial information on “Adelphia Long Distance™ refers to ATIL. It
is my understanding that the information is still likely insufficient for deposits, advance
payments and prepaid calling cards, absent the filing of a bond. ATI does not object to bond
requirement language being put in the Commission Order granting authority.

-

4.

As JefT stated to you on the telephone, “Adelphia Long Distance™ is simply an internal

ATI has never been denied registration or certification in any state.
No marketing information is available at this time.
The tariff has been revised and the revised pages have been enclosed with this letter.

The tariff has been revised and the revised pages have been enclosed with this letter.




Kindly date stamp the copy of this correspondence as evidence of your receipt and return to me in the
envelope provided. If you have any questions on these responses or need any further information, please

feel free to contact me.

220-5717




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1

Original Sheet 12

2.2

23

24

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Limitations of Service (Cont’'d)

2.2.4 Title to all facilities provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with the
Carrier. Prior written permission from Carrier is required before any assignment or
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such
permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by Customer, except when Customer is a duly
authorized and regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an
arrangement between Customer, authorized user or joint user to share the cost of the
service, as long as the arrangement generates no profit for any participant in the
arrangement.

2.3.1 Minimum Service Period

The minimum period of service is one (1) month (30 days), unless otherwise stated in this
tanff.
Liability

24.1 Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. will comply with all applicable Commission
Rules and Regulations regarding Limitations of Liability.

Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1

Original Sheet 13

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONTD)

2.4 Liability (Cont’d)
242 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage (including
indirect, special or consequential damages), interruption, delay, error, omission or other
defect in service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any
person or entity other than Carrier, by any malfunction of any service or facility provided
by any other carrier, by any act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, act of government,
work stoppage or other labor difficulties or any other cause beyond Carrier’s direct
control.
2.43 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by
Customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage, including indirect, special or
consequential damage for:

A. Defamation, libel, slander, invasion or privacy, infringement of copyright
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark,
unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation, violation of any
contract, propitiatory or creative right or any other injury to any person,
property or entity arising from the material, data, information or content
revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this
taniff;

B. Any act of omission by the Customer; or

C, Any personal injury or death of any person or for any loss of or damage to
Customer’s premises or any other property, whether owned by Customer
or others, caused directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance,
location, condition, operation, failure, presence, use or removal of
equipment or wiring provided by Carmrier, if not caused by gross
negligence of Carrier.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donaliue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. S.D. P.U.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 21

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.11 Responsibility of Carrier (Cont’d)

2.11.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance (Cont'd)

E. If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by Carrier
within 180 days after billing is received by Customer, the invoice shall be
considered correct and binding on Customer, unless extraordinary |
circumstances are demonstrated. |

2.11.2 Cancellation of Credit

Where Carrier cancels a service and the final service period is less than the monthly
billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts billed in advance, prorated at
1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day after the service was discontinued.
This credit will be issued to Customer or applied against the balance remaining on
Customer’s account.

2.11.3 Denial of Service by Carrier

Carrier may deny service or cancel an application for service without incurring any
liability for any of the following reasons:

A. After ten (10) days written notice, for nonpayment of any sum due to
Carrier for service for more than thirty (30) days beyond the date of
rendition of the bill for such service. Notice of disconnection shall be
separate and apart from the regular monthly bill for service.

B. After ten (10) days written notice, in the event of a violation of any
regulation governing the scrvice under this tariff.

C. Without notice, in the event of a violation of any law, rule or regulation of
any government authority having jurisdiction over the service.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by Jeffrey W. Donahue, Director, Voice and Data Services
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
Main at Water Street
Coudersport, PA 16915




BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
May 15, 2000
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission RECEIVED
State Capitol Building
500 East Capitol Avenue MAY 16 2000
ierre. SD 57501-507
UTILITIES COMMISSIOM

Atn: William Bullard

Re: Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
SD PUC Docket TC99-122
Application for Certificate of Authority to Provide
Interexchange Telecommunications Services

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Pursuant to your correspondence dated March 1, 2000, Applicant hereby responds to the Data
Request:

1.  Attached please find the Indemnity Bond naming the Pub'ic Utilities Commission of the
State of South Dakota and the consumers of the South Dakota as obligees.

I am attaching a copy of this correspondence. Kindly date stamp the correspondence and
return to me in the envelope provided. Should you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned. Thank you for your continued courtesies and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

%w—&uc{fw\

oelld Blaho-Sinclair
anager of Legal & Regulatory Affairs
PH: 412/220-5717
FAX: 412/220-5162

Enclosures (1) agi_ago‘m zg‘a‘lao«a 1500 09 0&/13/00
é’ e 3':‘»’-3: U .xjesa SOLUTIONS
iﬁo SBURG PA AS317-S817
cc: John B. Glicksman RETURN TO senDER
:'PJ llll’l'ul'l'l|l"IllIll"l.!'l"llllllll"lll"lll"nl"llll
DOt Paza Two Phone  412.221.1888 '

500 Thomas Street, Sute 400 Fax 4122216642
Brdgeviie, PA 15017-2838




INDEMNITY BOND
To the
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

Bond No. 1623194

We, Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. the principal and applicant for a
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY to resell long distance telecommunications
services within the State of South Dakota, and The Hanover Insurance Company as
an admitted surety insurer, bind ourselves unto the Public Utilities Commission of
the State of South Dakota and the consumers of South Dakota as Obligee, in the
sum of $25,000.00.

The conditions of the obligation are such that the principal, having been
granted such CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY subject to the provision that said
principal purchases this Indemnity Bond, and if said principal shall in all respects
fully and faithfully comply with all applicable provisions of South Dakota State
Law, and reimburse customers of principal for any prepayment or deposits they
have made which may be unable or unwilling to return to said customers as a result
of insolvency or other business failure, then this obligation shall be void, discharged
and forever exonerated, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

This bond shall take effect as of the date heron and shall remain in force and
effect until the surety is released from liability by the written order of the Public
Utilities Commission, provided that the surety may cancel this Bond and be relieved
of further liability hereunder by delivering thirty (30) days written notice to the
Public Utilities Commission. Such cancellation shall not affect any liability incurred
or accrued hereunder prior to the termination of said thirty (30) day period.

Dated this 1* day of April, 2000.

To be effective this 1* day of April, 2000.

ﬂ M Z Qf Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.

/M,/,,u 2

fattom /MZ Yawe




This Power of Attorney may not be used 1o execule any bond with an inception date ¥iter 2/4/2002

granted and executed by the President or any Vice President in conjunction with any Assistant Vice President of the Company, shall
’ggagszsglnlgi!g! eigﬂligl!s
signatures thereon may be facsimile.” (Adopted October 7, 1981 - The Hanover insurar j» Company, Adopted April 14
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company)

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachusetts, this 1st dayof April .20 00 .




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ) CERTIFICATE OF
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO ) AUTHORITY
PROVIDE TELECOMMUNICATIONS )

SERVICES IN SOUTH DAKOTA ) TC99-122

On December 23, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission), in accordance with
SDCL 48-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02, received an application for a certificate of authority from
Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (ATI).

ATI proposes to offer intrastate long distance services to residential customers. A proposed
tariff was filed by ATI. The Commission has classified long distance service as fully competitive.

On December 30, 1999, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the
intervention deadline of January 14, 2000, to interested individuals and entities. No petitions to
intervene or comments were filed and at its May 30, 2000, meeting, the Commission considered
ATl's request for a certificate of authority, subject to a continuous $25,000 surety bond. Commission
Staff recommended granting a certificate of authority.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-

31, specifically 48-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:24.03. The Commission finds that ATI

has met the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificate of authority. ATI has, in

ocoordancomﬂwSDCL49—313 demonstrated sufficient technical, financial and managerial

to offer telecommunications services in South Dakota. The Commission approves ATI's

application for a certificate of authority, subject to a continuous $25,000 surety bond. As the
Commission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore

ORDERED, that ATI's application for a certificate of authority is hereby granted, subject to
a continuous $25,000 surety bond. Itis

FURTHER ORDERED, that AT shall file informational copies of tariff changes with the
Commission as the changes occur.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this éﬁ day of June, 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hersby certifies that this
document has been served today upon afl parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service
list, by first class mad, in properly addressed
envelopes, with charges prepaid thereon

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

By




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted May 30, 2000
Docket No. TC99-122

This is to certify that

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

is authorized to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 48-31-3 and ARSD
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained in
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications

services. :
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this £ A day of ﬁZgzg‘ 2000.

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:






